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Furthering Financial Inclusion

The essence of financial inclusion is to ensure delivery of financial
services to all sections of the society to meet their needs of savings,
payments, credit and insurance in an affordable, fair and transparent

manner.

Ever since the launch of Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojana and the
National Mission on Financial Inclusion in 2014, substantial progress
has been made in expanding universal access to financial services,
especially for low-income groups and weaker sections. This progress is
corroborated by World Bank's 2017 Global Findex Database according
to which the share of adults with a bank account in India has more than
doubled to 80 per cent. While this growth is remarkable, the focus
of financial inclusion is now on currently deepening the access to
banking channels and creating a digital less cash economy. The vast
postal network of India Post provides a readymade channel for distri-
bution of financial services and expanding the ambit of financial

literacy.

As India Post Payments Bank embarks on its next phase of growth, our
efforts and initiatives in furthering financial inclusion will gather further
momentum with the objective of making a difference in the
lives of all those who are deprived of basic financial services. India will
prosper when every citizen will have equal opportunity to become

financially secure and empowered.
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About India Post Payments Bank

A New Era in Financially Inclusive Banking

India Post Payments Bank (IPPB) has been
setup with the vision to build the most acces-
sible, affordable and trusted bank for the
common man in India. The fundamental
mandate of India Post Payments Bank is to
remove barriers for the unbanked & under-
banked and reach the last mile leveraging the
vast reach of the postal network.

Since its nation-wide launch on September 1,
2018, IPPB has enabled more than 136,000
Post Offices to provide a complete suite of
banking services, out of which 110,000 are in
rural India, thereby increasing the rural banking
infrastructure by almost 2.5 times. Over
195,000 Postmen & Gramin Dak Sevaks have
been equipped with smartphones and biometric
devices to provide Doorstep Banking Services.

KEY MILESTONES
® Over 1 crore customers
@ Digital Transactions valued at more than Rs 5,700 crore
® First Payments Bank to receive Scheduled Bank status

® Services avdilable across 136,000+ Post Offices of which
110,000 arein rural India

® Over 195,000 Postmen & Gramin Dak Sevaks providing
Interoperable Doorstep Banking Services
® Allservice channels availablein 13 languages

With the launch of Aadhaar Enabled Payment
System (AePS) Services, IPPB has now also
become the single largest platform in the
country for providing Interoperable Doorstep
banking services to ANY BANK CUSTOMER,
leveraging the last mile unprecedented reach of
the Postal network. The enablement of Post
Offices to provide banking services has brought
down the average ‘distance to a rural banking
service point’ from 5-6 kms (rural bank branch
infrastructure) to 2.5 km (average distance to a
Post Office). The sheer ability of the last mile
doorstep banking service providers (Postmen/
GDS) to reach every village on an almost daily
basis has brought down the distance to access
banking services to ‘O kms', thus truly capturing
the essence of Aapka Bank, Aapke Dwaar.

The Jan-Dhan program was instrumental in
bringing millions of Indians into the fold of
Financial Inclusion. There are 36 crore Jan-Dhan

account holders in our country, of which 22
crore are in rural India. With AePS services, IPPB
now has the ability to serve all customer
segments, including the 36 crore Jan-Dhan
account holders, giving a fresh impetus to the
inclusion of customers facing accessibility chal-
lenges in the traditional banking eco system.

IPPB has also introduced unique solutions to
make digital adoption easier at the last mile for
the underbanked and unbanked and towards
enabling an assisted banking model:

©® QR Card — A tangible account identity to cus-
tomers which doesn’t require them to
remember account numbers and reducing data
entry errors by agents

e Assisted UPI — Removing the entry barriers for
customers' on-boarding to UPI and facilitating
UPI transactions even by those without a smart-
phone and a debit card

By leveraging frugal innovation and top of the
line technology infrastructure, IPPB has deliv-
ered simple and affordable banking solutions in
13 languages across all self-service channels
(Mobile App, Merchant App) and assisted
channel (Micro-ATM). IPPB has implemented
one of the largest ever digital financial literacy
program by investing over 1 crore man hours in
training and certifying more than 250,000
Postal Assistants, Postmen and Grameen Dak
Sevaks (GDS) as Banking Service providers.

IPPB now brings the ability for the Department
of Posts customers to enjoy interoperable
banking services and connects them with the
banking ecosystem. IPPB has digitized all the
post office counters through a simple QR Code
to accept electronic payments and also enabled
direct payments into various post office saving
schemes and purchase of postal products. IPPB
is committed to provide a fillip to a less cash
economy and contribute to the vision of Digital
India. Our motto stands true - Every customer is
important, every transaction is significant and
every depositis valuable.
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Building the Most
Accessible, Affordable and
Trusted Bank for the
Common Man

Spearheading Financial Inclusion
By Removing Barriers and
Reducing Cost for
Accessing Banking Services




Universal Banking Reach
POSB
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DoP Ecosystem

Guiding

Universal Banking Reach

Postal Network

e 155,000 (130,000 in rural areas)
post offices

e 300,000 postal employees

IPPB Network

e Over 136,000 (110,000 in rural areas)
Banking Access Points

e 195,000 plus Doorstep Bankers

Last Mile Challenges

e 49,000 rural branches

e Avg. distance to bank 10 km
e 36 Cr Jan-Dhan a/cs

e 53 Cr BSBDA a/cs

Leveraging AEPS

* Single Largest Platform in Country
to Provide Interoperable Banking
Services

* Increased Rural Banking Infra by
2.5 times

* Doorstep Banking Access to
36 Cr Jan-Dhan accounts

_ Principles

Post Office Savings Bank Customers

DoP Pioneer in Financial Inclusion

* 34 Cr Post Office Savings Bank
customers

e 17 Cr POSA holders

Challenge
e Excluded from Interoperable
Banking Ecosystem

Connecting POSB Customers to Interop-
erable Banking Ecosystem Through IPPB
Account

Digitizing DoP Ecosystem

e 25,000 Mail Product Counters
e Post Office Schemes (RD/ TD/ SSY/ P
PF) with 34 Cr Post Office Customers

Challenge
e Cash Dominant Transactions

Providing Ability for Digital Payments at
DoP Counters for India Post products
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Service Elements

Payments &
Settlement
Systems

India Stack

Aadhaar ¢ Paperless
e Cashless

e Presence-less

/\ Simple and Intuitive
Interfaces

n Affordable Ease of Banking >
Sustainable * QR Card \_‘
Banking Model o Assisted UPI

* Doorstep Banking

s

Financial Literacy Ease
of Banking

* One of the largest
digital literacy programs

e 10000000+man-hours
of training
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Accessibility

Sl Traditional Banking:
a/ 49,000 Bank Branches in Rural India

Average distance travelled

F'@ f\ to reach the branch 5-6 kms
Q
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\;@ [ rost e |

"\_./}1 !!-II ! 9,"‘;'
IPPB Banking: @ @/ I Average distance now

IPPB adds its presence in 130,000 [ reduced to 2.5 kms

post offices (out of 1,55,000 post
offices) in Rural India @

]

2.5 kms further reduces to 0 kms
due to Doorstep Banking offered by

3,00,000 Postmen & GDS

making it truly
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Afford ability

Traditional Banking:

Cost incurred by Rural Farmers

C "« Transit costs
e Fees charged by BCs
e Costincurred by Rural Labourers
e Loss of wages
IPPB Banking: Affordable & Convenient banking
o iy
' Frza"
=
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o/ \ ssaw
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. Bu||d|ng upon Authentication with
"N & Robust Digital Ecosystem Aadhaar
leading to lower * leading to lower
transactional cost transactional cost

Customers Access
4=
+§t  Government

ﬂ benefits at
Lower Cost

Wealth creates
Wealth
Customers make smaller

withdrawals and earn
more interest
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'Ease of Banking

| People without smartphones in rural
areas find it difficult to make quick
banking transactions

3 People in rural areas have to travel
/'{t \ far to reach their bank

Senior citizens have to travel to
their bank to collect pension

'

banking procedures through

[ Traditional Banking: smartphones

@ People are not informed about
Barriers in Banking

IPPB Banking: Simple & Intuitive

Assisted UPI:

e Seamless Onboarding:
Pre-configured
Virtual Private Address (VPA)

QR Card :

* Tangible Account Identity

e Convenience . ]
e Assisted Remittance:

= For customers: No Smartphone
'*1 required by the customer
e r No need to remember

long account numbers

'S For end users:
D, Reduces manual input Frictionless integration with
Post Office Savings Account

e Interoperable
e Assisted and self-service channels

~

>
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Digital Ecosystem

IPPB Built on the
Strong Foundations

India is
connected

India is
Mobile

IPPB Banking — A New Paradigm
IPPB's platform enables,

IPPB's service delivery
architecture based on

Ubiquitous & Open
mobile technology

n g

CUSTOMERS MERCHANTS | GDS /POSTMEN
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Financial Literacy
Traditional Banking:
Financial llliteracy
| m—
& financial - e  Many people in rural areas do not have

leracy o migh~ {f smartphones

¢ Even if they do have a smartphone they

Zj‘w‘? ( Con L don't know ho.w to bank with it |
for my business T oo in need. te Many are afraid of banks and hesitate to

approach them

e Many don't know the benefits of earning
interest on their savings

IPPB banking: Enhanced Financial Literacy

A L. Ill';.
il | Doorstep LA I Multilingual
J { Banking LE Support H QR Card
&
A 5 1 L Instant Account Assisted
.8 == Opening UPI

e
.

b

Educating customers on how insurance secures the unsecured, how wealth grows from
wealth and how a little savings can go a long way towards building a better future

¢ People without smartphones can also bank smartly with IPPB,
thanks to the postman

Trusted postman provides financial literacy to the underbanked
Post offices are more approachable as rural citizens are
acquainted with them since ages
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Comprehensive Suite of
Products & Services

Money Transfer Services

Savings Bank/Current Account

o Assisted UPI e IMPS e NEFT/RTGS o CTS

Rupay Virtual Card
Bill Payments (BBPS)

Account
Interoperable Money Management
Transfer Services — AEPS Services . .
_ ¢ Social Benefits
» Micro ATM Distribution
e CBS . e Beneficiary
Ba_nkmg Direct Enrolments &
Services for Benefit Account Opening
Non IPPB Transfer Services
Customers e Turnkey Solutions
Key Lines for Payments
PFMS
of *
. e ABPS
Business e NACH
Distribution of Third
Party Products:
Life insurance Third Party Interoperable
Distribution Merchant
Loans Ecosystem
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Digital Payments at DoP

gl 2z Digital Payments at
ol D.OP Merchant Outlets
Services

Counters for India Post Products

e Closed loop QR IPPB

Closed loop payments for IPPB customers to DoP
postal services schemes (PPF, SSY, RD, LARD)

Closed loop QR code
Interoperable acceptance
enabled by assisted UPI




Annual Report 2018-19 r//

Customer Segments

A step towards financial inclusion and digital economy...

Focus Customer Segments

Senior
Citizens

Students

Former_s _& I?BT Doorstep
Beneficiaries Banking

Post Office Mobile
Every customer counters Banking
is important, ngyskto
every transaction is witl? PPPB
significant and every IVR/Call Missed
1 depositis valuable. Center Call Banking
Small : SMS
Businesses ¥ . Banking
Kirana
v Stores
Rural Influencers = .
Urban Migrants
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E ding Footprint
Xpan mg ootlprim © 650
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No. of IPPB Branches

®136078

JAMMU & KASHMIR Banking Access Points
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Major Business Highlights
(As of March 31, 2019)

No. of Customers

55.7 Lakh

Total Deposits
95 Crore

Banking Access Points

136,000 +

Doorstep Banking
Service Providers
195,000 +

13I




Key Milestones and Achievements
- FY 2018-19

e Recruitment of 1900+

staff at branches, circles, ¢ |PPB National launch by
corporate office Hon'ble PM Shri Narendra Modi
e 15,000 End-users trained & e 34 crore post office customers
certified now provided ability to become
e 800,000 training hours part of interoperable banking
across 800 + locations ecosystem
Apr 18 - Jun 18 Sep 18

Jul 18 — Aug 18 Oct 18
e RBI Approvals for IT systems Launch of Assisted UPI
and branch expansion Digital payments enabled
e Controlled testing of systems for DoP financial Products

14




Procurement of
approx. 2,00,000 +
smartphones and
biometric devices
enabling devices
GDS & Postman to
become banker

Dec 18

Annual Report 2018-19

1 Million IPPB mobile
app downloads

Feb 19

Jan 19

e Rollout of 1,25,000
banking access points

¢ 1 Crore + man hours
of training

Mar 19

e 5 million customers

¢ 100 % Digitization of
23,000 DoP Mall counters

e 250,000 + certified banking
service providers

15
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Board of Directors pomstys

Chairman, IPPB

Mr. ANSHUMAN SHARMA  Mr. GUARI SHANKAR Dr. K. G. KARMAKAR Mrs. SUSHAMA NATH

Nominee Director Independent Director Independent Director Independent Director

Mr. VISHNU R. DUSAD Mr. P. SATISH Mr. SANJAY PRASAD Mr. T. Q. MOHAMMAD

Independent Director Independent Director Nominee Director Nominee Director

Registered Office:

Speed Post Centre Building, Bhai Veer Singh Marg,
New Delhi 110 001

Company Secretary: Mrs. Priyanka Bhatnagar
Statutory Auditor: V.K. Sehgal & Associates

Mr. SURESH SETHI ) ) _
Managing Director & CEO Secretarial Auditor: Sadhna Sharma & Associates




‘ .h. ;Af ' I

Dear Shareholders,

It is with immense pleasure that | present
before you the Annual Report of your Bank's
performance and initiatives for the financial
year 2018-19. In the growth and evolution of
India Post Payments Bank (IPPB), 2018-19
was a watershed year marking the first year
of full-scale operations.

It has been our belief that access to finance
has a transformational impact on the lives of
people and communities. For a significant
majority of these people, the postman and
Grameen Dak Sevak (GDS) are the most
important and trustworthy channel for
delivery of various financial services at the last
mile, making IPPB the most accessible,
affordable and trusted bank for them.

The Department of Posts (DoP) has been a
pioneer in financial inclusion and provides
various financial services to over 34 crore
Post Office Savings Bank (POSB) customers.
During the year, we have achieved a key
milestone by making the POSB interoperable
with the entire banking ecosystem through
IPPB. Through a seamless integration
between IPPB and POSB, DoP customers can
now open an IPPB account and link their
POSA account to avail complete bouquet of
banking services including bill payments,
remittances and incremental services offered
by IPPB in partnership with other financial
institutions. It becomes a win-win proposition
for us as POSA account becomes a sweep-out

Annual Report 2018-19

Message from Chairman
Shri. Anant Narayan Nanda

destination for an IPPB account with
balances above Rs. 1 lakh at the end of the
day. It also provides the ability to IPPB
customers to invest directly into Postal
savings schemes such as RD, TD, SSY and
PPF. Another key achievement during
financial year 2018-19 is that IPPB has
digitized all the Post Office counters through
a simple QR Code to accept electronic
payments for purchase of postal mail
products.

I'm also delighted to share a significant
development on launch of Aadhaar Enabled
Payment System (AePS) Services by IPPB
recently that gives a strong boost to its efforts
in expanding access to financial
services. The rollout of AePS enhances the
last mile interoperable banking infrastructure
by 2.5 times. The network brings doorstep
banking access to millions of unbanked and
underbanked customers, and gives a fresh
impetus to inclusion of customers facing
accessibility challenges in the traditional
banking ecosystem.

As we move forward on this exciting and
challenging journey, the banking landscape in
the country is witnessing unprecedented
changes and transformation. Amidst the
winds of change, IPPB is committed to
provide a fillip to a less cash economy and
contribute to the vision of Digital India.

Thank you

A.N. Nanda
Chairman, IPPB

17
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Message from

MD & CEO
Shri Suresh Sethi

Dear Shareholders,

| am delighted to present before you the Annual Report of India Post
Payments Bank (IPPB) for FY 2018-19.

On September 1, 2019, your Bank completed its first full year of successful
operations and as we mark our 1st Anniversary, IPPB is poised to ‘Change the
way India Transacts’. While announcing the launch of IPPB, Hon'ble Prime
Minister Shri Narendra Modi had envisioned an institution that takes banking
to the last mile, promotes financial inclusion, and creates economic
transformation at the grassroots.

IPPB's primary objective is to create Universal Banking Reach across the
length and breadth of the country by setting up a robust infrastructure. IPPB's
services are now available across more than 136,000 Post Offices, out of
which 1,10,000 are in rural India, thereby increasing the rural banking
infrastructure by almost 2.5 times. Over 195,000 Postmen & Gramin Dak
Sevaks have been equipped with smartphones and biometric devices to
provide Doorstep Banking Services. The ability of the Postmen and GDS to
reach every village on an almost daily basis has brought down the distance to
access banking services to ‘0 kms', truly capturing the essence of Aapka Bank,
Aapke Dwaar.

This was accomplished through the largest ever digital financial literacy
program investing over 1 crore training man-hours. This was also one of the
fastest Access Point ramp-ups in the banking history at the rate of over 1,000
access points being rolled out every day over a period of 4 months.

Today, IPPB is well positioned to provide interoperable doorstep banking
services to ANY BANK CUSTOMER, leveraging the last mile unprecedented
reach of the postal network. Through AePS, IPPB is now able to serve
customers by simply using their fingerprints right at their doorstep through
the Postmen and GDS even without the need of owning a phone - thus
bringing forth the dawn of a ‘Truly Inclusive Financial System’.
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The frictionless integration between IPPB and Post Office Savings Bank (POSB)
provides fresh impetus to 34 crore POSB customers by connecting them to the
interoperable banking ecosystem. By providing the ability to accept digital
payments for mail products at almost 23,000 post offices through a QR code
and Postal Savings Schemes such as RD, TD, SSY & PPF, IPPB is contributing
towards digitization of DoP ecosystem and a less-cash economy.

IPPB focusses on creating simple and affordable solutions for the masses. A
tangible account identity in the form of an IPPB QR Card enables secure digital
payments and offers convenience to both the customers and Postmen/ GDS.
The Assisted UPI solution enables remittance on UPI rails for customers
without a debit card and a mobile phone and provides interoperable payment
acceptance capability to small merchants.

As we celebrate the trust of over 1 crore customers in a span of less than a year,
we believe that IPPB will play a pivotal role to further strengthen the Direct
Benefit Transfer model by becoming the preferred banker for last mile subsidy
distribution. With the launch of the IPPB RuPay Virtual Card, we are poised to
take e-Commerce to the rural masses to meet their needs and aspirations in
the evolving marketplace ecosystem.

We have laid a strong foundation and IPPB is committed to provide a fillip to a
less cash economy and contribute to the Digital India mission, thus ensuring
inclusive growth for each and every citizen.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of your Company’s Board of Directors, | wish to convey my deep
gratitude to you, as our valued shareholder for your continued support and
trust. This motivates us to excel in all our pursuits and constantly create value
for you as well as for the nation. | appreciate the unstinted support and
valuable guidance received from Ministry of Communications and Department
of Posts, Government of India.

Thank you very much.
SURESH SETHI
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
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Director’s Report

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Third Annual Report of the Company ("IPPB") together with
the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 together with the re-
port of the Auditors and Review of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India thereon.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with previous year's figures are
given hereunder:

Amount in Rs.

Financial year ended Financial year ended

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Total Revenue 48,28,02,322 39,80,53,249
Total Expenditure 2,13,38,09,812 38,78,28,643
Extraordinary Items prior period Expenditure - 1,99,78,311
Net Profit/Net Loss (1,65,10,07,490) (97,53,705)
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 69,09,501 1,66,63,206
Profit available for absorption (1,64,40,97,989) (69,09,501)
Earning Per Share(Basic) (3.41) (0.03)
Earning Per Share (Diluted) (3.41) (0.03)
Shareholding of Govt. of India (%) 100% 100%

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS AND OVERVIEW

During the period, the Company has recorded a total revenue of Rs. 48,28,02,322 and total expendi-
ture of Rs. 2,13,38,09,812. Total loss during the year is Rs.1,65,10,07,490. In the previous year Com-
pany has incurred a loss of Rs. 97,53,705.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

(Rs. In 000)
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Total Deposit of Twenty Largest depositors 2000 1828
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest de- 00.21% 15.18%
positors to Total Deposits of the Bank

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of the Company had not declared any dividend during the year.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors would like to assure the Members that the financial statements for the year under re-
view conform in their entirety to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The Directors confirm that:

¢ The Annual Accounts have been prepared in conformity with the applicable Accounting Standards;

e The Accounting Policies selected and applied on a consistent basis, give a true and fair view of the
affairs of the Company and of the profit for the financial year;

e Sufficient care has been taken that adequate accounting records have been maintained for safeguarding
the assets of the Company; and for prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities;

e The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e The systems devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were ad-
equate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
The Statutory Auditors of your Company, M/s. V.K. Sehgal & Associates Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN —

011519N) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2018-19 by the Comptrol-
ler and Auditor General of India (C&AG of India) in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. Statutory
Auditors have audited the Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended 31st March, 2019.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Independent Auditors’' Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2019 and the Management's Replies thereon and the comments of Comptroller &
Auditor General of India on Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March, 2019 under Sec-
tion 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the Management's Replies thereon are enclosed
to the Board's Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appoint-
ment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s
Sadhna Sharma & Associates, Company Secretaries, New Delhi to undertake the Secretarial Audit of
the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019 is
annexed as Annexure C to the Report. There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks
made by Secretarial Auditor in their report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

As required by the Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the relevant
data pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo is given in the prescribed format and is annexed to this Report as Annexure B.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company was approved by the Board of Directors on
19th January, 2107. CSR provisions are yet not applicable on the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Bank's Board of Directors are broad-based and its constitution is governed by the provisions of
the Companies Act 2013 and Banking Regulation Act 1949. The Board functions directly as well as

through various Board Committees constituted to provide focused governance in the important func-
tional area of the Bank.

e,
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RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE

None of the Directors on your Bank's Board is related in any manner, directly or indirectly, to any
other Director.

QUORUM FOR THE BOARD MEETINGS

The quorum for the Board Meetings shall be one-third of the total strength or two Directors, which-
ever is higher subject to at least one Director being a nominee of the Central Government.

Board of Directors of the Company as on 31 March 2019:

S.No | Name of the Director Designation Period of occupancy with effect
1 ANANTA NANDA NARAYAN CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR 25/05/2017
2 ANSHUMAN SHARMA DIRECTOR 17/08/2016
3 T.Q. MOHAMMAD NOMINEE DIRECTOR 12/10/2018
4 SURESH KUMAR SETHI MD & CEO 27/10/2017
5 KRISHNA GOPAL KARMAKAR | INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR |28/06/2017
6 GAURI SHANKAR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR | 28/06/2017
7 SANJAY PRASAD NOMINEE DIRECTOR 05/12/2018
8 VISHNU RAMPRATAP DUSAD | INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR |30/01/2018
9 PILLARISETTI SATISH INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR |30/01/2018
10 SUSHAMA NATH INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR |30/01/2018

The following persons were appointed as Director/ Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) during the year
/ from the date of last AGM to till date under report:

S.No [ Name of the Director Designation Period of occupancy with effect
1 T.Q. MOHAMMAD NOMINEE DIRECTOR 12/10/2018
2 SANJAY PRASAD NOMINEE DIRECTOR 05/12/2018

The following persons ceased to be Director/KMP during the year under report / from the date of last
AGM to till date:
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S.No | Name of the Director | Designation Date of appointment | Date of Resignation
1 PRAMOD KUMAR DAS | NOMINEE DIRECTOR | 01/12/2017 16/10/2018
2 MADHUMITA G DAS | DIRECTOR 17/08/2016 02/07/2018

The following persons were designated as KMP as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during

the period under report:

S.No [ Name of t he Person Designation Period of occupancy with effect
1 SAVITA GUPTA CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 01/03/2017
2 PRIYANKA BHATNAGAR COMPANY SECRETARY 16/01/2017
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During the year 2018-19 the Board of Directors of the Company met Nine (09) times on: -.

20™ Board Meeting | 21t Board Meeting 22" Board Meeting 23 Board Meeting
09* May, 2018 11* May, 2018 20t July, 2018 12t October, 2018
24" Board Meeting | 25" Board Meeting 26" Board Meeting 27" Board Meeting
24™ October, 2018 | 05t December, 2018 07* January 2019 20" February, 2019

28" Board Meeting
29% March, 2019

Director’'s Attendance at the Board Meeting

Name of The Director

Attendance at your Bank’s Board Meeting (Total No. of Meetings held- 09)

ANANTA NANDA NARAYAN 08 out of 09
SURESH KUMAR SETHI 09 out of 09
KRISHNA GOPAL KARMAKAR 08 out of 09
GAURI SHANKAR 07 out of 09
SANJAY PRASAD 02 out of 04
VISHNU RAMPRATAP DUSAD 07 out of 09
PILLARISETTI SATISH 07 out of 09
SUSHAMA NATH 08 out of 09
T.Q.MOHAMMAD 05 out of 06
ANSHUMAN SHARMA 02 out of 09

COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various sub-committees of Directors and / or Ex-

ecutives to look into different areas of strategic importance in terms of Reserve Bank of India / SEBI
/ Government of India guidelines on Corporate Governance and Risk Management. The important

Committees are as under:

1) Audit Committee of the Board (ACB)

2)  Nomination & Remuneration Committee
3) Risk Management Committee

4)  Customer Service Committee

5) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

6) Recruitment Advisor Committee

7) IT Steering Committee of the Board

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company has been constituted on 28th June, 2017 and consists of three
Independent Director and one Nominee Director along with MD & CEO as permanent special Invitee.
During the year 2018-19 four (04) Audit Committee meetings were held.

e
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5th Audit Committee
19th July, 2018

6thAudit Committee

12th October, 2018

7th Audit Committee
04th December,2018

8thAudit Committee
29th March, 2019

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The few list of functions inter-alia includes the following:

1. recommendations for remuneration of Auditors of the Company;

2. review and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of the
audit process;

examination of the financial statements and the auditors’ report thereon;

approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;
scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever considered necessary;
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systemes;

monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

any other responsibilities as may be assigned by the Board from time to time.

O N U AW

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has in place a vigil mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy. It aims at providing
avenues for employees to raise complaints and to receive feedback on any action taken and seeks to
reassure the employees that they will be protected against victimization and for any whistle blowing
conducted by them in good faith. The policy is intended to encourage and enable the employees of
the Company to raise serious concerns within the organization rather than overlooking a problem or
handling it externally.

The Company is committed to the highest possible standard of transparency, probity and account-
ability. It contains safeguards to protect any person who uses the Vigil Mechanism by raising any
concern in good faith. The Company protects the identity of the whistle blower if the whistle blower so
desires, however the whistle blower needs to attend any disciplinary hearing or proceedings as may
be required for investigation of the complaint. The mechanism provides for a detailed complaint and
investigation process.

If circumstances so require, the employee can make a complaint directly to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Company also provides a platform to its employees for having direct access to the
Managing Director. The confidentiality of those reporting violations is maintained and they are not
subjected to any discriminatory practice.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee of the Company has been constituted on 28th June, 2017 and con-
sists of two Independent Directors, one Nominee Director, MD & CEO and Lead Risk and Compliance
Officer as a special Invitee. The Company has duly implemented Risk Management Policy. During the
year 2018-19 Two (02) Risk Management Committee meetings were held.

2nd RMC
24thSeptember,2018

3rd RMC
20th February,2019
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination Remuneration Committee of the Company has been constituted on 28th June, 2017
and consists of two Independent Directors and two Nominee Directors. During the year 2018-19 no
Committee meetings were held.

Customer Service Committee

The Customer Service Committee of the Company has been constituted on 28th June, 2017 and
consists of two Independent Directors, one Nominee Director, MD & CEO and Lead Customer Service
Officer as a special Invitee. During the year 2018-19 One (01) Customer Service Committee meetings
was held.

3rd CRC
24th September,2018

Recruitment Advisory Committee

The Recruitment Advisory Committee of the Company has been constituted on 01st December, 2017
and consists of two Independent Directors, one Nominee Director, MD & CEO and Chief Human Re-
source Officer as a special Invitee. During the year 2018-19 Five (05) Recruitment Advisory Committee
meetings were held.

3rd RAC 4th RAC 5th RAC 6th RAC
8th May, 2018 21st June, 2018 16th August, 2018 04th December, 2018
7th RAC

18th March, 2019

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company has been constituted on 28th June, 2017
and consists of One Independent Director, one Nominee Director and MD & CEO. During the year
2018-19 no meetings of this committee was held.

IT Steering Committee
The IT Steering Committee of the Board has been constituted on 05th December, 2018 and consists
of Two Independent Directors, one Nominee Director and MD & CEO. CTO is the permanent invitee to

the committee. During the year 2018-19 no meetings of this committee was held.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director in accordance
with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence as laid
out in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in the opinion of the Board they
fulfil the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and are independent of the
management

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(2) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

L4\
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REGARDING EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

IPPB being a Government Company, the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
relevant rules shall not apply in view of the Gazette notification dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. The terms and conditions of the appointment of Functional
Directors is decided by the Government of India. The salary, terms and conditions of the appointment
of Company Secretary, KMPs of IPPB, is in line with the parameters prescribed by the Company.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3)(p) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 REGARDING FORMAL AN-
NUAL EVALUATION MADE BY BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES
AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

IPPB being a Government Company, the provisions of section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013
and relevant Rules shall not apply in view of the Gazette notification dated 05.06.2015 issued by Min-
istry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no related party contracts, arrangements or transactions undertaken by the Company dur-
ing the year and hence the no disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 in form AOC 2.

HOLDING & SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

There is no Holding or Subsidiary Company.

CHANGES IN AUTHORIZED AND PAID SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

(I) AUTHORIZED CAPITAL: 1,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each.
(I1) PAIDUP CAPITAL: 70,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each

RIGHT ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES

The Company has made right issue of 30,00,00,000 Equity Shares to President of India through Sec-
retary Department of Posts, existing equity shareholder in proportion of existing shareholding of the
Shareholders.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of Annual Return in Form MGT 9 as on 31st March, 2019, pursuant to subsection (3) of
section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and forming part of this report is annexed to this report as
Annexure A.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company exceeding the limits speci-
fied under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence, the said
provision is not applicable.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which has occurred during the period of this report.
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RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your Company has set up an elaborate mechanism throughout the Organization to deal with the
requests received under the Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005.To assist and facilitate the citizen in
obtaining information, detailed guidelines have been placed on IPPB's website, spelling out the pro-
cedure for securing access to information and filing of first appeals under the Act. Proactive disclo-
sures have been made on IPPB's website in line with Section 4(1)(b) of the Act, disseminating various
categories of information so that citizens have minimum need to resort to the Act for the purpose of
obtaining information.

RAJBHASHA (OFFICIAL LANGUAGE)

Your Company makes concerted efforts to spread and promote the Official Language (Rajbhasha
Hindi). In pursuance of Official Language Policy/ Act/ Rules/ Orders of the Govt. of India, efforts are
continuing towards increasing the use of Hindi in official work. Some of the important steps taken in
this regard during the year i.e. Hindi Pakhwada was organized in the Company in order to increase
the usages of Hindi in day to-day official correspondence using simple & colloquial words in writing.
The Company has launched its website both in Hindi and English.

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 134(3)(q) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULE 8(5)
(viii) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 REGARDING ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL-
CONTROLS

The Company's internal control system is designed to ensure operational efficiency, protection and con-
servation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance with laws and reg-
ulations. The internal control system is supported by an internal audit process for reviewing the adequacy
and efficacy of the Company'’s internal controls, including its systems and processes and compliance with
regulations and procedures. Internal Audit Reports are discussed with the Management.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURE BY DIRECTORS:

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per provisions of Section 164 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013.Your Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various provisions
of the Companies Act,2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has in place a risk management policy which aims to have balance between risk and
return. It entails the identification, measurement and management of risks in the business of the
Company. As per the policy monitoring and corrective actions are taken on a continuous basis.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the employee/staff were
highly cordial. Human resources initiatives such as skill up gradation, training, and productivity im-
provement were the key focus areas for development of the employees of the Company.
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION PROHIBI-
TION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a healthy environment and thus does not tolerate any dis-
crimination and/ or harassment in any form. The Company has adopted an Anti-Sexual Harassment
Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Preven-
tion, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All women employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year 2018-19, no complaints were re-
ceived by the Company.

Your Directors further state that during the year' under review, there were no cases filed Pursuant to
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors acknowledges with deep sense of appreciation for the cooperation received
from the Government of India, particularly the Ministry of Communications (Department of Posts),
Financial Institutions, Banks, Customers and all other stakeholders. The Board of Directors acknowl-
edge with thanks the valued cooperation received from C&AG and the Statutory Auditors, Secretarial
Auditors. The Directors take this opportunity to express their thanks for the valuable contribution,
hard work and dedication of every employee. The Board is confident that with the employees' con-
tinued and dedicated efforts, your Company will be able to face the new challenges and achieve im-
proved performance.

ADDENDA: The following documents are annexed:

1. "Extract of Annual Return” of the Company is attached to this report as ANNEXURE - A .

2. "Secretarial Audit Report” of the company is attached to this report as B.

3. "Independent Auditor Report" of the company is attached to this report as Annexure - C.

4. "Annual Accounts” for the Financial Year 2017-18 is attached to this report as Annexure - D.

5. "CAG Audit Report Annexure E"

6. Comment and observation of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India U/s 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31st March,2018 and the Management reply on the same.
7. Management Reply on Comments of Auditors of the Company - Annexure - F.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Delhi A.N. NANDA SURESH SETHI
Date: 12.09.2019 CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR& CEO
DIN- 07810425 DIN -06426040
C-1 Block 6, C/901, Lodha Bellissimo,
New MotiBagh, Appolo Mills Compound
New Delhi N.M. Joshi Marg,

Mahalaxmi, Mumbai
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Annexure - A
FORM NO. MGT. 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) CIN U74999DL2016GO0OI304561

i) Registration Date 17th August, 2016

iii) Name of the Company India Post Payments Bank Limited

iv) Category/ Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares / Union Government
Company

v) Address of the Registered office and contact | Post Office, Speed Post Centre Building, Market
details Road, New Delhi— 110001

vi) Whether listed company No

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Prod- % to total turnover
products/ services uct/ service of the company
1 Payments Bank Group 649 100%

L. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ SUBSIDI- % of Applicable
No. THE ARY / ASSOCIATE shares Section
COMPANY held
1 NA
V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders of the year of the year Change
during
the year

S
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Total

%
of
Total

Shares

De-

mat

Physical

Total

% of Total

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF (Nomineeof
President

of India)

.01%

.01%

b) Central Govt
State Govt (s)

399999994

399999994

99.99%

699999994

699999
994

99.99%

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Others

Sub-total (A)(1):-

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs — Indi-

viduals

b) Other — Indi-

viduals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other

Sub-total(A) (2):-

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(A) (1)+(A) (2)

40,00,00,
000

40,00,00,
000

100

70,00,00,
000

70,00,00,
000

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/Fl

c) Central Govt/
State Govt(s)

d) Venture
Capital Funds

e) Insurance

Companies




Annual Report 2018-19

f) FlIs

g) Foreign

Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2.Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

b) Individuals

i) Individual*
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others

i) Foreign
ii) Bodies

Corporate

iii) Directors

iv) Non
Resident

Indians

v) Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

vi) Clearing

members

vii)Trusts

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding (B)
=(B) (1) + (B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

31




India Fﬂ-‘:-l
Payments Bank

Grand Total 40,00,00, 40,00,00, 100 70,00,00, 70,00,00, 100 -
(A+B+C) 000 000 000 000

*6 individuals holding 01 shares each as nominee of President of India

ii. Shareholding of Promoters (Equity)

Sn. Shareholder’'s Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year
No. Name the year
No. of Shares % of %of No. of Shares % of % of Shares | % change
total Shares total Pledged/ en- in share
Shares | Pledged/ Shares | cumbered to holding
of the encum- of the | total shares | during the
com- bered com- year
pany to total pany
shares
1 President of India 39,99,99, 100 - 69,99,99,994* 100 - -
through Secretary 994*
of Posts
2 Madhumita Guddu- 1 0.000 - 0 0.000 - -

luru Das (Nominee
of President of
India)

3 Neelam Sanghi 1 0.000 - 0 0.000 - -
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

4 Usha Chandra 1 0.000 - 0 0.000 - -
Shekhar
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

5 Ajay Kumar Roy 1 0.000 - 1 0.000 - -
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

6 B.P. Sridevi 1 0.000 - 1 0.000 - -
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

7 Sachin Kishore 1 0.000 - 1 0.000 - -
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

8 T.Q. Mohammad 0 0.000 - 1 0.000 - -
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

9 Vineet Mathur 0 0.000 - 1 0.000 - -
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

10 | Alok Pande 0 0.000 - 1 0.000 - -
(Nominee of Presi-
dent of India)

Total | 40,00,00,000 100 - 70,00,00,000 100 - -

*Includes 06 equity shares held by nominees of President of India
iii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding dur-
No. year ing the year
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For Each of the Top No. of % of total No. of % of total
10 Shareholders shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year 40,00,00,000 100
2 Date wise Increase in Promoters Share 30,00,00,000

holding during the year by right issue

3 At the end of the Year 70,00,00,000* 100

Total 40,00,00,000* 100

*Includes 06 equity shares held by nominees of President of India
iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding dur-
No. year ing the year
For Each of the No. of % of total No. of % of total
Top 10 Shareholders shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 | At the Beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 Date wise Increase/Decrease in Sharehold- | NIL NIL NIL NIL

ing during the year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer/ bonus / sweat equity etc):

3 | At the End of the year (or on the date of NIL NIL NIL NIL
separation, if separated during the year)

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding
No. during the year
1 Madhumita G. Das No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the Beginning of the year 01 .01% - -

On 5/12/2018 shares got transferred | - - - -
to T.Q.Mohammad

At the end of the year 00 00% - -
2 T.Q. Mohammad No. of shares % of total shares of No. of % of total
the company shares shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year 00 00% - -

On 5/12/2018 shares got transferred | 01 .01% - -

from Madhumita G. Das

At the end of the year 01 .01% - -

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

f‘%*?’*
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Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i)Principal Amount

ii)Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

¢ Addition

¢ Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year

i)Principal Amount

ii)Interest due but not paid

iii)Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) - -
VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount
No. Manager
1 Gross salary Mr. Suresh Sethi 27.67 lacs pa
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Commission - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify (Performance Incentive) - -
B. Remuneration to other directors: (as on 31/3/2019)
Sn. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total

No. | Remuneration

Total Amount (Rs.)

Amount(Rs.)

1 Independent Directors Mr. Gauri Dr. K.G. Mr. Vishnu | Mr. P. Satish | Ms. Susha-
Shankar Karmakar Dusad ma Nath
* Fee for attending Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 9,80,000/-
board /committee 2,10,000/- 2,50,000/-| 1,70,000/- 1,50,000/- 2,00,000/- plus GST
meetings plus GST plus GST Plus GST Plus GST Plus GST
e Commission - - - - - -
¢ Others, please specify R R R - - -
Total (1) 2,10,000 2,50,000 1,70,000 1,50,000 2,00000 9,80,000
2 Other Non-Executive Mr. A. N. Mr. T. Q. Mr. Sanjay Mr. Anshu- - -
Directors Nanda Mohammad Prasad man Sharma

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (2)
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Total (B) = (1 + 2) - - - - -

Total Managerial - - - - - -
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as - - - - -
per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO | Company Secre- CFO Total
tary
1 Gross salary - -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of 11.89 Lacs pa 23.75 Lacs
the Income-tax Act, 1961 pa

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- -
tax Act, 1961 -

2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify(Performance Incentive) - - - -
VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section Brief Description Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
of the Compa- Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ made, if
nies Act Compounding fees COURTI any (give
imposed Details)
A. COMPANY - - - - -
Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS - - - - -

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN - - - - -
DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Delhi A.N. NANDA SURESH SETHI
Date:12.09.2019 CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR& CEO
DIN- 07810425 DIN -06426040
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Pursuant to clause (m) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

(A) Conservation of energy:

Steps taken for conservation of energy Installation of Energy efficient equipment

Steps taken for utilisation of alternate sources of | The Company does not have any alternate sourc-
energy es of energy

Capital Investment on energy Conversation Investment is considered from time to time
wheneveritisdeemednecessary,inordertoreduce
consumption of energy

(B) Technology absorption:
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL
(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substi tution: NIL
(iii)  in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned fromthe
begin ning of the financial year): N.A
(a) the details of technology imported
(b) the year of import
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange used:Rs. Nil
Foreign Exchange earned: Rs. Nil
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Annexure - B
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the companies (Appoint-
ment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

India Post Payments Bank Limited
Post Office, Speed Post Centre Building
Market Road New Delhi-110001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by India Post Payments Bank Limited (hereinafter called
‘the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Management’s Responsibility for Secretarial Compliances

The Company's Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretarial records
and for devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and
regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records, standards and procedures fol-
lowed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’'s management is ad-
equate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns and other records maintained
by India Post Payments Bank Limited for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2019 in accordance
with the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, as applicable;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA') and the rules made there under;
(Not Applicable during the Audit Period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; (Not Applicable
during the Audit Period)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not Applicable during the Audit Period)

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz. :- (Not Applicable during the Audit Period)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999:

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) The Management has also identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable
to the company;

(a) Banking Regulation Act, 1949;
(b) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the rules and regulations made there under;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards with regard
to meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meeting (SS-2) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

We report that:

1. The compliance of applicable Financial Laws & matters including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by
the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by
the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

2. The Company has filed all required forms with the Registrar of Companies/Central Government
during the period under review. No form has been filed with the Regional Director, the Tribunal
Court or other Authorities.

Auditor's Observation

During the Period under review the company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:
1. The Company has allotted 30,00,00,000 shares to President of India through Secretary, Depart-
ment of Post on right issue basis on 05th December, 2018 in this respect some of the provisions of
Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 for issue and allotment of shares has not been complied with.

2. The Company has not recorded the change in promoter's Shareholding during the F.Yr-17-18 in
Form MGT-9 (Extracts of Annual Return) filed with the RoC in Form AOC-4 XBRL.

3. As a good governance practice it is suggested that Company be incorporate explanation/com-
ments in its Board Reportfor the remarks made by the Secretarial Auditors in their Report.

4. Some of the compliance with respect to the requirements of website disclosures under the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 has not been complied with.
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We Further Report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Sadhna Sharma & Associates
(Company Secretaries)

Sd
Sadhna Sharma
(Proprietor)
Membership No: A46639
COP No: 17870

New Delhi, 12th August, 2019

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
integral part of this report.
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The Members

India Post Payments Bank Limited
Post Office, Speed Post Centre Building
Market Road New Delhi-110001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as we were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.We have not
verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Ac
counts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Sadhna Sharma & Associates
(Company Secretaries)

Sd

Sadhna Sharma

(Proprietor)
Membership No: A46639
CoP No: 17870

12th August, 2019
New Delhi,
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Annexure - C
INDEPENDENT QUALIFIED AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE PRESIDENT OF INDIA
Revised Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements Opinion

We have issued an audit report along with the signed balance sheet standalone financial statements
of India Post Payment Bank Limited (“the Company”) on May 27, 2019. It has been directed to us by
the CAG Office to include the directions issued to us under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
in the said report as well hence we are issuing a revised audit report as on the date.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of India Post Payment Bank
Limited ("the Company"”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant account-
ing policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Ac-
counting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial State-
ments section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provi-
sions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili-
ties in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Sr. No. | Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

1 Accuracy of recognition, measurement, | Our audit approach consisted testing of the design and
presentation and disclosures of rev- operating effectiveness of the internal controls and sub-
enues and other related balances stantive testing as follows:
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¢ Evaluated the design of internal controls relating
to implementation of the revenue recognition policy
adopted by the company.

¢ Selected a sample of revenue items and tested the
operating effectiveness of the internal controls and
the inbuilt system controls relating to identification
of the revenue items and treatment of the same in
the books of accounts. We carried out a combina-
tion of procedures involving enquiry and observa-
tion, performance and inspection of evidence in re-
spect of operation of these controls.

e Tested the relevant information technology sys-
tems' access and change management controls re-
lating to revenue and related information used in
recording and disclosing revenue

¢ Considered the table of charges to determine the
transaction price including any variable considera-
tion to verify the transaction price used to compute
revenue and to test the basis of estimation of the
variable consideration.

2 Accuracy of recognition, measure-
ment, presentation and disclosures of
expenses and other related balances

Our audit approach consisted testing of the design
and operating effectiveness of the internal controls
and substantive testing as follows:

¢ Evaluated the design of internal controls relating
to implementation of the expenses recognition pol-
icy adopted by the company.

¢ Selected a sample of expense items and tested the
operating effectiveness of the internal controls and
the inbuilt system controls relating to identification
of the expense items and treatment of the same in
the books of accounts. We carried out a combina-
tion of procedures involving enquiry and observa-
tion, performance and inspection of evidence in re-
spect of operation of these controls.

e Tested the relevant information technology sys-
tems' access and change management controls re-
lating to revenue and related information used in
recording and disclosing revenue

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements

and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and appli-
cation of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Com-
pany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going con-
cern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial state-
ments as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material mis-
statement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic deci-
sions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain profes-
sional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial con-
trols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are in-
adequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individu-
ally or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualita-
tive factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with rel-
evant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applica-
ble, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current pe-
riod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circum-
stances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Qualification on the matters

1. IPPB/ DOP (out of IPPB funds) had remitted an amount of Rs 66.28 crore in FY 2017-18 to 23 DOP
Circles for furnishing 650 IPPB Branches (Rs 16.81 crore) & branding at all DOP access points viz
H.O., S.0. & B.O. (Rs 49.47 crore). All IPPB Branches have since gone live on launch w.e.f. September
1, 2018. As such, the entire amount of Rs 16.81 crore provided for furnishing of IPPB Branches was
capitalised w.e.f. September 1, 2018. However the Bank has received bills amounting to Rs. 6.25 crore
only as against the expenses of Rs. 16.81 crore as on 31.03.2019. In absence of the adequate invoices
we are unable to comment on the said capitalisation of furniture and fixture. Similarly the deprecia-
tion charged on such capitalised amount is also subject to verification of bills.

2. The bank had envisaged to open 1,54,480 DOP access points by the end of the financial year. As
against, 1,54,480 DOP access points 1,12,923 access points have gone live as on March 31, 2019. The
percentage of access points going live was 73.10%. Accordingly the bank has appropriated 73.10%
of Rs.49.47 crore advanced for branding as expenses as on March 31, 2019 on estimated basis. The
balance amount of Rs 13.31 crore have been shown as DOP (Capital Commitment). Bank has received
bills amounting to Rs.4.98 crore only as against the amount appropriated as expenses of Rs. 36.16
Crore as on 31.03.2019. In absence of the adequate invoices we are unable to comment on the said
expenditure debited to Profit and Loss account of the bank.
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3. IPPB had also remitted an amount of Rs 9.10 crore to 23 DOP Circles to organise simultaneous
launch function across 650 IPPB Branches and 3250 access points on September 1, 2018. As on date,
bills received for an amount of Rs 10.11 crore. Considering that the launch event has already taken
place on September 1, 2018, the entire amount of Rs 10.11 crore has been expensed in the financial
year ended March 31, 2019.

4. Since DOP got the entire work done related to furnishing, branding and managing the launch
events some of the vendors have raised the bills in the name of DOP. Taking into consideration that
the DOP is their parent, IPPB has acknowledged the said bills in the name of the DOP as if the bills
belonging to it and has accounted for them in its books of accounts.

5. IPPB has awarded the contract for implementation of its dedicated and customised technology
platform for an amount of Rs. 801 crore (including GST). The life of the contract is 5 years effective
from August 14, 2017. During the financial year 2018-19 the bank has made payment of Rs. 229.91
crores (based on mile stone achievement) to the vendor which includes payments towards Hardware,
Software, AMCs Fees, implementation and customisation etc.

6. IPPB has capitalised the entire amount of hardware procured (till the date of GO LIVE) aggregating
to Rs. 106.32 crores against which the bills received were for 96.84 crores. It has also capitalised the
entire amount of software procured (till the date of GO LIVE) aggregating to Rs. 240.46 crores against
which the bills received were for 173.64 crores.

7. The insurance policy for the hardware is yet to be transferred in the name of IPPB by the vendor.
The vendor has assured to transfer the same in banks name by 15th June 2019.

8. In absence of the adequate invoices we are unable to comment on the said capitalisation of hard-
ware and software. Similarly the depreciation charged on such capitalised amount is also subject to
verification of bills.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the AS specified un-
der Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provi-
sions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its stan-
dalone financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting stand-
ards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, is not applicable to the Bank.

3. As directed by CAG under Section 143(5) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a. The company has a system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT Systems.

b. There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by the lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan.

c. The funds received for specific schemes from Central Government were properly accounted for/
utilised as per its terms and conditions.

For V.K. Sehgal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 011519N)

Anuj Maheshwari
Partner
(Membership No.096530)
New Delhi: August 7, 2019
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report to the Members of India Post Payment Bank Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of India Post Payment Bank
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone finan-
cial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controlsover Financial Reportingissued by the Institute of Chartered Account-
ants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidanc e Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated ef-
fectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of inter-
nal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finan-
cial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide rea-
sonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the com-
pany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the finan-
cial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Ac-
countants of India.

For V.K. Sehgal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No. 011519N)

Anuj Maheshwari
Partner
(Membership No.096530)
New Delhi: August 7, 2019




CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Deposits

Borrowings

Other Liabilities and Provisions
TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash and Balances with
Reserve Bank of India

Balances with Banks & Money
at call & short notice

Investments
Loans & Advances
Fixed Assets

Other Assets

TOTAL

Contingent Liabilities
Bills for Collection
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Annexure - D
BALANCE SHEET OF
INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED AS ON 31ST MARCH 2019

Schedule

10

11

12

(Zin Rs)

As on
31.03.2019

7,000,000,000
-1,257,015,363

947,591,666

2,179,415,987

109,028,399

1,467,774,224

3,112,788,269

2,948,696,101

1,231,705,297

8,869,992,290

2,500,000

As on
31.03.2018

4,000,000,000
3,999,978,207

12,042,943

106,466,830

3,340,292

897,876,208

6,437,877,634

67,439,438

711,954,408

8,118,487,980
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Sd/-
(Priyanka Bhatnagar)
Company Secretary
(PAN No. AQKPB7572L)
R/o C-8 Flat No. 9, Chander
Nagar Ghaziabad, UP

Sd/-

(Suresh Sethi)
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN no. 06426040)

R/0, C/901, Lodha Bellissimo,

Sd/-

(Seema Singh)
Chief Financial Officer
(PAN No. AHSPS3813Q)
E 75, Anand Niketan,
New Delhi-110021

Sd/-
(Tanweer Qamar Mohammad)
Director (Din no. 08238554)
R/o, B-32, Type 5B, Nivedita Kunj,
R K Puram, Sector 10, Delhi 110022

N M Joshi Marg Apollo Mill
Compound, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai

Sd/-
(Anant Narayan Nanda)
Chairman (DIN no. 07810425)
R/o, C1, Block 6, New Moti Bagh, New Delhi

As per our report of even date

For V K Sehgal & Associates
Chartered Accountants - FRN No. 011519N

Sd/-
(Anuj Mahesheari)
Parthner
Membership No. 096530

Dated: 27/05/2019
Place: New Delhi
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT OF
INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019

(Zin Rs)
Year ended Year ended
Schedule 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
l. INCOME
Interest earned 13 464,209,331 395,265,857
Other Income 14 18,592,991 2,787,392
TOTAL 482,802,322 398,053,249
Il. EXPENDITURE
Interest expended 15 8,537,467 386,486
Operating expenses 16 2,704,051,809 386,317,223
Provisions and Contingencies -578,779,464 1,124,934
TOTAL 2,133,809,812 387,828,643
Extraordinary Items 19,978,311
Prior Period Expenditure
Net Profit/Net Loss -1,651,007,490 -9,753,705
Balance in Profit & Loss Account (Carried Forward) 6,909,501 16,663,206
Profit available for Appropriation -1,644,097,989 6,909,501
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Reserves (Net) :
Statutory Reserve - -
Capital Reserve - -
Investment Fluctuation Reserve - -
Other Reserve - -
Special Reserve - -
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet -1,644,097,989 6,909,501
TOTAL -1,644,097,989 6,909,501
P A
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SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED)

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

R in Rs)

As on 31.03.2019

Authorised Capital
100,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

Issued & Subscribed
70,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

Paid up Capital

70,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

I. Statutory Reserve

Opening Balance 5,554,402
Addition during the year -

Il. Capital Reserve

a). Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance -
Addition during the year -
Deduction during the year -
(being Depreciation on revalued

portion of Property)

10,000,000,000

7.000,000,000

5,554,402

5,554,402

As on 31.03.2018

10,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

5,554,402
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b. Others (Grant A/c)

Opening Balance 3,987,514,304 237,514,304

Addition during the year - 3,750,000,000

Deduction (used) during

the year 3,605,986,080 -
381,528,224

lll. Revenue and Other Reserve

a. Investment Reserve

Opening Balance -
Addition during the year -
Less: Trf to P & L Account -

b. Other Reserve
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year -

c. Exchange Fluctuation Reserve

Opening Balance -
Add: Addition during the year (Net) -
Less: Withdrawn during the year (Net) -

IV. Share Premium

Opening Balance -
Addition during the year -

V. Special Reserve
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year -
Deduction during the year -

VI. Balance in Profit & Loss Account -1,644,097,989

Total LILILIV,V,VI -1,257,015,363

3,987,514,304



Annual Report 2U15-14

SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED)

SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS

A. | DEMAND DEPOSITS

(i) From Banks
(ii) From Others

Il SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS

Il TERM DEPOSITS

(i) From Banks
(ii) From Others

TOTAL of I, II, 1

B. (i) Deposits of branches In India
(i) Deposits of branches outside India

TOTAL of i, ii

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

. Borrowings in India

(i) Reserve Bank of India
(i) Other Banks
(ii) Other Institutions and Agencies
(iv) Bonds (including Tier-l, Tier-Il,
Subordinate Debts)
Il. Borrowings Outside India

TOTAL of I, I

Secured Borrowings included in | & Il above

(Rin Rs)

16,427,894

931,163,772

12,042,943

UJ 55
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SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

I. Bills payable - -

Il. Inter-office adjustments (net) - -

Ill. Interest accrued - -

IV. Deffered Tax Liability (Net) - _

V. Others (including Provisions) 2,179,415,987 106,466,830

TOTAL OF L I, 1IL, IV &V 2,179,415,987 106,466,830

SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

I. Cash in hand (including Foreign - 142,792
Currency Notes)

Il. Balance with Reserve

Bank of India
(i) Current account 109,028,399 3,197,500
(ii) in Other Accounts - -
————————————————— 109,028,399 - 3,197,500
TOTAL Of I, 1l 109,028,399 3,340,292
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SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED)

SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS &
MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(Zin Rs)

As on 31.03.2019

l. InIndia
(i) Balance with Banks:

(a) In Current accounts
(b) In Other Deposit accounts

(i) Money at Call and Short Notice:

(a) with Banks
(b) with Other Institutions

TOTAL (i &ii)

Il. Outside India
(i) In Current accounts
(i) In Other Deposit accounts
(iii) Money at Call & Short Notice

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL (1 & 11)

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

l. Investments in India in
() Government Securities

(ii) Other approved securities

58,765,853
1,409,008,371

1,467,774,224

1,467,774,224

3,112,788,269

Ason 31.03.2018

41,638,820
856,237,388

i,

=

897,876,208

897,876,208

6,437,877,634
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(iii) Shares

(iv) Debentures and Bonds

(v) Investment in Associates/ Subsidiaries

(vi) Others

(Various Mutual Funds & Commercial Paper etc.)

TOTAL of |

Il. Investments outside India

(i) Government Securities

(ii) Investment in Associates/Subsidiaries
(iii) Other investments

TOTAL of 1

lll. Investments in India

I) Gross value of Investments
ii) Less: Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation

iii) Net Investment

IV. Investments outside India

I) Gross value of Investments
ii) Less: Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation
iii) Net Investments

GRAND TOTAL of (I), ()

SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES

A. i) Bills Purchased and discounted
ii) Cash Credits, overdrafts and
loans repayable on demand
iii) Term Loans

Total

(Rin Rs)

As on 31.03.2019

As on 31.03.2018




Annual Report 2018-19

B. i) Secured by Tangible Assets - -
(including advances against book debts)

i) Covered by Bank/Govt.Guarantees - -

iii) Unsecured - -

Total - -

C. (1) Advances in India

i) Priority Sector - -
ii) Public Sector - -
iii) Banks - -
iv) Others - -

Total - -

C. (). Advances outside India

i) Due from banks - _
ii) Due from others
(a) Bills purchased & discounted - -
(b) Term Loans - _
(c) Others - _
Total - -
GRAND TOTAL of C(I) & C (ll) - _
R
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SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED)

(Rin Rs)

SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018

I. Premises (including Land)

-At cost as on 1st April of the year - -
-Additions during the year - -
Less :Deductions during the year - -
-Revaluation - -
Less : Depreciation to date - -

Il. Other Fixed Assets (including
furniture & fixtures)

-At cost as on 1st Apiril
of the year 30,669,190 2,870,859

-Additions during the year 3,245,376,023 27,798,331

Less : Deductions during the
year from Grants 1,881,572,669 -
Less : Depreciation to date 39,695,352 2,044,133
1,354,777,192 28,625,057
lll. Computer Software

-At cost as on 1st April
of the year 38,854,552 46,835,969
- Additions during the year 2,602,387,974 12,768,180
- Deductions during the year 1,000,000,000 20,749,597
Less: Amortised to date 47,323,617 8,686,781
1,593,918,909 30,167,771

IV. Leased Assets

-At cost as on 1st April of the year - -
-Additions during the year - -
-Deductions during the year - -
Less:Depreciation to date - -

V. Work in Progress - 8,646,610

TOTAL OF I, 11, lll, IV, V 2,948,696,101 67,439,438
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SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED)

(in Rs)

SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS As on 31.03.2019
I.  Interest accrued 77,117,395
Il.  Tax paid in advance/tax deducted 26,162,516

at source (net of provisions)
lll. Stationery and Stamps -
IV. Non Banking assets acquired in -

satisfaction of claims
V. Deferred Tax asset (net) 579,693,199
VI. Incorporation Expenses Capitalized -
VII. Security Deposits 16,127,773
VIIl. Grant held with DOP -
IX. DOP Capital Commitment 133,075,622
X. Others 399,528,792
TOTAL of I, II, 11, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X _1“2__3:_1_;;)_;_2_;;

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

I. (i) Claims against the Bank not acknowledged -
as debts

. (ii). Disputed income tax and interest tax -
demands under appeal, references, etc.

Il. Liability for partly paid investments -

Il. Liability on account of outstanding -
forward exchange contracts

As on 31.03.2018

i,

=

6,532,252

9,13,735

5,778,600

656,042,091

42,687,730
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IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(a) In India
(b) Outside India

V. Acceptance, Endorsements and
Other obligations

VI. Other items for which the Bank is
contingently liable

TOTAL of I, II, I, IV, V, VI

SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS EARNED

I. Interest/discount on Advances/Bills

Il. Income on Investments

Il. Intt on balances with Reserve Bank of
India & other inter-bank funds

IV. Others

TOTAL of I II, IlI, IV

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME

I.  Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

Il. Profit on sale of land, -

buildings and other assets
Less:Loss on sale of land,
buildings and other assets

Il. Dividend Income from Mutual Fund -

2,500,000

Year Ended
31.03.2019

197,463,349

266,745,982

4,295,999

2,500,000

Year Ended
31.03.2018

378,840,915

16,424,942



IV. Profit on Exchange Transaction
Less:Loss on Exchange Transaction

V. Profit on sale of Investments
Less:Loss on sale of investments

VI. Recruitment Income

VII. Recovery from employee on seperation
VIII. Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL of I, II, 1, IV, V, VI, VII, VIl

SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED

I. Interest on Deposits

Il. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/
inter-bank borrowings

Il. Others

TOTAL of I, 11, 11l

Annual Report 2018-19

376,286
8,215,328

4,986,651
9,01,688

(Rin Rs)

Year Ended
31.03.2019

8,537,467

SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES

| . Payment to and provisions for employees

Il. Rent, Taxes and Lighting

lll. Printing & Stationery

IV. Advertisement & Publicity

1,994,868,043

6,669,168

19,651,122

169,113,674

Year Ended
31.03.2018

149,535,701

2,243,183

1,149,345

5,181,772
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V. Depreciation on Fixed asset

Less: Adjusted with Revaluation Reserve

VI. Directors' Fees, allowances and expenses

VII. Auditors' fees and expenses (including

statutory auditor of subsidiaries,
branch auditors’ fees & expenses)

VIII. Law charges

IX. Postage,Telegrams,Telephones, etc.

X. Repairs & Maintenance

XI. Insurance

XIl. Professional Fee

XIll. GST Expenses

XIV. Recruitment Expenditure

XV. Training Expenditure

XVI. Outsourcing Expenses

XVII. Travelling and Conveyance

XVIII. Incentive to DOP Staff

XIX. Other expenditure

XX. Incorporation Expenditure Write Off

TOTAL of |to XX

76,361,271

76,361,271
1,179,800

1,000,000

203,802

39,861,527

741,428

23,888,199

202,825,980

31,680,829

6,262,709

7,310,597

70,611,417

36,693,596

3,027,317

12,101,330

9,655,728

9,655,728
560,000

104,600

114,576

1,282,261

83,202

719,800

72,369,809

9,038,466

26,959,810

1,445,293

16,973,283

66,898,306

22,002,088



Annual Report 2U15-14

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 2018-19

Particulars Amount (in Rs) Amount (in Rs)
(2018-19) (2017-18)

A. Cash Flow from Operations

i) Net Profit After Tax -1,651,007,490 -9,753,705

Add: Provision for Tax (inculding deffered Tax) -578,779,464 1,124,934

Profit before Tax i) -2,229,786,954 -8,628,771

ii) Adjustments:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 76,361,271 9,655,728
Incorporation Expenses Written Off - 22,002,088
Prior Period Item Written Off - 19,978,311
Less: Amount Utilized from Grants 3,605,986,080 -
Total Adjustments ii) -3,529,624,809 51,636,126

Operating profit before changes in
Operating Assets & Liabilities (i)+(ii) -5,759,411,763 43,007,356

iii) Adjustments for net change in Operating Assets & Liabilities

Decrease in Investments (Net) 3,325,089,364 -4,882,435,658
Decrease in Other Assets (Net) 59,028,575 -687,894,921
Increase in Deposits (Net) 935,548,723 9,672,864
Increase in Other Liabilities (Net) 2,072,949,158 -7,484,759
Total adjustment for net change

in Operating Assets & Liabilties (iii) 6,392,615,820 -5,568,142,474
Cash Flow used from Operations (i)+(ii)+(iii) 633,204,057 -5,525,135,118
Tax Paid - -3,936,226
Net Cash Flow used from Operations A 633,204,057 -5,529,071,344

B. Cash Flow used in Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets -2,957,617,934 -49,213,121
Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activites B -2,957,617,934 -49,213,121
iz
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‘BT .

65

=



66

imdia Pos]
Favments Hank

O

C. Cash Flow generated from Financing Activites
Issue of Share Capital
Receipt of Grants

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities

Net Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalent
(A)+(B)+(C")

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the
beginning of the year

Cash and Balance with RBI
Balance with Banks & Money at
Call & Short Notice

Cash and Cash Equivalent
at the end of the year

Cash and Balance with RBI
Balance with Banks &

Money at Call & Short Notice

Sd/-

(Priyanka Bhatnagar)
Company Secretary
(PAN No. AQKPB7572L)
R/o C-8 Flat No. 9, Chander
Nagar Ghaziabad, UP

Sd/-

(Suresh Sethi)
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN no. 06426040)

R/0, C/901, Lodha Bellissimo,
N M Joshi Marg Apollo Mill
Compound, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai

3,000,000,000

Cc 3,000,000,000

D 675,586,123

3,340,292

897,876,208
901,216,500

109,028,399

1,467,774,224
1,576,802,623

675,586,123

Sd/-

(Seema Singh)
Chief Financial Officer
(PAN No. AHSPS3813Q)
E 75, Anand Niketan,
New Delhi-110021

Sd/-

(Tanweer Qamar Mohammad)
Director (Din no. 08238554)
R/o, B-32, Type 5B, Nivedita Kunj,
R K Puram, Sector 10, Delhi 110022

1,250,000,000
3,750,000,000

5,000,000,000

247,757
1,479,253,208
1,479,500,965

3,340,292

897,876,208
901,216,500

-578,284,465
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Sd/-
(Anant Narayan Nanda)
Chairman (DIN no. 07810425)
R/o, C1, Block 6, New Moti Bagh, New Delhi

As per our report of even date

For V K Sehgal & Associates
Chartered Accountants - FRN No. 011519N

Sd/-
(Anuj Maheshwari)
Parthner
Membership No. 096530

SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis and conform, in all material
aspects, to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India unless otherwise stated encom-
passing applicable statutory provisions, regulatory norms, circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, Banking Regulation Act 1949, Accounting Standards (AS) and
pronouncements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and prevailing prac-
tices in Banking industry in India.

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis with accrual concept and in
accordance with the accounting policies and practices consistently followed unless otherwise stated.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assump-
tions in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on date of
the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. Manage-
ment believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable.

Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future periods
unless otherwise stated.

3. Revenue Recognition

Income & Expenditure are accounted for as under;
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3.1 Income on Investments is accounted as below;

a) Interest on Treasury Bills is recognised as income on time proportionate basis.

b) Profit on sale of Investments is recognised as income on the date of sale of investment
3.2 Interest on Term Deposits is accounted for on time proportionate basis

3.3 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage is recognised as income as and when the underlying
transaction is executed

3.4 Recruitment Income is recognised as and when the same is received
3.5 Recovery from employees and Miscellaneous Income is recognised as and when it is received.
3.6. All interest expenses relating to deposits accepted and borrowings are recognised on accrual basis.

3.7 All other operating expenses are accounted on accrual basis.
4. Investments

4.1 The banks follow the trade date method of accounting for purchase and sale of investments, ex-
cept for Government of India and state government securities where settlement date method of
accounting is being followed in accordance with RBI guidelines.

4.2 Investments are classified into six categories as stipulated in form A of the third schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

4.3 Investments have been categorized into "Held to Maturity”, "Available for Sale” and "Held for
Trading in terms of RBI guidelines.

4.4 In determining acquisition cost of an investment

a. Brokerage, commission, Securities Transaction Tax (STT) etc. paid in connection with acquisition of
securities are treated as revenue expenses upfront and excluded from cost.

b. Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition/sale of securities i.e. broken period interest is ex-
cluded from the acquisition cost/sale consideration and the same is accounted in interest accrued
but not due account.

c. Costis determined on the weighted average cost method for all categories of investment.

4.5 Investments are valued as per RBI/FIMMDA guidelines

4.6 Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is taken to Profit and Loss account but,

in case of profit on sale of investments in "Held to Maturity” category, an equivalent amount (net of

taxes and amount required to be transferred to Statutory Reserve) is appropriated to "Capital Reserve

Account”

5. FIXED ASSETS

5.1 Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation,
wherever applicable.

5.2 Software is capitalized and clubbed under Intangible assets (Computer Software) in Fixed Assets
schedule.

5.3 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset till the time of capitalization. Subsequent expenditure/s
incurred on the assets are capitalised only when it increases the future benefits from such assets
or their functioning capability.
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5.4.DEPRECIATION

A. Since no rates of depreciation on fixed assets have been prescribed by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the provisions of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 will be followed by IPPB

Asset Estimated useful life
specified under Schedule I
of the Companies Act, 2013

Owned Premises 60 years

Computers (including Mobile Phones, Biometric 3 years
Devices and Software)

Servers, routers, network and related IT equipment 6 years
Automated Teller Machines (‘ATMs') 15 years
Electrical equipment 10 years
Office equipment 5 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Motor Vehicles 8 years

B. Depreciation is being charged over the estimated useful life of the asset on a straight-line basis.
C. In case of acquisition or disposal of assets, depreciation will be charged proportionately based on
the number of days the asset has been used during the year.

D. Assets costing up to Rs.5,000/- will be fully depreciated in the year of purchase, keeping a nominal
value of Re.1 for identification.

E. In case of revalued/impaired assets, depreciation will be provided over the remaining useful life of
the assets with reference to revised assets values.

6. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Regular employees are covered in the group medical insurance, group term insurance and group ac-
cident insurance schemes.

Terminal Benefits

i) Provident Fund: All eligible employees who joined up to 30.09.2018 are covered under the Employ-
ees Provident Fund.

ii) New Pension Scheme (NPS): All eligible employees who joined on or after 01.10.2018 are covered
under Defined Contributory Pension Scheme (DCPS). In respect of such employees the bank con-
tributes 10% of the Basic Pay plus Dearness Allowance and the expenditure thereof is charged to
Profit and Loss account and the Bank has no further liability beyond the contribution to the fund
on this account.

iii) Gratuity: The Bank provides gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the form of lump
sum payments to vested employees on retirement, on death while in employment, or on termi-
nation of employment, for an amount equivalent to 15 days' basic salary payable for each com-
pleted year of service, subject to a maximum prescribed as per The Payment of Gratuity Act 1972.
Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service.

; 69
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7. TAXES ON INCOME

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense incurred by
the Bank. The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for Taxes on
Income respectively.

Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the
year. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised by considering the impact of timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the current year, and carry forward losses. De-
ferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. The impact of changes in deferred tax assets
and liabilities is recognised in the profit and loss account. Deferred tax assets are recognised and re-
assessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether their realisation
is considered as reasonably/virtually certain.

8. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the In-
stitute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and would result in a probable outflow of resources embody-
ing economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

9. Accounting for Government Grants

As per the mandate, the grant has been sanctioned by the Government for purpose of furthering
financial inclusion by India Post Payments Bank Ltd through provision of ATMs/Micro-ATMs/PoS and
for emerging technologies solution for providing cash-out facilities, capacity building of village post
offices, strengthening cash management systems at village post offices, and conducting financial
literacy camps. Board in terms of resolution dated July 17, 2017 approved broad guidelines and pat-
terns for utilization of Grant. Accordingly, the Grant received has been treated as shareholders fund
and credited to capital reserves. As such, the bank is adopting the Capital Approach method as per
AS-12 on Government Grants. The Grant is utilised as per Board approved policy.

SCHEDULE 18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Capital (Rs in 000)
S Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
No.

i Common Equity Tier | Capital* 3180935 7968897
i. | Common Equity Tier 1 Capital ratio (%) 124.72 767.99
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Preference Shares (PCPS)/ Redeemable Non Cumulative Pref-
erence Shares (RNCPS) / Redeemable Cumulative Preference
Shares (RCPS))

iii. | Tier 1 Capital ratio (%) 124.72 767.99
iv. | Tier 2 Capital ratio (%) 0.00 0.00
v. | Total Capital ratio (CRAR) (%) 124.72 767.99
vi. | Percentage of the shareholding of the Government of India 100.00% 100.00%
in the Bank
vii. | Amount of equity capital raised during the year 3000000 1250000
viii. | Amount of Additional Tier 1 Capital raised, of which: Nil Nil
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) Nil Nil
Perpetual Debt Instrument (PDI) Nil Nil
ix. | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised, of which: Nil Nil
Debt Capital Instruments: Nil Nil
Preference Share Capital Instruments: (Perpetual Cumulative Nil Nil

* After deducting incorporation expenditure not written off/deferred Tax Assets and computer software.

2. Investments

(Rs in 000)
S No. | Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(1) Value of Investments
i Gross value of Investments 3112788 6437878
a In India 3112788 6437878
b Outside India 0 0
ii Provision for Depreciation 0 0
a In India 0 0
b Outside India 0 0
iii Net Value of Investments 3112788 6437878
a In India 3112788 6437878
b Outside India 0 0
(2) Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation on investments
i Opening Balance 0 0
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Add: Provision made during the year 0 0
Less: Write Off/Write-back of excess provisions during 0 0

the year (Net)

Closing Balance 0 0

3. Repo Transactions (in face value Terms)
The Bank has not done any transactions in this segment and as such, no disclosure is required.

4. Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

a) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments

The Bank does not have any transactions in the Non-SLR category during the year ended 31st March
2019. As such, no disclosure is required.

b) Non-performing Non-SLR Investments

The Bank is not holding any Non-SLR Investments as on 31st March 2019 and as such, nothing is to
be reported under this segment

5. Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

During the year, there was no transfer of investments to/from HTM category and there was no sale
of Investments from HTM category.

6. Derivatives

Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap

b. Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

c. Disclosure on risk exposure in Derivatives

The Bank has not done any transactions in Derivatives and as such, nothing is to be reported in this
segment.

. Asset Qualit
. Non-Performing Assets
. Particulars of Accounts Restructured

7
a
b
c. Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/Reconstruction Company (SC/RC) for Assets Reconstruction
d. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold from/to other bank.

e. Provision on Standard Assets

f. Break up of floating provisions

The Bank falls under the category of "Payment Banks"” and is not allowed to do Lending. As such, dis-
closures requiring Assets Quality including Non-Performing Advances, Restructuring, Standard Assets
and floating provisions are not applicable to the Bank.

8. Business Ratios

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 5.47% 5.35%
ii) Non-Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.22% 0.04%
iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds -26.28% 0.15%
iv) Return on Assets -19.46% -0.13%
v) Business (Deposit plus advances) per employee (Rs in 4.30 0.11
lakhs)
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Vi) Profit/ (Loss) per employee (Rs in lakhs) (7.49) (0.09)
9. Asset Liability Management
Maturity Pat- Deposits Advances Investment Borrowings Foreign Cur- | Foreign Cur-
tern rency Assets | rency Liabili-
ties
Next Day 6827 (86) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2-7 days 40963 (516) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
8-14 days 47790 (602) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(499065)
15-30 days NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
31 days to 2 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
months (3996890)
Over 2 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
months to 3 (1236195)
months
Over 3 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
months to 6 (705728)
months
Over 6 NIL NIL 3112788 NIL NIL NIL
months to 1 (NIL)
Year
Over 1 Year 852011 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
to 3 Years (10839)
Over 3 Years NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
to 5 Years
Over 5 Years NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 947592 NIL 3112788 NIL NIL NIL
(12043) (6437878)

Figures given in the brackets are for the last year.

10. Exposures:

Exposure to Real Estate Sector

b. Exposure to Capital Market

c. Risk Category wise Country Exposure

d. Details of Single Borrower Limit and Group Borrower Limit exceeded by the bank
e. Unsecured Advances

The Bank falls under the category of "Payment Banks” and is not allowed to do Lending. As such,
disclosures relating to Exposure is not applicable
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11. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI:

RBI has not imposed any penalty on the Bank during the year ended 31st March, 2019

Other disclosures required by Accounting Standards

12. AS-6 Depreciation Accounting:

Break up of Total Depreciation for the year ended March 2019 for each class of the assets

(Rs in 000)
Class of Assets 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Computer Software 38637 7771
Other Fixed Assets 37724 1885
Total 76361 9656

13. AS-9 Revenue Recognition:

Income & Expenditure are accounted for as under;

A. Income on Investments is accounted as below;

a) Interest on Treasury Bills is recognised as income on time proportionate basis.

b) Profit on sale of Investments is recognised as income on the date of sale of investment
B. Interest on Term Deposits is accounted for on time proportionate basis

C. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage is recognised as income as and when the underlying trans-
action is executed

D. Recruitment Income is recognised as and when the same is received
E. Recovery from employees and Miscellaneous Income is recognised as and when it is received.
F. All interest expenses relating to deposits accepted and borrowings are recognised on accrual basis.

G. All other operating expenses are accounted on accrual basis.

14. AS-11 Change in foreign exchange rates: The Bank has not undertaken any transactions in

Foreign Currency. As such, nothing is to be reported under this segment.

15. AS-12 Government Grants Utilisation

The utilisation of the grant for the year ended 31st March 2019 is given below:

(Rsin 000)
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Opening Balance 3987514 237514
Addition during the year NIL 3750000
Utilised during the year 3605986 NIL
Closing Balance 381528 3987514
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16. AS-15: Employee Benefits:
A) Gratuity:

During the year, Bank has purchased annuities worth Rs.7.02 crore from Life Insurance Corporation
of India based on actuarial valuation. This amount is debited to Profit and Loss account for the year
ended 31st March 2019.

B) Leave Encashment:

During the year, Bank has made a provision of Rs.5 crore for encashment of Privilege Leave by em-
ployees based on best estimate basis. This amount is debited to Profit and Loss account for the year
ended 31st March 2019.

17. Segment Reporting for the year ended 31st March 2019

(Rs in 000)
Part A: Business Segments
S No Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2019 Year Ended
(Audited) 31.03.2018

i Segment Revenue

a) Treasury 464586 395266

b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking NIL NIL

¢) Retail Banking 4113 2787

d) Other Banking Operations 14103 NIL

Total 482802 398053

ii. Segment Results

a) Treasury 87966 32964

b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking NIL NIL

¢) Retail Banking -2318283 -21615

d) Other Banking Operations 530 NIL

Total -2229787 11349
iii. Unallocated Expenses NIL NIL
iv. Operating Profit -2229787 11349
2 Provision for tax -578779 1125
Vi. Extraordinary Item (Prior Period Expenditure) NIL 19978
vii. Net Profit -1651007 -9754
Other Information:
P
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viil. Segment Assets

a) Treasury 4630825 7338951
b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking NIL NIL
c) Retail Banking 4239167 779537
d) Other Banking Operations NIL NIL
Sub Total 8869992 8118488
e) Unallocated Assets NIL NIL
Total Assets 8869992 8118488

ix. Segment Liabilities
a) Treasury 3493000 7242707
b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking NIL NIL
c) Retail Banking 5376992 875781
d) Other Banking Operations NIL NIL
Sub Total 8869992 8118488
e) Unallocated Liabilities NIL NIL
Total Liabilities 8869992 8118488

Part B — Geographic Segments

As the bank is operating only in India, geographic segment is not required to be reported.

18. Disclosure of Related parties as per AS-18 issued by ICAI: Nil

19. Accounting for leases — AS-19: Bank has not taken any Premises/ Assets on lease. As such, disclo-

sures relating to Lease is not applicable

20. Earnings per share — AS-20

S | Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
No.
A EPS — Basic/Diluted (in Rs) -3.41 -0.03
B Amount used as numerator Profit/(Loss) (after tax) (Rs in 000) (1651007) (9754)
C Nominal Value of Share Rs.10 each Rs.10 each
D Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denomi- 483835616 369863014
nator

21. Accounting for taxes on Income — AS 22:

The Bank has recognized deferred tax assets and liability as per accounting policy. Major components
of which are set out below:
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(Rs in 000)
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Deferred Tax Assets
Carry Forward Loss 650061 4249
Gratuity 18389 NIL
Leave Encashment 13000 NIL
Total 681450 4249
Deferred Tax Liabilities - -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 101757 3335
Total 101757 3335
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) NIL NIL
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 579693 914

22. Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-23)

The Bank does not have any Subsidiaries/ Associates and as such, no disclosure is required under this segment.

24. Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

There is no impairment of Assets during the financial year ended 31st March 2019.

26. Break up of "“Provisions and Contingencies” shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss

Account is as follows:

(Rs in 000)

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Provisions for depreciation on investment (net) NIL NIL
Provision towards NPAs (net) NIL NIL
Provision towards standard assets NIL NIL
Provision made towards Income Tax/ Deferred Tax -578779 1125
Other Provisions & Contingencies NIL NIL

Total -578779 1125

27. Draw Down from Reserves:

The Grant received has been treated as shareholders fund and was credited to capital reserves. The

Grant is utilised as follows;

S.No Usage of Grants Actual Utilization of Grants
during FY 2018-19
Amount (Rs. Cr.)

1. Provision of ATMs/Micro ATMs/ PoS 188.12
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2. I. Emerging technologies to provide cash out facilities (QR Cards) 7.31
Il. Catering to capacity building of village post offices(Training) 5.94
lll. Strengthening cash Management Systems at village post 0.48
offices(Insurance)
IV. Financial Literacy 58.75
72.48
3. Technology Cost 100
Total 360.06

28. Disclosure of complaints and unimplemented awards of Banking Ombudsman including customer
complaints pertaining to ATM.

a. Customer Complaints

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of 9 Nil
the year
b) No. of complaints received during the year 26719 75
c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 25376 66
d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 1352 9
b. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
a) No. of unimplemented awards at the begin- Nil Nil
ning of the year
b) No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombuds- Nil Nil
man during the year
c) No. of awards implemented during the year Nil Nil
d) No. of unimplemented awards at the end of Nil Nil
the year

29. Disclosure in respect of Insurance Business undertaken by the bank:

The Bank has not undertaken any Insurance business during the financial year ended 31st March 2019.

30. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure and NPAs:

a) Concentration of Deposits:

(Rs in 000)
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Total Deposit of Twenty largest 2000 1828
depositors
Percentage of Deposits of 00.21% 15.18%
twenty largest depositors to
Total Deposits of the bank
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b. Concentration of Advances The Bank falls under the category of “Payment Banks"”
c. Concentration of exposures and is not allowed to do Lending. As such, disclosures
d. Concentration of NPAs relating to Concentration of Advances/ Exposures/

e. Provision Coverage Ratio NPAs and Provision Coverage Ratio is Not Applicable
Il. Sector-wise advances The Bank falls under the category of “Payment Banks"”
I1l. Movement of NPAs and is not allowed to do Lending. As such, disclosures
IV. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue relating to Sector wise Advances, Movement of NPA is

Not Applicable

31. Reward Points of Credit Card & Debit Card

The Bank has not issued any Credit or Debit card. As such, the disclosure regarding Debit/ Credit card
is not applicable

32. Disclosures relating to Securitization

The Bank falls under the category of "Payment Banks"” and is not allowed to do Lending. As such,
Bank has not undertaken any transactions relating to Securitization.

33. Credit Default Swaps (CDS)

The Bank falls under the category of "Payment Banks"” and is not allowed to do Lending. As such,
Bank has not undertaken any transactions relating to Credit Default Swaps

34. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)

The Bank is in the initial years of operation. There are no unclaimed deposits which are matured and
outstanding for more than 10 years. As such, no amount was transferred to Depositor Education and
Awareness Fund (DEAF) during the year.

35. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE)

The Bank has not undertaken any foreign currency transactions during the period and does not have
any unhedged exposure. As such, this disclosure is not applicable.

36. Intra-Group Exposures

The Bank falls under the category of “Payment Banks" and is not allowed to do Lending. As such, no
disclosure is required under this segment.

Other Notes:
37. Amount given to DOP Circles for Furnishing/ Branding of IPPB Branches and Access Points

IPPB/ DOP (out of IPPB funds) had remitted an amount of Rs 66.28 crore in FY 2017-18 to 23 DOP
Circles for furnishing 650 IPPB Branches (Rs 16.81 crore) & branding at all DOP access points viz H.O.,
S.0. & B.O. (Rs 49.47 crore). All IPPB Branches have since gone live on launch w.e.f. September 1, 2018.
As such, the entire amount of Rs 16.81 crore provided for furnishing of IPPB Branches was capitalised
w.e.f. September 1, 2018. Bank has received bills amounting to Rs. 6.25 crore as on 31.03.2019.

Similarly, as against estimated 1,54,480 DOP access points, 1,12,923 access points have gone live as
on March 31, 2019. The percentage of access points going live was 73.10%. Accordingly 73.10% of
Rs.49.47 crore advanced for branding has been appropriated as expenses as on March 31, 2019. The
balance amount of Rs 13.31 crore have been shown as DOP (Capital Commitment). Bank has received
bills amounting to Rs.4.98 crore as on 31.03.2019.
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IPPB had also remitted an amount of Rs 9.10 crore to 23 DOP Circles to organise simultaneous launch
function across 650 IPPB Branches and 3250 access points on September 1, 2018. As on date, bills
received for an amount of Rs 10.11 crore. Considering that the launch event has already taken place
on September 1, 2018, the entire amount of Rs 10.11 crore has been expensed in the financial year
ended March 31, 2019.

Since DOP got the entire work done related to furnishing, branding and managing the launch events
some of the vendors have raised the bills in the name of DOP.

Taking into consideration that the DOP is our parent, IPPB has acknowledged the said bills in the
name of the DOP as if the bills belonging to it and has accounted for them in its books of accounts.

38. Sl Cost

IPPB has awarded the contract for implementation of its dedicated and customised technology plat-
form for an amount of Rs. 801 crore (including GST). The life of the contract is 5 years effective from
August 14, 2017. During the financial year 2018-19 the bank has made payment of Rs. 229.91 crores
(based on mile stone achievement) to the vendor which includes payments towards Hardware, Soft-
ware, AMCs Fees, implementation and customisation etc.

IPPB has capitalised the entire amount of hardware procured (till the date of GO LIVE) aggregating
to Rs. 106.32 crores against which the bills received were for 96.84 crores. It has also capitalised the
entire amount of software procured (till the date of GO LIVE) aggregating to Rs. 240.46 crores against
which the bills received were for 173.64 crores.

The insurance policy for the hardware is yet to be transferred in the name of IPPB by the vendor. The
vendor has assured to transfer the same in banks name by 15th June 2019.

39. Pilot Launch of IPPB fully depreciated

IPPB entered into an MOU with Punjab National Bank (PNB) to facilitate and operationalize pilot
launch of IPPB in January 2017. IPPB national launch event was held on 01.09.2018 and the data from
PNB system has since been migrated. Consequently, an amount of Rs 2.93 crore being the WDV of
Software has been fully depreciated during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Priyanka Bhatnagar) (Seema Singh)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
(PAN AQKPB7572L) (PAN AHSPS3813Q)
R/o C-8 Flat No.9 Chander Nagar E-75, Anand Niketan
Ghaziabad, UP New Delhi - 110021
Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director & CE (Tanweer Qamar Mohammed)
(Suresh Sethi) Director
(DIN 06426040) (DIN 08238554)
C/901, Lodha Bellissimo Kunj B-32, Type 5B, Nivedita
N M Joshi Marg R K Puram, Sector 10
Appollo Mill Compound Delhi- 110022
Mahalaxmi, Mumbai
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Sd/-

(Anant Narayan Nanda)
Chairman (DIN 07810425)
C1, Block 6, New Moti Bagh
New Delhi

As per our note of even date
For V K Sehgal & Associates
Chartered Accountants (FRN 011519N)

Sd/-
(Anuj Maheshwari)
Partner, Membership No. 096530

Date: 27/05/2019
Place: New Delhi
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUIMTOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (k) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED (IPPBf FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The prepacition of fnancial satements of INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK LIMITED
{TPPH) for the year endad 31 March 2019 in accordance with the fingncial reporting framework
preseribed under the Companies Aer, 2013(Act) is the responsthility of the management of e
company, The Statusory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Awditor General of India
pnder section 139 (91 of the Act s responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statemenis. under section 143 of the Act based oo independent sudit in accordance with the
slandards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide thelr Revised Andit Report dated 7 August 2019 which supersedes their
emrfier Audit Report datad 27 May 2019,

I, on behalf of ‘the Comproller nod Auditor Geoeral of Indis, have condected a
sapplementary andit of the fnancial statements of INDIA POST PAYMENTS BANK
LIMITED {IPFE) for the vesr ended 31 March 2019 under section 143(8%a) of the Act. This
supplementary andit has been carried out independently without access 10 the working papers of
the Statutary Auditors and is limited primarily o inquiries of the Statusory, Auditors amd
comnpany personnsl and o selective sxaminntion of seme of the accounting records.

1 view of the revisbon(s) made in the statutery auditor’s report, to give effect to some of
my awsdit ebeervations raised during supplementary audit, [ have no further comments to offer
wpon: o supplement 1o the Statatery Auditors” report ander Section: IAME N} of the Act.

For and on behalfl of the
Compiroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Mew Dwlhi

//
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Annexure - F
Management's Reply to the Comments of the Secretarial Audit Report for the

Financial Year 2018-19

S.No.

Comments/Remarks

Management Reply

01

The Company has allotted 30,00,00,000 shares to the
President of India through Secretary, Department of
Post on right issue basis on 05th December, 2018 in this
respect some of the provisions of Section 62 of the Com-
panies Act, 2013 for issue and allotment of shares has
not been complied with.

As per the provision of Section 62 read with section 42 of
the Companies Act, allotment of shares should be done
within 60 days of receiving the application money.

IPPB is a Government Company and all the allotment of
Equity are done on the basis of Government Orders.

As per the provisions of the Act, share application money
is transferred by the shareholders once the offer letter is
accepted by the shareholder. But in our case money was
deposited in the Bank's account and then the complete
process of allotment was started and so we were not
able to allot the shares within 60 days.

We assure to comply allotment of shares in the stipu-
lated time frame hereafter

02

The Company has not recorded the change in promot-
er's Shareholding during the F.Yr-17-18 in Form MGT-9
(Extracts of Annual Return) filed with the RoC in Form
AOC-4 XBRL.

Change in Shareholding was recorded in form MGT 7
but inadvertently missed in form MGT 9. Also the details
of current shareholders were mentioned in the form
MGT 9.

However the observation will be implemented in the
current financial year.

03

As a good governance practice it is suggested that
Company be incorporate explanation/comments in its
Board Report for the remarks made by the Secretarial
Auditors in their Report.

The observation is noted for future guidance.

04

Some of the compliance with respect to the require-
ments of website disclosures under the Companies Act,
2013 has not been complied with.

Noted for future compliance




Annual Report 2018-19

Management's Reply to the Comments of the Statutory Audit Report

for the Financial Year 2018-19

S.No.

Auditors Qualification

Management Reply

01

IPPB/ DOP (out of IPPB funds) had remitted an amount
of Rs 66.28 crore in FY 2017-18 to 23 DOP Circles for fur-
nishing 650 IPPB Branches (Rs 16.81 crore) & branding
at all DOP access points viz H.O., S.0. & B.O. (Rs 49.47
crore). All IPPB Branches have since gone live on launch
w.e.f. September 1, 2018. As such, the entire amount of
Rs 16.81 crore provided for furnishing of IPPB Branch-
es was capitalised w.e.f. September 1, 2018. However
the Bank has received bills amounting to Rs. 6.25 crore
only as against the expenses of Rs. 16.81 crore as on
31.03.2019. In absence of the adequate invoices we are
unable to comment on the said capitalisation of furni-
ture and fixture. Similarly the depreciation charged on
such capitalised amount is also subject to verification
of bills.

The bank had envisaged to open 1,54,480 DOP ac-
cess points by the end of the financial year. As against,
1,54,480 DOP access points 1,12,923 access points have
gone live as on March 31, 2019. The percentage of ac-
cess points going live was 73.10%. Accordingly the bank
has appropriated 73.10% of Rs.49.47 crore advanced
for branding as expenses as on March 31, 2019 on es-
timated basis. The balance amount of Rs 13.31 crore
have been shown as DOP (Capital Commitment). Bank
has received bills amounting to Rs.4.98 crore only as
against the amount appropriated as expenses of Rs.
36.16 Crore as on 31.03.2019. In absence of the ade-
quate invoices we are unable to comment on the said
expenditure debited to Profit and Loss account of the
bank.

Since DOP got the entire work done related to furnish-
ing, branding and managing the launch events some of
the vendors have raised the bills in the name of DOP.
Taking into consideration that the DOP is their parent,
IPPB has acknowledged the said bills in the name of the
DOP as if the bills belonging to it and has accounted for
them in its books of accounts.

Sl Nos 1,2 and 4: Furniture and Branding:

We have received bills/receipts for Rs.16.19 Crores from
various DOP circles against total advance of Rs.49.47
Crores for branding of all IPPB branches / DOP access
points.

Against advance of Rs.16.81 Crores for furnishing of 650
IPPB branches, bills/receipts for Rs.9.69 Crores has been
received yet.

On the advice of Bank’'s Statutory Auditors, entire ad-
vance of Rs.16.81 Crores towards furnishing of 650
branches has been capitalized. Similarly, out of the ad-
vance of Rs.49.47 Crores against branding, Rs.36.16
Crores has been appropriated against the grant & re-
maining amount of Rs.13.31 Crores has been capitalized
& shown as DOP Capital Commitment (under Other As-
sets).

Since the amount was paid by debiting suspense ac-
count, based on the prudent accounting policies and
advice of SA, IPPB could not keep it under suspense ac-
count and therefore was capitalized.

All these issues were raised by CAG also and were replied
by us on the aforesaid lines.

This was also adequately disclosed by the Bank under
Notes to Accounts as the same needs to be informed to
the stakeholders. It was also mentioned by the Statutory
Auditor in his report earlier and now reiterated only.

We are regularly following up with DOP for submission of
remaining bills/ receipts.

It may be submitted that the issues referred above was
discussed in the ACB/ Board meeting dated 27th May
2019. As per direction of the Board in its meeting held
on 24th July 2019, we have already taken up with DOP
authorities to expedite submission of all the informa-
tion item-wise in the format approved. The information
in the prescribed format along with authenticated bills/
receipts is required to be submitted duly authenticated
by the DOP authorized signatory. The matter is under
close follow up.

Since taking up with DOP authorities we have received
fresh bills/ receipts amounting to Rs.2.59 Crore till 31st
August 2019 (Furnitutre Rs.0.84 crore and Branding
Rs.1.75 Crore). Bills/ receipts for Rs.38.17 Crore is still
pending submission

IPPB had also remitted an amount of Rs 9.10 crore to
23 DOP Circles to organise simultaneous launch func-
tion across 650 IPPB Branches and 3250 access points
on September 1, 2018. As on date, bills received for an
amount of Rs 10.11 crore. Considering that the launch
event has already taken place on September 1, 2018,
the entire amount of Rs 10.11 crore has been expensed
in the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

We have expensed out the entire expenditure as a pru-
dent accounting policy and as advised by SA.

In this case as rightly commented bills for Rs. 10.11 crore
was received. The entire bills/ receipts were sent back to
the IPPB circle offices for verification and certification for
our records.
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IPPB has awarded the contract for implementation of its
dedicated and customized technology platform for an
amount of Rs. 801 crore (including GST). The life of the
contract is 5 years effective from August 14, 2017. Dur-
ing the financial year 2018-19 the bank has made pay-
ment of Rs. 229.91 crores (based on mile stone achieve-
ment) to the vendor which includes payments towards
Hardware, Software, AMCs Fees, implementation and
customisation etc.

IPPB has capitalised the entire amount of hardware
procured (till the date of GO LIVE) aggregating to Rs.
106.32 crores against which the bills received were for
96.84 crores. It has also capitalised the entire amount
of software procured (till the date of GO LIVE) aggregat-
ing to Rs. 240.46 crores against which the bills received
were for 173.64 crores.

The insurance policy for the hardware is yet to be trans-
ferred in the name of IPPB by the vendor. The vendor
has assured to transfer the same in banks name by 15th
June 2019.

In absence of the adequate invoices we are unable to
comment on the said capitalisation of hardware and
software. Similarly the depreciation charged on such
capitalised amount is also subject to verification of bills.

Sl Nos 5 — 8: Computer Hardware and Software:

The Bank had entered into agreement with System In-
tegrator (SI) for an amount of Rs. 800 crore for hard-
ware and Software solutions. As per the agreement, the
amount is payable based on milestones mentioned in the
agreement during a period of 5 years while the project
is scheduled for implementation in phases mentioned as
release.

IPPB has since launched all the 650 branches and around
80% of the access points have been rolled out. The Hard-
ware and Software provided by Sl is already put to use
in terms of RFP.

The vendor raises invoices on IPPB as and when the pay-
ment becomes due and the amount of invoice is limited
to the extent of the amount payable on such instance.

On the advice of Bank’s Statutory Auditors, the cost of
hardware and software (till go live) was capitalised dur-
ing FY 2018-19 and depreciation thereon was charged to
Profit and Loss account as a prudent accounting prac-
tice. The amount payable to vendor thereon was shown
under Other Liabilities as "Payable to Vendors”. Future
payments will be against fresh invoice to be raised by the
vendor as per milestones achieved as per RFP by debit-
ing this account.

This has been done in line with the standard industry
practice.

We are closely following with Sl to provide us the Insur-
ance policy for the hardware to be transferred in the
name of IPPB
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gd uReefl GRIch < 3! el s, oI, B0T A Sl JMaeddhaal
Pt gt & forg forcfla JAanalt @ Jueelt Jfafa w=en 2|

o 2014 3 nermeEhh Se- e disten qer ot Jerdere gq I Bera
& URF B A, fAdwm= fowa 3ma gl aen fuss weft aw fada
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ferairor @sven 21 Rcdla STp @1 fadIa deaa i Jaslt @t fafa
ol a9 il STeRAe T ! JIgIdl Qe B¢ §b Soll SelrRfl Aes Ugla
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arffes Raid 2018-19

$faan diee Yotees 3 ¥ G &
facita el Sfdper 3 gop aan g

EfSe diee Udtec do (3rsdididl) @t semen ger b
AP APIRE P g A Jerut, frwrrd! ga sRI-we
o 1 forelor Bt B IRea X @t o 2| A URe
Udec db Bl At ifeger dos Az d gd oA dob JFiaen
aret gbll & forg srenstt el g7 weal qe Skp el &
o= slcae @1 enet Ut B=d g3 3ifcr el aw Sfdper
Jfenstt @t ugaren 2 |

01 RrassR, 2018 @l AP TR TR CARPIUUI b T,
arsdidiet o 136,000 & Afdrs sIBERT P =eyol Sfder
Jag UG B3 & FgH wern g, e I 110,000
TPR Paa Anul dRa d 2, PR aefor dfder
IREdl A 2.5 6l gl g8 21 R R el Ak HeE
et 3q 195,000 A 31féres sifdsat ga amsdtor srp Jawt B
JACWIE 3R SRS Sass A o fopar orn 2

FTY Iuefeerl

® B BRIS A 3fed ABDH

e 3.5,700 BIS A 3fers eIl & RBfSiee ol-ga

* 3 Sb Pl Goll UIH Beel dlell TeH Udtec Sb

e 1,36,000 3 3if2rs SIBER! A A Iuetse, ST
3 1,10,000 armeior 8= 3 &

e 1,95,000 3 3iféres SIfds Ta 9Ieiior SIb Aadb 3iaR-
ufSaferd SReeu dfder JAa Ueld &= 7/ &

o 3t Jar eI 13 NIl A IUcTse

R JAf¥a sperara yomedt (gEdiga) JAasl & R
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AU UG BRd AFERId SIPER] Bl &Edl o ‘el
gl 3 Sfper Jar Fw' @ s g B 5 X 6 e
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IR 52 8
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195,000 =
31feres

103 I




AT ATSeIRcld §d IUeIfeerI
forciter asf 2018-19

o ey TereEnh sft 9% At gRI

srEdidieft @1 T TR uR etmrdor
o oIREI3, 3Tcl, BPRURE BRI &b R D
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T TfSIgor [3 Pory
3nlel 18 - e 18 e
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i Semese,

# facttar o 2018-19 & 3mud db F R fsuga
4 usel @l affe Ruld 3ifer uRedr & e 3rudb
S IR PRl 8] oI W & uRererd & 0 ay 3
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B 3 Ry ae gow, Rewrd i R 3o
T B |
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3T BT ALl
sfl 3rered ARIAUI de

o Aetensl A - 3RS, CiEl, Jwear AHfE A
3k didigws & forder el 3 oft et 8T 2| Rl o
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A saagIfed Hordre IdBR wed & forg sngdidid a
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Q.Gd. <eq
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i Stame=el,

farcftr af 2018-19 & forg Sfean Uive UAtee S (i) @t aftfes Ruld meqga w=a
g3 A 3AfT U= 81381 2

01 RrassR, 2019 @ 3MUP b o Abelargds URdreTd Bl UeH a8 GRI fbar den sie
§ 9 3IUE! HeE qEols 3ifhd B 3@ &, JSUldlsl ‘HRd 3 eld-gd &b dRIpl b uRacie’
¥ forg Far 2| srdlidielt @1 gperTer wRA Herw, ARl nemeEsl st % A St A g
it Siven @t weuar @t oft it 3ifcre FHter aw dfper @t g, facia FAAeE @ S
3, qen forgal =R wR 3nféies uRade e

srsddislt @1 mefdes 3ged U g YRR AREdl §RI e & AP BR adb sidol
ug g Jfafara ween 21 arddidielt @t Jam 3 1,36,000 A 3iferp SIEER! # IUEs 7,
frmd ¥ 1,10,000 3RA & mior ebi & Red 2, PR amsftor Sfeper Sivaer & cforster
2.5 91 gf& g3 2 | &R WR sfdbel JAaIg I B=el 8q 195,000 = 3ifep s1fdsa gd arrefior
316 AdB FARCHN AR TAfeD S & e acuR 2| sifdsdl qenr siEigs &) e
3liq 3 eTerstel Ufifed ugde! Bl &lerd o dfdpel Aamall I ugd Pt gt bl ‘0 el aw
ol a1 8, den 3Mues! dep, MUPb §R b AR Bl ARAd A A 5T 8 |

T Uop BRIs A ot aiferep ufdrgror A e forder B, 3 db B A= w2 Bfoied i
ARl BRIDA &R YRI b or| Sfdper sfier # a8 3W Tep 1 diada JaRNT Wise
gf& ofl, IR aAE @ safy 3 ufiifed 1,000 YaRRI wWise dIR 6 )|

31, Ul s1ep acam @ sifts el aw 1eayd ug ™ ol elel e bRl 83, fopet
ot Jop e P! icR-uRdAIferd Skeeu HPber AR U FRaA 2g Yol FU A TR
g gedig grI, Jrsdldisll 3/ sifdbal ga armeflor Swp JAaee! B AeAEH A U BId B
3Maededl & e, dBael Iouferdl & ferenra w1 IuAler BB ABD! B R UR Al UG
Bl A A B- S UPR ‘IRafds JAael ot nomelt’ @ et 81 /18
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srsdidislt siv srpER wma S (disigegsl) & #ea wren ART YBIBROI, 34 BRIS
dialgersht ams @t Bl sicR-ufRanfera dfdber spiRea A SiisdR &b o2 a1fd UGl w=dl
2| IR BIS F ALIH I SIB TUG] QI SIB P! Tad dretenastt S - 3R, el
w1 s dreten §d didiges wsifera f2fiee sordre FdfiwR w=a 3 eeremt 23,000
SIBERI ! I Fellbr, AUl sTep 1101 3hiRea @) 3fciee Tare der &H awet
arefl srefeaaven &b fersdor & AR B FTI |

srgdidisht @1 ARy eara e & forg wRel gd vl FememEl & fopior wRd wR
2| IR W Usde & ¥4 A Eddid agaR wrE IRfaa Bfed gorre
P! AgH TAKI B AU ABD! §d SIipdl/sHEiga Jeit b g JReses 21 JIsrs
gdiarg wener AE®! B 3fie B gd Aasd wid B [{ar gdtsrg e R for
27 WG T & Ul Ble AMIRAl ! 3R-uf¥aferd prdre *dieR et @t g
gTel Rl 2 |

S e Qb aN A ot wa o A g BRIs A e sl @l YN Sfiar €, @ 3|
AR 9 a2 fp anddidielt it ster aop afrst faaror 2 g weidier doR s
Tcagl eI 3RO Alsel Bt 31 3D Jge B A A5 cayot et forsmgen| sngdidit
R MRA PTS JHRFS el b A1, §H JMHIOI STedl ! SeAdb UK ¢ Siiel Bl S eABISL
e fIpRId g1l g3 SR HoTel! 3 3! 318 carplieisll @t gfd & g $-weri & oy
dar g

Bl U qge e 3 B 3R rsdldlsl wa et areft siefeaaven ol serar 3d den
ffirea sfeen frera & doe@ et 8 uiers €, s PR Ul Ide aeiRe b
forg semaeft R Jfetféa w=a 2

SMAR

3MUE! BFeA! B fogers Ase Bl WRB A, H sAR JeaAlfeld IR URD b F & MUD
foReR Tz el gd faumI & forg gea A U] MR Tt PRl | §a 3ud Asft Bl A
IcaE Ugeld wet qT 3U b A1 g1 A1 AR B o Ada 3@ Ul e & ferg aka
=l 21 & HaR AArer 3R S1ep e, HRA IRBR A UIH PRGR IsdMel §d 9577
APGeld & forg oft MR <erd B=al 8

3] IZA-T5d UeIAe

el At
e faQers ga 7 prierR! afiert

109




110

33U fergerd! @) AMUSied! Bt RUld del 591 IR HIRd &b foRibIe Td A8 [0RAI US1eld bt e b 18
f@aies 31 A, 2019 B! FaH il a¥ & SRR fodh Ra=on & e weuet (snSdidist) @t gt
afffes Rl URgd wRd g3 URTed &1 %1 2|

fadta ufRoma
fUoet ad & 3iws! & e Jedtenele ad b o weud @ faddia foasuga fowefeRadg 8-

Jafr > 3

31 #ird, 2019 @) Jeard facdtr o | 31 ard, 2018 @1 Jeare facdter o
Bl *Ied 48,28,02,322 39,80,53,249
el qg 2,13,38,09,812 38,78,28,643
SRITEIRCI 31§ Ud 3@fe] <™ - 1,99,78,311
forerer et/ feraret g 1fel (1,65,10,07,490) (97,53,705)
qeldl W3l & o S 918 <IN RAfr 69,09,501 1,66,63,206
31m3teldl &b fe1g ueTses emmat (1,64,40,97,989) (69,09,501)
ufd eRR 3t (33eT) (3.41) (0.03)
ufcr SRR 3efe (SIEeges) (3.41) (0.03)
HRA IRPR Bl AR (%) 100% 100%

forsurger @} e faetvang ga AfdE fda=or
S 3[@fE] P IR, PUCl §RI @el IR B. 48,28,02,322 TUI el <4 5. 2,13,38,09,812 3ifda b
3Rl 9 &b IRIE gt 8lfel 3. 1,65,10,07,490 €| fUset a weue @l 5. 97,53,705 bt &lfet g3

Ardsifald STAT =afel

Jafer Sud A
fare=or 31 &, 2018 31 @, 2018
SN AR 9 SISl @t del ST ARl 2000 1828
S Bt get 5 AR A fiN TR w8 Seredisl @t St 00.21% 15.18%
Jafert 1 ufderdar
It
B b forgerp Asel gRI ¥ &b QIR Kbl eireiiel @l HINOI o8l bt ol &t
fagerpi @1 ITRgIRca faasor

fCrgerporor gwdl @l YR e ded § 5 weitentdla ad P focdta faror st weqoiar # weudt
3iftrfera, 2013 Pt sMaeaedsl & eRU B |
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forgerss et w=d & 5,

e TIftfes eRal P! eIe] ARABE AGID] B 3G TR IR B |

® JJIOK 3MER TR TAKI T 5] Pl OIS CIRAhd SR, Beuet &b el §d facdfla aef &b emet &b ~owier 3
gt 3 forsugt gfemior ugre =t 2|

o TFUC Pt MR Bt JRell 3G dU el g 3 Siferafradnsl @ Awars g usae F oy wi
eReipe RPIS & ReRAME UR AR eard 3 orn 2|

o aIftfes eRal ol wrRiefter wiven ¥ MEUR UR Felrr ok 2|

o 3t oToy faferl b mraemE w1 srgurera Jlerfd wea & forg U @t o1 HonferRn U der U I A
ufenfera ot

Jifaférp a=Erasiee
3MU®! HFe b HAlfdfers SamRigis, A= dt. &b, Asorel g TAIRIYSH B., Ade! ARABR (YR
- 0115195dl) P! BFuelt rferferra, 2013 @bt &R 139 & IERIR HRA & oz §d ABIORAT URIGd &R

forflsr o 2018-19 & fog peud! w1 Hifdfeer eRaaRies g fear srn el Aifdfee eRaRiekp! O
feelics 31 AR, 2019 B! JAH 3 P Y Beuel b Aha Razoll Bt eRausten @l 2|

a3l ARAIastiers] Bt Ruld

31 &, 2019 ! JAH cfta o & g weus! @} foxdla fazoll v sads eRarasiee! @t Ruld gd 39
R UEee &b IR I BFUel, iferfer—ra 2013 @t eI 143 (6) (&) &b 3idela 31 Axe, 2019 B! A= 3afe
o focti ool R HRd & forbIE gd w8 1oRaT Ustes ! fTtuforIl g 39 UR ueere &b 301 &b A |l
Ruré d ez 21

JIffAE A=rastan

el 3iferferra, 2013 P URI 204 & U@ 3R BFUEl (USep pIfe! @t fogfts gd uRsnfes)
forIa1 2014 & IICRIR BFUE o Beue Pt AfAAD eRATRIe &b forg At Areren el g TARNE, eyt
Afg, o g o) g fpan 21 Reaties 31 st 2019 @t Jome el o &t =nfifdes eRaraRten Rard
=1 R & srgetzre +ft & T # Jom 21 AT drRleis g1 3ue RAE # B s, smRemr A
uftraset ferufora a8t @t o 2|

Soil J=ego1, Hienfore! wemder qer fAageft fafeer smia ga @

BFUe (olan) e, 2014 & 1 ufdsd weud! ifelfers, 2013 &b 3ideld aedd Hoil JA&0l, MelfErst
Jederd qen fageft fafoer sela gd caa I Iwefeg uRifdes sies faehiRa ura & 3 o=t € ger s
RarE 3 argerere &t & wa 3 otz 7

PBIRUIRE AP SURGIRcd

foigers Fiscl GRI Relidd 19 STelaRl, 2017 B! BaUell B BRURE AFINIE ISR i B reEifed
e ol 3nsft dp PoUell TR BRURE AHIRIP ITREIRCT AT TIaere eIo] et 2 |

farderp F=a

dv @1 foRerr Asel UUEG MR dell 8 dl S ddd Beuet ifeiferp, 2013 g dfdber fafere
iftrferaa 1949 & e gR1 iftrenfia 21 fergers #isel ucasl & AY-A, db F ASTAYY! BRiG A

Bigd siferensie ugl wa &b forg aifda fafde @S il & amessr S wrf o 2|
; I
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fagerpl b TRIUR ey

3MUdb Sb b S A B of fogers fop=ht sft su &, ucger a1 sucael U J, bl 3rea fogerp A Jfea

ast 2|

91E @ Y51 F g fafde s
A Pt Jowt P oy Agwl @t il e wer F=ea w1 g REE a1 3@ e, St st aiftep 81, gerd

5 313 BA A BA TB fRes g IRBR FRI <IfEd it sl

31 AT, 2019 B! Bl DI fagerp ASel:

3. |fRers &1 am eric PrRiprel Tt gl @t fifd
1. | 3med ARMAI g 3reagl g fergers 25/05/2017
2. | sigpme el fogers 17/08/2016
3. |& wg, AsTEg aiféra fergers 12/10/2018
4. | AR At usie fogers a Fa BRIBR! feBR! 27/10/2017
5. |@son GAR wHIBR Tl forgers 28/06/2017
6. |ast efs= ol fergers 28/06/2017
7. | <o w_Ie I fergers 05/12/2018
g. |farsoy e gee Tl fogers 30/01/2018
9. |di. e Tl fergers 30/01/2018
10. | I e Tl fergers 30/01/2018

ferraferRaa caftpal @t o & QR | fUsel @it ST o (goflgar) @t fifsr & Ruid fafer aw,
oo /wepRa neierpta wifde (Pyadl) fergw fopar o)

@ 3. forgeres @1 o UGalTH BRIpIel TIdt gla @t fafer
1 &l @y, AlsFere I fergers 12/10/2018
2. o RIS I fergers 05/12/2018

fergarferRaa cafts Ruld ad & J=ra / el aiftfes e dow (goftgar) @t fafy A sme @t fafer, aw
fergerss /maRa Teierepta pIfde (Byadh) @&l 27 |

B3 forgers @1 o UG fogfts ot fifr | <erws @t ffy
1. Ul BAR G I3 forgers 01/12/2017 16/10/2018
2, FAgferar it 3= fogerm 17/08/2016 02/07/2018

foafeRaa <aftpal @t weuelt aiftrferrar, 2013 & U@emE! & GRIR RUld @t 3aff & AR Bgadt B

1 & ugarfid fopar o=

B . =Ifts &bl o Ugeld PrRicplel U gld ! fafer
1. Afere S 7 [l SiferpRt 01/03/2017
2, fORIep1 $carPR B! AR 16/01/2017




g d5b
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focflar a¥ 2018-19 & IRIE Beued b forgers Hsel @l ferea 9 dob AR §3:

g Bt 20 df doB, IS Bt 21 dt dop, g ot 22 df daeB, 20 | @S @l 23 df dob,
09 @€, 2018 11 %€, 2018 Sjelrs, 2018 12 3RGSR, 2018
0 Bl 24 ot Y55, QA Bt 25 df Y55, o Bt 26 i Yo, g @t 27 df o,
24 3RBSR, 2018 05 fe=res?, 2018 07 STelasl, 2019 20 WRaR], 2019
oIS Bt 28 df Yo,

29 @1, 2019

2 @} dow! # fagerp! @t sufRafa

fergers o1 ar 3P b B WIS Bt Yo A sulefy (sRIf Yot Bt Eer == - 09)
3[eid SIRRICI g 09 & 08

el FAR AT 09 3 3 09

SO AMIUTe] BHIBR 09 & J 08

RIS 09 & X 07

<o URITG 04 & X 02

forsoy <maTan garg 09 & A 07

ot. Jrcter 09 & A 07

ST ellel 09 & 3 08

3. o, AsFE 06 & X 05

STEJTel 2reiT 09 & X 02

Afrferen

b b fogers HSel gRI BIRUIRE SIfESIRTE dell SURIH Ut &b Jeael A HRdA Rord S/ At/ s
IRBR b Bern-fegell b Aegel # fiftera Aeca b Rt &5l W= eard g b forg et sk / atemn
priures! @t fAfte 3u-afiftel o1 orse e orn 81 a8 caget afiften frafeRaa 8:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

IS @} oRATsten Afifar (gefi)
dreAicpe gd urRefes SIfdif
SRad ueere Ay

AE P Aa1 AfAfT
SRREYRG JFae JAfAf

et Jems B A

S Pl IS et AfAfA

erRarasten Afafa:

PFIE! P} CRATIRIEH AR Pl o1sd fFetiep 28 S, 2017 ! fbart or, o1 meiel ok ers a A prRiepR
JfepR! &b e werl ey JEEBfd & wu # de sady e gd g il fogers Afdaford €1 ad
2018-19 b IR CRATIRIGT AAT Bt 04 Job IR 53
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5dl ARausten IfHfa 6dl AEusten Ay 7dt AEaSten sty 8dl Aarusten Aty
19 SeTs, 2018 12 3FHER, 2018 04 fe=1Fe=, 2018 29 &R, 2019

eRATURYeT AR & frarre fasmr wruet aiftrfers, 2013 Pt ar1 177 F GRIR 8| 36 & A1 B Bt
ge IJdt fewaferRaa 2:

. BFUelt b eRATRIerp] & wRufie g RiwiRel;

. CIRATURIEID] Bt SadadI gd forsurgel denn aiRarasiel ufdpar @t usirasiierar @t seften ga foorre ;
. forcflar fgott qen 3o uR eRaraRterp! @t RAld @l uRieior;

. e ugll &b M BIC] b eld-gel DI GG Al DI Il Aelerd;

. R-PRURE Wi 3R ferdel Pt Adter;

. Bt I IJuepal erar Rl w1 Hediwe sisi oft sraead AR wIg;

. aRe faxdta ferion qen siiRaw neee nonfert ol Feaimd;

. Adstferep HRAME! §RI Sers a1 fefert & 3ifcrer Sudler qen AR Aeel Pl orRwE;

. SIS GRI AAI-AAT TR A by Siret aret 316 ITRTIRT;

foerRTE! oreft

BeUell # feg el wellsR oifd &b I & gop feeRIE Honedt faeme 81 s<iw1 3Rea waAarRal @l fBrprrd
3oTa 3R Bl o1 fbeft oft pRard u= ufdifepar urg w<a &b g w1l gl wwer € 3k wdmRal @l sngsd
Tl & [ SR & g denn g A Iadb gRI B o1 foset oft e et selisar & forg ot JRen
B SIReM | 5T <fifl b1 3Red Beudt b PRl @l b=t oft a1 Bl FToR3IGN BRa AT IA TIE ™ A
JFeITeTal &b FeTel UR JHolad &b 3ige R Ridisll & 3o & forg micenfe d 3k et wwen 21

Bl ISR, SACER! T STANIET B ITH AT Aerep] b Uit uftes 2 | 91 Aga & A1 K 3ot
= PRI HoTell 1 SUIeI el dlel <afth Bt JRel b oy Iur AFHARK € | Re<fel sellsrR @t 5281 &
SIERIR, PeUe fog el Sell3R P! Us Ald JMUEld IRl & §Ielifh 28 el sell3R Pl SIGeIRIAAD JadIs
a1 BrRiasl B PR Holel @1 3uler wed dret S oft ferprid @t s &b oY siraead g1 a8 uomed!
g faRqga ferprrd gd Stfa ufdpar Ugret @Rt 2|

qRRFRRE Pl sgeddd B IAGIR, BHAR! Hcde] I/ A CRATIRIGN ARIRT b 31edsl A RrprIa B A
2| B 3ue wHTREl @t e nde fgers A Feud wRet 3 it caaRen uge wRdl 81 3Gl ot
Idl USld el dlel elell Bt oluetad Sl &l St 8 3iR 3eh e B oft dgetraqol AR st
fopan st 21

sifRae e aferfa
BTl @B SRas uere AR B o1 28 S, 2017 Bt fpan orn 7, PRE @ Fads fogers ge afd
foRerp, ndy PRere 7 g3a PREER! R qar faey bl & 0 3 gza SiRaA 7 e
ferpRY affafera 1 weuet gr1 3R Fw A SiRaw usee i @1 Brieas fpar orn 21 af 2018-19
P e, SiRaw udere ABRT Bt Q1 (02) Y5b A 52
forcttar shifRaer meiera Afify gefta SiRes ueers Aty
24 Rraeer, 2018 20 BaRY, 2019

O 00 N O 01 & W N B
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areAThe gd urfRfee Afdfa
Bl Pl AR §a uIRefes AR w1 a1 28 S, 2017 @ b orn qen 9 |l Fad fogers ik
! enfdrd forgerss wfdafor €1 adf 2018-19 F SRma ALY B PIE Y55 AT 8t 5EI

e Sar Afiafa

P Pl AE D Adl AR Pl 9164 f3elicp 28 S[a 2017 B! fpan orRn den 33 gl wad! fogerp, Yo
Af3rd foreers, nde forgers a #H¥a PRGR! AR qa faew b & w0 3 #ea As e A fUsR!
Afdafera 21 ad 2018-19 & IR, IEE Adr ARRT Bt gp (01) Y5F IJrRAFA 2

il I JAar AfALT
24 fass=, 2018

adl FemgprR Affa

BFIel Bt ol JelspR AfART BI olsa 01 feTeaR, 2017 B! fpar orn denr sd gl g fegers,
g aifd fogers, uda fogers a H3a BRIPR! fUeR! dur Ay EBiky ¥ Fu # Fa Aea
Jeme SfepRl Ao €1 ad 2018-19 & IRIE 4l JeedR AR @ um (05) d5b
Ao g3

TRRY ol A BR Tteft o1t Aes B ured! el STesBR Bl Il Aellg BR
Jfafar Jfafa Jfafer Afafer
08 #E, 2018 21 S[d, 2018 16 3WPI, 2018 04 fe_TesR, 2018
Jradt o JesBR
Jfafar
18 &I, 2019
SRRYR® JFae AfAfd

BFYell Pl RRURD FFeE AR B 2l 28 e, 2017 B! b1 orn d1 s43 gp Al feigers, b
afIrd fergers den use fegers a ARea @GR PR Afafer §1 ad 2018-19 & IR RRURD
JFaiel AlAKT Bt PIE dob IJrRRA a8t g2

IS rarera Aferfa

IS Bt ST Jerel ARART BT 3 05 FSTeaR, 2018 bl fdbar o qeur 5956 §1 Taaa feeers, g e
forgers qen nde fogers a Hxa FRIFGR! AffpRY AfaAler 8| Fea aowede! ftrepR! off afifa  verf
JEER € | a 2018-19 b FRIE 5 AR B PIE o ARNF el g3

sl faderp! Bt wivon

et ifefer@a 2013 Pt URI 149 (7) P IGRIR HIUe Pl edes A fogerd A 3Aedd HIN0I
ur g€ 5 a5 weudt aiftfeaa, 2013 @ Suert (6) & e fehiRa Fadsar & Aregst @t gof @ €
IR NE F AR A T aiftfora @Y exdl gd sub sicela sag o formadl @t got w=a 2 den used
A B
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wHaIRal & wRufie & weay 3 B (Tauwta wifds! @t fgite ga mfRaufrs)
ferraraetl, 2014 @1 forre 5(2) & < ufdd et aftfere, 2013 @t &RI 197 &
3Icold Il

IRPBR] BIUEA! €l b BRUI, BIRURE ALIA HAer, HR IRBR FRI ¥elid 05.06.2015 B SIR] IsTIA
JIfeRTTE & IR e iferfera, 2013 Pt URT 197 Te1 URIRKE forra! & uraerd, $f3ar ulve Udtee
b wR el oIel g10l| Peuel! b pRicAS e @t Prfts & Aoy I R ga erd HRA MRBR gRI
faehiRa 2t o €' srSdidlel & weucht M a Fza udam Pile! @1 dad, s & e ga oxd
et gRI foeiRa Arugst & 3R 2|

peue sifeifore, 2013 &t &Rt 134 (3) () & 3ideia a9l gRI 3rue 3ii= e Affal
3k waftrord fagersl & fasuga & weay # tuaiRe aiffes srarpa @1 fda=or
IRBR] BIYeA! §ld B BRI, BIRUNE AHA FACER, HRA ABR GRI [Gelics 05.06.2015 B! SR} AT

IfeRIIE b SGRIR, BFue Jiferferrs, 2013 P aRI 134 (3) (dl) Jen URiffrs forE & naere sfsa dive
Qe db UR ¢lF] 8t g1t

AT UGBR Ad-gd

T & IR Peudl! gRI PIs 3t JFERA ustpR G, gud a1 dd-34 s par orn g, 3k s=iiferg
BFUet 3iferfer@, 2013 @ 4RI 188 Wt IU-AURT (1) P IERIR e Yl * 3 Jefeia Jeefex usipr! &
A1 el gRI 5 o <Afderst / srgeell e faror w1 uadtas<or @8t s orn 2

gifesal Ud ABID Bl
B1E oft Bifeser srerar AsrIE BeuEd wEl 2
Bee B uIferpa g uee SRR Yoit # afRada

(i)  mffrepa gefl:  1,00,00,00,000 sfERd SRR, 0TS I F{gd 5. 10/-
(i)  vga gei: 70,00,00,000 SfERl €RIR, Tcdeh b1 e . 10/-

it o=t o1 IfrpIR foeta

I o 30,00,00,000 sfEpet SRRI @bl JfeIpR foeld Rd &b Il @bl AR, Sip A8, SRRURG! Bt
Alsfel SRRERTI &b 3quId 3 Hisfel sfer] SRR UR®, b Aeas A fbar 2|

arfde faa=or o1 fosad

el 3rferferra, 2013 @ 4RI 92 @t JULURI (3) & IIGRAR 31 AW, 2019 & aiftfes fdaro1 o1 forsas
o gatiet ) # 8 Slifs 51 RUiE @1 gep strer @, e g § b 3 3 et B

Bege! fifaaa, 2013 @) ¢RI 186 P 3idoid fBd 9 3800, or=fedl arerar fadert
o1 fag=or

B! grRI JHlenele a¥ & IR weud! siferferd, 2013 @l R 186 b 3ideid fafds e A 3iferes =501,
RS sreran forder agt o o, s=fiferg 3uRlw UraEe ey @El g B




arffes Raid 2018-19

Dt 3} fachta Reafa ot nsnfia w=a ard sgcayol afRada aen uftragar:

1 Ruld safts & QR waue vt faclta Rerftr wt menfaa @wRet aren B Ascayot uf¥ada iR uftagan
AEI gE B |

a1 &1 AfUPR sfafere, 2005

3MUPB! BFIelt o el bl PR 3ifelferad (AREIBME), 2005 & 3iceld Ura sERIel R BrRiaEt & g
3Holoe A TU®G TR R Rl B 8 | rEtidist ot derirse R s Rt urH wRa e siféifere & ideld
ug ot rdiel IR deet Bt ufdpan 8 q el Bl e RIdl §d Jfden & forg fawqa feen-ferder suersr werd
3R 2| 3iftrferma @t eI 4 (1) (<ff) F 3reRu rEdidisl @t dsRise wR fafts R @t et @1 Afpa
Tepeta=ol fpar or 2, PR driRe! @l Jge | wd & g st aiftfors ot a1 & wa As
orelt us|

o1yl (SnferpIfe sT):

3MUB! BFUeA! EBIRG HISI B TaR-TRIR del MIcis o & oY srcafers uarRiefiel 8 | HRd IRBR Bl
2ISTeII Sy, siferforr, formeaett, snell & IR wrierRfla B # £t & miler 3l Aad de1a P TR
fpa o1 @ 21 9 b IR BUE GRI ST A F IS 91 {FE AFTAYOL BGH TUT $feid BriTeRle
wIER & B¢ & uadlel ! 9edl gd & o weued! 3 f2d umaars @1 3iriiste b orn| weued! @l da=ise
3iarott & < gt e fE s A off Suerse B

BITEl (o) faeraedl, 2014 @t forer 8(5) (viii) b ATer ufdd weus srferferm,
2013 @t 4RI 134 (3) Tg T 3aela AafRs A< forpon @t wima & Jwy
# JEar

Pel Bl KR oIz oMl Wl URHIerd F&Idl, =1 ! JRel Yd JARerol, faxdta Ratféer 3 e
gd acuRar aen faftrl ga fiferret @1 seurer Jfiférd wwet & g s orn 21 3R ferisor nomeft
Bl P 3RS forizIor @t monfer ga ufdpanall qen ffersl gd ufdpanslt & e seurere qar g g1
A1 S TAIEI §d HeTEcuIgesdl P Helel Bl 8 IaRe eRaraien ufdar gRI efefd 8| uderd
¥ A9 3ARE eRauRigl Ruidt wR =l ot st 21

fagers! g1 wifafirs uwdie=or
MUt Beue bl BIs off forgers wrueh aiftrferra, 2013 Pt URI 164 & UIGETE] &b IGRIR 3RNGY a1
2| 3uds fogerp! gRI Byt siféifera@, 2013 & s uraered & sidela smaead Uwta=ol {5y a1y & |

SiiRae magea

Belt B UrI SiiRae usied i 2, it ke SiRaw gd uftwse & dte Jiger Sa e 21 s
DI B BRIR 3 SARed B! Usdrd, AlTe T Uil ARARK 7 | o1 I SRR Aad snaR WR Rt
U JURKHD PRATE Bt IE 2 |

3itenfors Awe
eftenefler a¥ & Jra UEeE qU1 BEER! S st scafte AlsEyot Jeae A weudd # Briva wHmRal
P PRI 37 AT AMEA U AA- Dlelel e, UfSILI0T Yd IcUIgapdl Ul Ascayul g &g
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wrRivere uR AR enail &1 Ate Scdige (JApera, foe 3w faamon) siféfermer 2013 &
3Iaeld UBEIBROT:

I ALY AIIEROI UGHe BRal 3 Ufies 2 3k seiiferg fpeft 7w & i oft Sigema aiz/an Scdisa
SgIed ofgl Bl 2| BIUel o BrRivee R Al ensil & Ald 3cdise (e, fomer 3k famon) aiferfere,
2013 @t 3Maeasddsl ¥ 3R Alet Scdisa fARteft dfif e 21 e scdisa & ey 3 ure R
P HaA1erd 2 MR fRreprid ARt @1 o1 s orn € 1 591 ofifct & sicela wsht wfe o welurt (ver,
SifdgrcaeD, SRR, ufdly]) AfRHARK 1 as 2018-19 F IRIA Beedl B! A I BIE ot ferpra
ure oel gl

MU fegers ya: Jug o © b eienelid oy & SR BrRivee w Afeensl Pl dld 3cdisd (b,
foer 3ii ferarmor) siferferm@, 2013 & SGRIR PIE #ft AAPTen &l @&l fpar ar|

arfdrdtesfa

fRerp #Hsel, MR JARPR, RSN WU A JUR Frer (SKb e, fRefla JweamEl, ol arse! aen g
3t R qeR®! A urH Ag dler b fo1g AR b B & | fogers FAser Ausgst! ik HAifdfers cRamsigrst,
AfRifde eRAMRierp! 3 frel srcafi edle! Pl &ears B A PR Pl 8 | 91 3ARR R Icdd
BARY B I A A, Bt AT old Tl AAUOI b g 3t e erperor ereade caxd wed 8 | i @l faurmT
2 o weeRAl & sreraRd gd FAUT TRl A 3MUP! BFUel a8 elfiRll Bl AH BRd gd decR Ugefd
Pl A A& sIof|

ufRfers

forafeRaa s et 8¢

1. st o1 ‘aififes fa=or @1 forsapd” 551 RUIE & srgeer-y & a3 erst 2|

2. BFuE @t ARIp eRaaRlen Rulé 51 Ruld & aigee-«ft & w4 3 AeE 2|

3. P! P Il eRATRien RUl” s RUlE & srue-<ft & 3w 3 et 2

4. forcflar adf 2018-19 ¥ R ‘aiffes oRA’ 51 RAIE &b sgeea-st & Fu A e 21

5. ‘@l elRAuRIel RUl’ 3eee - €

6. 31 A, 2019 B! JAH TN b g Bued aiferferma, 2013 @t &R 143 (6) () b 3ideid HRd & forEE

g A [oIRAl USIelds Bt fevuoft g sigelidse de 3 UR Ueed &b I3
. BFCl B CRATIRIGD] Pt [CTUfORI TR UEed Pl TR - 3G Th

G

T 3R fogers #Ase B RB A

Jerre: fegt RS ItGIES g aeiRa
fetiep: 12.09.2019 Q. Qd. olcq (JRer A=)

et usel forgerds gd 735 PRIBR! JIfBR!

(Stamgye Siear 07810425) (St3Eyer <A1 06426040)

3ft-1 =16 6, 3ft/901, eiten afgsRmE,

R EAGIEI) el frel purss

g feg Qet gt Siteft ot

HABTCIRH!, Frs
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e~ g

W R GaSiiel. )
aiffep faa=or @1 forsapd
31 @, 2019 3! Jod ol o & SR

Pyl 3ferferrd, 2013 @l &RI 92 (3) JaI
BFell (Tsiefel §d UelRie) ferraaraett, 2014 & foat 12 () & 3GRIR

|. Usitep=ul delr 3ed fag=or

) HerEyd U74999DL2016GOI304561

iy  Usilep=or fafer 17 3P1=d, 2016

iy el Bl A sf3en dive Atee S ferfies

By bt Joft/Iu-oft

SRR gRI AfAd Beuesl / b IRBR Bl BFUe

Usilepd prRITerd bl Udl del AFUP [da=ol

< fogl - 110001
vi) O B s 22 el
|I. TFElt B} Fea FRIERT arfafafern
DUl b pel BRIGR A 10% Al I 3iferd ARG o drell 3t PRISRY aIfifaferl @1 qofa fdpar
STRIoT: -
P, . |z UGl [ Al Bl aE gd 3culg / Adl @bl B F el BRIER BT %
farg=or eIaEdt @IS
1. Udlecd d 3T 649 100%

lI. gXfesar, MgTa® ga guIRige™ weufaal o1 faaror

P, A, | Ppeuett ol o 3R ua | <ftanya/Shigerga | sifeser/ dewe / | e SRl | el gt
gRAfRme Bl %
1. ?1'1?1\?1_&"}
IV. 8RR enfRar ¥a=u (Tt sfepct & uftierd &b 34 & sfesc! eleR Yol e 3Idbs)
i. Joflar = enf¥ar
SRYRBI B | P aaAd alRdRi Bl uzar | e Bl IO R aRd SR Bt | af B
Soft =T IR %
uf¥ada
se| el &l el |SHe| el &l &l
SRR SRR
Bl % Bl %
3. Uad®
(1) s
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01%

01%

399999994

399999994

99.99%

699999994

699999994

99.99%

R enfar (31) =
@)1+ ()(2)

40,00,00,000

40,00,00,000

100

70,00,00,000

70,00,00,000

o, Ardoifas
el enf¥ar

1. el

31) FGGaIel Bs

¥) dop/fadla
J=erTe

J) Bg IRBR
| T ABR
(FRPR)

g) SiifRaa gt
fafer

) st weufern

3) QBIIMEIIETA

o) fageft siifRae
goft fafer
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q) 3l

3Ju-lar (9)
(1):-

2. dR-J=erd

31) fererfea
ferepr

¥) daftbs

i) 3. 1 o= db
enf¥d srferpa
SRR Ysit aret
YafpB 3 SRR
eRE

i) 3. 1 oRda

J 3ifers enfa
ferpd SRR
Usit arel daftha
SRR UR®

) 36T

) fageft

i) fererfera
ferepr

iii) fogers

iv) 3iferarsft
HRRT

v) fageft forerfara
forepra

vi) JaIenerd
AT

vii) I~

3Ju-lar (9)
(2):-

el Adstiod
SRRenf¥dar () =
(1) + (®)(2)

3. sfiglame ga
GtaIR o ferg
AMBRED FRI
eIfRd SRR

e et (3

+T+9)

40,00,00,000

40,00,00,000

100

70,00,00,000

70,00,00,000

100

3 M P AP b eAlfdcll b I A 6 i, POored A Tcdes 01 SRR eIf¥d Bl 2
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ii. aciep! @l SR enf¥ar (sfepe)

et
. SITR &IRh bl oA | a8 b URFH H SR enf3ar I Bl AN TR SRR elIfel
<.
SRt BFell B | Hel SRRl SRR | BFUell b | et R | ad B
ol qel Rl (A s |t el RRI |Ades | R
Ia | B % MR | | |B % MR | | R
3
SRRI BT % SRRl @ % | % ufRada
1 |srafE &b 39,99, 100 69,99, 100
LA A URA B 99,994* 99,994*
IrPaf
2 | Ayl JEeRNeN 1 0.000 0 0.000
(Rd & AT B
SIf3ret)
3 | clters e (RA B 1 0.000 0 0.000
A &b lfaret)
4 | 3™ AR AL 1 0.000 1 0.000
(Rd &b IARART B
SIf3ret)
5 |39 9 SRR 1 0.000 0 0.000
(HRA P Il B
SIf3ret)
6 |t db sfied (sma 1 0.000 1 0.000
&P I b i)
7 | <fE ek 1 0.000 1 0.000
(HRT P I B
SIf3ret)
g |3 7y, Aere 0 0.000 1 0.000
(I=d &b I B
SIf3ret)
o |faeta smeR 0 0.000 1 0.000
(HRA P Il B
SIf3ret)
10 | 3metie uis ( 0 0.000 1 0.000
NRd &b I B
SIf3ret)
o 40,00, 100 70,00, 100
00,000 00,000

% HRA &b APIRI b AR gRI enRd 06 sfEr SR fdefera 2|
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iii. Taciep! ot SrRenf¥ A uRadd (Afe P uRacda a8t 2, dl Hual 3§H B3):

@. adf b URFH # SR erf¥er Ty b QIR Jeft SR el
<.

offf 10 SRR a=®! J SRRI P I | DUl b FHel | RRI Bl WA | BFUSl B gt

TD P g SRRI BT % SRII BT %
1 | = b umen A 40,00,00,000 100

ftrpR feef@ gsRIaE & | 30,00,00,000

RIel Uacies SR erf¥ar &

fafEar gfe

Ty @ e w® 70,00,00,0003% 100

el 40,00,00,000* 100

% HRA b ARl S Al gR1 enf¥a 06 SR ek Afdafera 2|
iv. efiff 10 SR eRw®! BT SRR enf¥dr o= (fergerd!, uade! den Hi€tamr ga ggiamm & emet b s

36Y):

P. . T & URFH # SRR enfar T F FRIe AeRft SR enfar
offef 10 SR et 3 ncdes | SFRI Bl | BFUCh B Gpet SRRl | SRRI B | BIUelt B el RA
¥F forg Rl B AT BT % =e1 B AT BT %

S ¥ & uRFH A e e S e[l

3 gf&/wH B PRoI (SRI- el e e e[
3Idcd / AR/ SleRt/ 3%
sferdt scanfe) o feifde et
gQ T & IR kR enfd

3 gy P AN TR (31al e e e e
3eend ot fafer wR, afe o
& IRIet geId 83 7)
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v. forgerept ok meRa meiesta wIféen! Wt SR enfa:

P. . o & URFH # SRR enlRar g P QR FerRf SRR enfar
1 aAgfa st 3= SRRI @Bt | Boushl B {el RRI | RRI B | DU B pel SRR
IR P! AL BT % IR P! AT BT %
T &b URF A 01 .01% : -
05/12/2018 @I L. T, - - - -
Al 718 B! AR fafRd
fobarn s
Ty &} JAH R 00 00% - -
2 L. @y, AleFIE Rl B | perEll g ARl | Rl B | Tl B ga Rl
T B} AT BT % T Bl AT BT %
T &b URF A 00 00% : -
05/12/2018 ! ALY 01 .01% - -
St NI & 3[ARA R
Ty @] e w® 01 .01% - N
V. SRS

BFUCl B R, TP S /Iufid, B Horar 2 34 o8l s Afga

St aferl &b SfalRed | sRgRfaa ST el

9

JRIeIa 3801 B0 SBOTSIRICI

ot o &b ames & soRRad

i) Fcter

i) 3a fpq oI a8t fdpan orRn =S
iii) 3ufira s fipeq 39 wsl

AT (i+ii+iii) - _ _ B

ol o & Qe spoERda # uRada - - - -
° 3f&
o Bl

faxfiar ol @t S1efer U= SpoERT - - - -
i) Jctere

ii) 3 fepq 3K i€ b o st
iii) 3ufira s fopq 3 ast

AT (i+ii+iii) - _ _ B

V1. faqerep! aen Iea wauwta wIfdwt w1 mRkafie
31. usie forgers, goiepifers fagerp! qen/an udes o uRefies

p. | uRufes @ fawor use forgerds /gl et afer
3. forg e /et @I o
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1. | I . oft Rer At 27.67 @A uftrad
(31) 3rIeE= 3iferforrd, 1961 B! &RT 17(1) &

fafe d uere & AR A

(€) 3rIp= SifeforE 1961 B &RI 17(2) &
3icela uRetfserd w1 Hea

() 3B 3iferferd, 1961 &l &RI 17 (3) b
3Ield dded b Fellel TR elId

> | <ci® faweu - -
3. | = sk _ i
4. | wetera - -
TH DB % b I A
- 36T, 3B Bs...

5. |36, TUAl 3gW B (Prifersurga Uicisd) - R

€. 31ed forgerm! @l uRufdes: (31/03/2019 d®)

B, | wlRules w1 usie forgers /g 1. fagers/ useds ol e el ALl
A | o Bl Al () (3.)

1. | fogers oft afi<t S . Sft. | ff fasoy Eigeid It Jeem
el BABR | g6 xciter e

o IIE/Afcdt @l | >. >. >. >. >. >.

ot 3 =fdaferd | 2,10,000/- | 250,000/- | 1,70,000/~ | 1,50,000/- | 2,00,000/- | 9,80,000/-
gt 3 B gd sfigerd] | gd Sfigeret | ud sfigerdt | ga sfigerd | ga sfigere | gd sfigerct
o BaHlewm - - - - - -

® 3, [UAT - - - - - -
35 DR
e (1) 2,10,000 | 2,50,000 | 1,70,000 | 1,50,000 | 2,00000 | 9,80,000
2. |caR-preR | dig g |didhayg | dtea | shsiepm - -
fogers qog A 731G TRIG ol
o Sig/Afrc & - - - - - -
Yot d Afeferd
gl 8] b

o BaHlewm - - - - - -
® 363, BUAI - - - - - -

BE B
T (2) - - - -

ageriter (dft) - - - - -
(1+2)
et IR - - - -
uIRfs
SRR JHA
e
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R URT

3. uae fergerss /usiers /qut wifers fagers & falR® Fwa ndeawta wifde! w1 mRufis

D. 3. uRgf3s I faeror A USIED I PIfHD
7. Bl | peud ARk | e fordla
3iferpRt 3iferpRt
1. |<Ipe dae - 11.89 R | 23.75 &RA
(31) IrRIE= 3iferfermE#, 1961 @t URT ufdrad uforas
17(1) # fifz @ uraere ¥ GAR I
(§) 3RIE= AfeferE, 1961 B URT
17(2) & 3iceta uRRefees @1 Fea
() IMRIB= 3ferferast, 1961 @1 &RI
17(3) &b 3Ideld dddel b Tl U= el
2. |=ci faweu - - - -
3. | =5 st - - - -
4. | wetera - - - -
-TMH B % B I A
- 36T, 3B Bs...
5. |3, Tua 38| B (prifosurgd - - - -
UIcATS )
VII. srRiell & forg arefgs/ gs/ emslian: e
UBR BT dAfera | sefgs/ <5/ Fersiian | mftrs=or (RS | @t o ardie,
s @t | o ¥ g oemd o qaeiigerel / af BrE g
eI et 1 faawor SATITeI) (fda=or §)
31. BFEL - - - - -
3efgs - - - - -
g= _ _ _ _ _
JASAI - - - - -
4. figers - - - - -
3efgs - - - - -
g= _ _ _ _ _
JASI - - - - -
3. siftrpiRat - - - - -
FRI 3 P
3efEs - - - - -
z= _ _ _ _ _
JASAI - - - - -
T 3R fergers Asel Bt WREB A
g ¥aeiRa XIGIRT
9. ga. aog . (FRer A3)
areag e faQers gd Iz priwrR! afier
(St3mgye Siear 07810425) (StarrSye IReA1 06426040)
CAIGH ﬁ@‘)[

I faies: 12.09.2019
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e - I
paue! siférferre, 2013 B R 134 B} IULRT 3 B TS (YA.) del BIel () farerael, 2014 & foraa
8(3) T IAFAR
(31) JHeil J=&IOT:

Holl =0l &b forg o o) errt I SHoil IUBROI Bt Tl

3ol b dpfeud Aldl b 3Tl & oY {5 | Beuedt & U Heoll &1 B Abfous A =8t 2|
3 TRITA
ol J=&I01 b fog Yeiterd forder el P FUA BH PR B g, 519 #f 3Irgedess JA S
2, WHI-IA R ferder 29 AR e sian 21

(a) Maifers} Fader:
(i). Uenf3ret Fearderd g fban orn warRT: e
(i)). 3TUIG JUR, °IFK Bk, ScUIe [P 8@l IR TR S¥ U el efed
(iii). 3mefrd Meftret & AR d (Refla o & uresn I uRRerfol fusa dia ol & Jee smnfem):
o] gl
(31). 3mIfad Menfre! w1 faazor
(§). 3T B T
(). T MRt gof Fu X Jader g8 8

(). afe yot 30 A JAEQe a1 g3 €, <l a8 & SI81 JAel A1 8 &, AT 3B BRUT;
Ciicy

(iv). 3IeRIEld Qg Mol UR b orll e e

(31) fRReft fRAfoe™ s s =a:
Sudlel fopan orn faRelt faferra: . eea
ifefa fopen orn fageft Rifter: =. e
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IS~ &
I SRl YAHIIR- 3

ISffde a=mastan Rad
31 ard, 2019 B! JaATE facfta af & forg

Pyl 3ferferad, 2013 @t URI 204(1) T Bedelt formEIEett, 2014
(ep1f¥es fogfts ga uiRaufs) & forre e 9 & 3gRIR

a4,

AGIIOTOT

3z ulve Yeew o fefires,

Awe A3, o gt - 110001

59 3 UlRe Udteed dop fIfiies (S99 Uy S ‘BFUEl’ BE1 ORI 8) I ele], Al Traend b
SIeuTeTel T ITH BIRURE Ten3ll & Uretel Bl A ARuRtel v 2| Afifde dumRlien s UsR
RIS @1 o18, PR [ wpivuRe prifafer/<ifafep siquierl ! Aedida dea dl 3d WR 3Ud fdaR
I el 8 § A SN MR UIH 3101

Bl 1 Heere Affdes Rebrs! Bt Rt gd ¥R=ama qan oe] fafer ga faferel & urqerd! @1 seurera
JerfAa wea 2 3 nonfern duR w=a 279G SRRt 2|

AHIREID BT ITRIRE

R AR It B 2|

EARI [I4RT € b poue! e I MIH eRATIRIR A& 3iR adl 8 AR oY ER =1eb e 8 WM gd
SfRId 3MER UgTe Bl € |

g fogafeRaa uaerd & eRIR 31 @A, 2019 @B JaH ficfla o & forg $Rar dive ddtee dw
ferfires a1 =3 o1 afg dl, e, Briga yiRaesi, we gd =R qar sea Rersl @t s @t 8:

() prueht srferfora, 2013 (3ifarfer) qen 51k 3ideld sed or) for, gen ety

(i) nfcreyfct <ifder (fafererer) aiferforrs, 1956 (‘RRANRY’) den s<1d 3idela s o ferat; (SRATTRYGT
3mafe] & R ele) A81)

(iii) ferRiumIR srfeiforre, 1996 qen ST 3ield S oR! fafore 3k Sufer™; (CRATRIET 31afé b PRI ole] dgh)

(iv) faeft gz usea srferfor, 1999 den sk 3idela ucael fAgeft forder, figel ucaer feer 3k sma
afrfsaes 3UR & o T o: foret ga fafers; (GRamuRlen smafér & R ey as1)

(v) eIRcta ufcreifl gd Rifeera i aiferferrar, 1992 (At aiferferrer’) & siaela afofa faferre ga fGenfeger;
(SRETURten raft] & et e A8T)
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Q) ard uftreif ga fafeera @S (SRR! @1 wiE sFia dan sifterson) fAferE, 2011;
(sft) srcitar mfcregfcr ga faferra i (Sifean <R @t Awam) fAform, 1992;
(=) srrcita mfcregfcr ga faferra &S (4t o1 fereleral gd mepdtes=ur smiem) fafer@, 2009;

(@) ardta ol gd faferr @1 (FHERt el ey dsten qan wHaRt weie a disten) fGenfeder,
1999;

(3) swcita ufcreifc g faferra S (1 ufcsif o1 feeler g efteean) fafer=, 2008;

() pauett 3iferfor gd el &b A FAER Bl b Aeed A AR ukelfi gd afoe | (feefa
AR 3R SRR 3Rl geie) faferme, 1993

(sfh) et mfcregfcr ga faferra i (sfert eRi @t sngeltesan) fafera, 2009;
(Ta) sRd ufeifiy gd ffera @i (uftsyfcrl @t amoeft-wrRie) faferm, 1998;

(vi)  Tded o &t Brudt P! e ¥ F o) g1 arelt forafaRaa f[aferit @t usTe ga gt @t 2
(Q). dfdper fafermerar iferferma, 1949
(). scdta Rod s aiferferrer, 1934 den 1% 3ideia s o foret ga fafer;

EHA R BFue! AR el gRI fogeld Al B! dadb! (TAYA-2) del AR odb (TATA-1) B
Jegt A AMAAD ATelepl B o] HUS! S Mgureta Bt ot g @ 2|

‘&'Hﬁqﬁéaﬂﬁ?ﬁs;

1. el §RI Ucdel G4 3nrcael = fAferl wfea ey el fafert sk siwtet! & siquiea @t wdten
I aRRien A a8t @ o @ awiifs as Jifdftres cRarRierst qen s s Uelast gRI Aeien b
efla 2

2. Iudt o Jedtenedla Jafd b IR BIUeE! ACRER/PE IRPR P! Ml [AeAD BE IR PR 6
g | ghilg foeerp, ARftere=uI JGIer 3¢l 3[6d HIfeehRoll Pl PIS Bel IRd a1 bl or B |

FRaTgsters @ feruoft

Jtenefla safel & JME, fereefeiRaa Crufortl & srefter Peuedt g1 AeIead: SwRe iftlfera, ferai,
foramafer, fRenfogell, Arerep! scanfe & ur@end! @l squIer b o/ 8-

1. PIel §RI fGdics 05 fGRIeR, 2018 B! MRA b IIPURI Pl ARE, SKb PEI B AL A IS G,
& 3R TR 30,00,00,000 SRR 3Efed 5 oG €, T81 SRR SR Bt Yd e b A A B!
iferferra, 2013 Pt URI 62 B BB UIGElE B1 AgUleld a8 [t or 2 |

3
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2. wuel gRI focfla ad 17-18 3w galRfl-¥ gardiseyer & smRail @ nega wrel gesiidl--
(aiffep fe=oft &b forsepd) & uadds! @t SR enf¥ar # uRads b Rars st fbar orn €1

3. JogaRed wH nomet & forg a8 Jsia e orn @ 5 fRifde eRaraslerp! g1 st Ruld & ot
318 feTuforal 28 weuet @t 3uet 5 RUlE # Fude=or/feufort @l affnfera wwen wfz gl

4. el ferferd, 2013 b 3eld JSRISE b UBEIBROI Bt MEeABSN B A H BB GUIeTd o8t
fpg o &

g9 3P RAIE o=l 2 b ety faferdt, foradt, faforadt qen fRenfadel bt foprIcdt gd srqurera Jferfara w=a
2 DU b PR Yd URdIeld b 3RM Bdel 3 T yonfern gd ufdparg 3ues 2 |

gl ATeEl eEl §d GRAIRIgeA
(Bued! JAfua)

g¥aigifa

JAIerel oI

(et

JIGAI JFAT: §46639
SMtandt S=ear: 17870

< fogl, 12 3w, 2019

dle: s Rulé ol AR I [ife &b w3l B WY Uel 5=, ORI Sieerse § &b = # etst b orn € aen
St 51 Rl @ 3ifdret oot 2 |
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Jar &,

IGO0

a1 uive UAee dop ferfiies
ABe A3, o gt - 110001

J4 fafY &} s RUld bl 59 ua & 1e Ugl 5,

1.

JRifdes RBEl & TERTE Bl ITRGIRICA BFUE] &b Ul bl 8 | 8 ARI IR 3Ud SIRAIUI&I
P IER TR g ARAp RBEl uR R caxp b6 2|

gl eRATURIE USkrll gd ufdparstl @l urerd fdpan € st fRifdes Reprst @t fasar et @t e &
e A 3fRIA snyRTe uE wRa P forg v ot fifdes Rl @t srcaan Jfafaa w=a 27 wcams
B! GRG0 MR UR b1 orn| s AR T4 © {6 saR s fora usiial ga ufdpensit o1 urete fdar
3, d g4 SR T Pwet 8 3R 38R I8 &= & |

g9 BIUel B forefta Repret den zrar afg <l @ g gd Sugwhar @t Acafta «w't fear 21

Siel oft smaeas o1, s@a faftr, forel ga fAformE! den aeasl & afed g1a 3nfs b Jeae & udem
GRI 3%A1agd urd s 2|

PIRUE qI 31ed ol faferll & e, ferrall, fafera, AArerp! & sgurer P! TR Used Bl
2| sdR! wWlel uleor srgR R ufbansil & Jcade di e eft|

IR eRagsien RUld o dl deud! & sifasg bl Heeadr 3 o 8 usiaenizdr a1 usiaefierdar &
JFael 3 AMYURIA gl €, ORI A8 Usield 3 BdUel b HAHell bl Jdleld oI 2 |

gl ATeEl eEl §d GRAIRIgeA
(Bued! JAfua)

g¥aigifa

JAIerel oI

(et
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argay - <t
T3l AN S A=Al Usiers @t Ruld

a1 &,
HRd &b AP

yaa faciia fQazor [ @ a<r w=an w® Rad

gHet 27 @€, 2019 B a1 URe YAy S feifdies (Bauet) & & <meiRa e Wl Yeopet foctta faazot
&b A8 Y oAl URLell RUle SIRY @l 8 | 3R & foRibb d #8 ekl URieTd BRIle §RI 84 foefen fean
ar1 fop peued! arferferae, 2013 @t &RI 143 (5) & 3ideld &d oIR! fagell @l 3 Ruld & off wif¥afera fear
SR, 3 8H 39 fAff ol Selfer erargien Ruld siRl &= 38 2

& SfSA UlRe UdecH dep [Ifdics (epoudl) b iersl gopel [l fdaroll @t oRkan wRiel @t 8, e
31 #Ard, 2019 I Jeldd- 3L, el g4 §1fel fa=oft (srea s sm =fg a), sfartt & uRada efa fawoft
qern 3 fafer ot I ad & forg awet uars @t faRolt, AsTaypt SRaipe Hiftdl qar sea arsacHED
JEeg Al 8 (5= ast 3 (Ywet facdta faaeon) wigfia fear orn 2))

TARL M Y JdRIA PRI Gl &4 37 91g FuSH=oll &b 3IGRIR, IWRID gopel faelia fa=or et
3iferferma, 2013 (3iferferaed) gRI AT STIER! M T & 3d 8 el BeTedl (HIRARI A=edbe ATAD)
forramaett, 2015, @er Jenfera & e ufda aiferforre @t et 133 & sideid fereliRa st A=aidme Aretdm!
T MR 3 AFGIA: e 316 SIARbd RIGIdl P 3G 31 A, 2019 Pl BFue! b ATl @t Rafd,
1% Qd el S 31, SEE! A ufkada aen 391 fafer ot Jema o & forg s awdt vars @t w8t gd
fosuer foar 3a €1

A e RER &1 YR

gHa ferfora (YRIY) Bt gRI 143 (10) &b 3iceld fefde elRamu=ien & Aled! & IGRIR Ywbel ot fagwot
P} 3IUelt CRATISIGT Bt| el ATeIb! B Iioid § AR ITREIRICA! Bl 3ME! AR RUl b Yeper foxdia faa=ont
Pt PRATIRIEN P g SRATTRetep! @l StRgIRIc arel siegetrel 3 afofd s orn 21 53 siftfere & urgered
qel 3B 3ol e o) forgdl &b 3ideld Ywper ity fa=oll &) d=r wRien & o urifiis Tada
3UIISH b A1e-ATe AR Aol SRATPR A=A GRI SRI SFIR Al Al B IGRIR BFdetl A IqTA &, 3i°
B el Sel SIS AT HRAN AcTG! AMMBR AT Pt AR AR A B SGAR 3Tl 36 AIh IRl
P! Q1 fpa1 21 89 ARk € {5 s Sl SRARien Aed U a1 2, 98 gopal o fdawoll R smen
CRATRYT AR oawh Bt b fo1g w3k 3ugt SMeR UGl =l B |

FTA IR AR

IR ARAMURIGT ACl d AR 8, Sl AR FGIRIP AR, I 3afy & gepet focdia fdaRot @t
EAR! SRATURIET # AR 3Aferep AT YL 8| S ACl Pl SARI YOI U A Yepel ity fawoll ot saArRt
ARATURYeT & <igd A 3fgRaa fbar or @ &k d g6 AeTel] UR 3ol fuR Ugld ol wed €1 e 3IUel
Raré 3 Ffra Ry et arel feeefeiRad Fea ARaraRlen aAETel @1 faeliRa fopar 2

3. | A oRAURIen Al CRATIRIGIP B aiifpan

1. Al Qd 3ed AFEfed o AR &b feRol, | 8 AR eRAIGRIE gieplor # SaRe ferimol @t
TS, URIIPROI T HbTIepl bl Acidpdl | [S9Tsa ga ulRerera neraefierd @bl uRteror aen
feregRIe arafde wieor A 2
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® TIUCll GRI 3Uels a8 Ieid ferefRor =fifar
> BRicagd I Jedierd nalRe formon b
fSeirea @1 earspa fdpar owI

o INA ARl F A @bl gIA a1 orn iR
alR®e fermon @l uftwree usgefterar
Tl G AGI B! USTE Yd Jog WA~
sfeal d forfia oo wwefa sfifza
yorreft ferzon w1 TRteror fdsar aw| & et Sa
fermon & ulRdrere & JFEe # AfFafer sra
Qd 3aciidd, fersurga dem Aed & feRteror
Jeifera ufpanstt w1 Harew |

o I & JAfHCIRT Yd UBIBR0I & IUALel
P} Sl qrell IAea qUl AR DR A
o5 o)

e I P IOMEI B UG Clel-3Idl B o™
e ulRRad! uftise & 3iweld & MR BI
Wieor wRa b forg fpelt uRadl uftwse
JAfgd del-gel Blerd @ fCefida w=a &b fog
TR drferss! R fdar fdpan srm|

<RIl gd 3ed JHEfed oW AfSrl b farefmor,
TG, URIPROI T TBCIBROI Bl ATt

AR CRAURIGN P!l # 3ARE forizol @t

f3Sirga ga ufrera ueasfierar @1 usteror qen

feregeIR araafde weor Afdfea 2,

® TIell BRI IUCS o8 o ferefRor efifr &
PRilcagd A A AARE ool &
fSeirea @1 earspa fdpar owI

o I Al &b Y oAelel Bl TUd BT ORI 3R
aRe fermonl @t ulRdrere wsaefierar
q I AGI P! USSR Qd Iog  WCl-
sfeal d forfia wea Swefta safidfza
yorreft ferzon w1 TRteror fdsar ar| & et Sa
foron &b ulRdrela & Jeier & AfFaAferd sia
Qd 3raciidd, fersurga dem Aed & foRteror
Jeifera ufpaist w1 et fopar|

o I & JAfHCIRT Yd UBIBR0I & IUALel
P} Sl qrell AsIa qUl AR DR A
o o)
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gopa e fa=oll g dRaroRiers @ 3a w= Ruid & afafRw area Jaag

DUl @l faeers #sel 36 Al B! TAR! b g TRl €| 3ea el 3 uder fderel g fdwre
3 enfiret Jma AE RAE & agael B e OE Bt RUIE, BRIER IaRefica RAlé, BivuRe 3ifdere
qel RRYURSP P YTl ARARI 8, Wq A Yopal el famor gd 3a iR AR dRarRies @t Rard
fdefera gt 2

gasel el el iR s aR fAER fegt s Eensll 3! wa a8t w=d 2 a1 34 w 54 =it oft =u &
3R 3ifere forsep agt 3

gopel facfiar faaRoll @t s ARY SRauRien & Aeee #, SARI SRS 3l6d JIA3N Pl Ugell & 3MR Q=1
el IR, fraR @=a {6 @ srea Jgard goe facdia faaron & e 718 caqof /U 3 3RIerd 2 318 3udd
CRATIRYGT ¥ FRel UIH 3[Uel TABR! B ER UR A1 eIl A3 Iyl T A Frearser udta sikd 2

afs, sAR gRI 5 oF Rl & snarR W, 59 forsepd foreplert € f6, srea Fmenail @t a8 caypt =0 A
3eTd SR 8, Al 83 39 e Bl RUIE B=al 3aeds 8| 91 o9 3 AR U Ruld w=a & forg |
oft eEt 21

ya facila fAamon & forg ueee @1 stRefca:

DIt @1 fogers Fsa siftiferaa @t et 134 (5) # 3fyRaa ara # Jeeaa: Fdiaa eRaiwea Rigidl
P IGRIR BFueht Bt forclta Reafty, il forsurga ga e are & wewa # w18t gd fosugt gfepior ne@
Bd gopel [ fda=ol &l dUR wRa A Jedftrd Aetel & ol IaRer €1 591 IaveifRica # duddl &
3l Bt e 3k elmerst gd sred Siferifradrsll @t e ga Iaw! usae & g siftrfera &
UG & IGRIR WE olkeidba IfeRAl &bl I[RAE; 3T oAb aifcll @bl 99l gd wellel; 3fRa
gd faaeeypt ferofa oo ga sgwre eemen den wdE snealRe ot ferion @t siffiseue, wricaad gd
A Al 2, Sl gope faddla faroll bt durRt ga uedieRol & ese # elaidba Jifeal
et gd yofar Jfeifa wea 2 neidl g A ufkarererRa & e st A8t gd forsuat gfSmior mee wea
g 3lk A cayul Brean el A 6 €, AR 98 URAIEs! Al Y b BRI El

el fadia Raeoll &l dar @va d, udera eriefe Jwen & u 8 wd 38 d & 0 weudd @} gerar @1
farefRor edl, wrdefler *iwen A e, Fan eE], AEel Bl UbCIdBRol Bwdl 3R BrRiefter F=en snenRa
AReIbe Bl 3Tl B b o1y SRRl € e db 6 ueed weued! ol ulRfaelifRa wwa a1 ufRarr ot
§g Bdl Dl [aR el Bedl 1ear YRl BRdl b SRS 3B URI DI arRdidd fdwey «&l sl

forRers Fisel wauet @t facda Ruifder ufpar @t Ra-Ra g Sa=er 21

ya faciia fJason @ a=masien & g d=asiers o1 StRefica

AR 32T 31 9R # 3T MURTe Ure et & 5 @ goset it fa=or qot wu I a8 wypt Bieareser,
R RAIgs A 31eal A A FD € SR oAl Wield Bl gb RUle SR @val o s AL [ enfaret gl
TP 3K MAURIE, 3MURIE Bl G IA KR &, U I8 OIRCI ag1 2 [ GAYGRI b GRIR Pl 8 SIRATURIET
JAQd Az cayot e el w1 Udn crodeft| fiear were eiRarerdt a1 Jfe X Icus B ABd F qU g A
8 Tyt A S 2, af 3rdsel a1 el 3, A s gapel fcdly faaeoll & e wR Iulerscd &I forg o
3nféfes ferofar t menfaa o= Irwa 81
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QGG &b IGRIR CIATURIE &b 910l &b I 3, g3 IaAIe foofa o 2 a1 @2 elRaRiel # caa_iiis
JerI g A 2| 5 ofl:

e gt ficita faamoll & s cayot fear wee & AR @ us e gd fadRor B 8, TR elemers @
3jfe B BRI €l, Ja SR B el eRAMRIE Ufbaisl Pl weld & qen fosurfed @ € Sl eRArdRlan
6T UIF B € ol eAR AR Ul wRa & g w3l 3fa sner g €1 elRaners] & ufRomeasu
gld areft sIgcayul f1ean weEl @l udl a8t eemd @l SiiRad feedt e = g1 aret SiReer A 3ifers sl
3[AR el eMfre 81 At B |

o uRReftrl 3 eRaruRlen nfdpaall @l Sellel b et 3 CRATIRIEI b 3Igdhel ARG i forboll 3t st
TE Bl & | Siferferet @bl eI 143(3) (i) & 3icold, 8 Beuel! &b URI 3uelsdl U iR faxdta formmor
B} Tonferdl derr 391 TR P ool @t uddrerd msiasiieid U= 3ue R <ab wvd & forg SaRerl 2

o Il Pt I CRADPE Sl Bl SuGthdl del Used gRI bl 91 olRAldbe 3Gl P! da=iorIdl §d
AR TepEIapRUl bl Hedldbd el

o U R BrRieflel Aven MR UR SR b IUIeT Bt Iugehl TR fersaps! gret fopd e U aRarasten
A& P IMEUR WR, Ul Al el A Aeiferd el o718 cayol sifafeaan @t Alspeolt & famar 3 fersepd mgre
el Afe s I8 forsap forprert € {6 @I Ascayot sifefaar Al €, @l g3 gope focila fewot
P U eRARel RUlE 3 Foafeerd Hepciap=ol TR eamd feetre i@l afe s UPR &b Udbed Ui &
Al et v Helferd wRa Pt Maedsd 21 sAR forspy AR SRarRled! @t Ruld @t fafer aw uma
SRATUSlen & e U= enfd 2 | fb= off, eifdsa @t T a1 Reuftal weudd @ wrisfler Jwen s« g a
3 Aapet BT BRI 81 A<l 2 |

e gobel foclla faaRoll & Oepciep=ol & e IR, “REdl Qd fawa et o1 et Aedied Bedl SR a
gapet fardhar faemor 3 ueqa srafedfz a de-3d ga Tedy S UR URd BRd 8 Sil §ep forsugl uqeitas=or
Urd &R 2

gepel foxita faawoll 3 frearperd & ufkoms @ s frd €, Fife caftbor a1 Arfe® T = a8 o™
e @ 5 geifia Fu A siewrR fdfta ffaRolt & Sudteorsdr & snf¥es foofa menfaa & I g1
&4 (i) 3Uel eRATRiel PRl & PRI P detel Seret 91 3Ud BrRlt B uRoms & Heaiwd gq 3R
(ii) fercfter faraeott # us @t orl fopett frearepera o neta & Feaicrd b g ABICHD 316 PrId §d I[uIcas
PR®! R AR o= 2

&4 3ifterNTa & forg menRdl A, 3rea AEel b AMY-AY, e forbor # 3rea Ascayul Bl Afed
eRATGRYET & JlIford SRR gd e den 18 caqol eRaruRlel ol e st suat AaraRlel & IRIE
UB e 2 |

B JIfNSIRIe b AT I UHIRG! B! gab fdaor 3t ugre w=d 8 b g Sadsar & Jesel A urRifdes afis
3MaeddBIsll Bl Jgurerd fpar g, den st Josel gd 3red ARTell B! Sl AR TGl TR 3RR Sleld &
forg dep<iora #Ardl ST ABd &, qAT AU JR&T IU, I8l ole] B, JfAd B B |

AfdteRia & forg nsnfRa @l R 6y a1y wArerell A, 83 34 AFell ol foefRor B=d 2 Sl Alsjel safer ot
gopel fardl faamoll Bt eRaraRlen o <Rt sifers s caqol & qan sfife A e eRaRlen AE € | 8
3ruet! eRaruRterp! @t RAlE # sa aApel @ afdfa o= €, Si9 a6 {5 wAmetel & §R # ffYr e Rferre
ATSIfeIs TeBEtd=0l el B & A1 o1d, 3[cad getel uRfeftri 3, sa1 a5 forefifRa o= 8 {5 sar! Rud
3 AIeTel Pl R e fopan St =1feg @@ifes Q=1 et b GSURONA $91 PR P ddl &b AEeIfd B d

&P el X wgd 3ifers st
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ARl U= JATAeTdl

1-

srsdidill/sres faemer o (srsdidisl forfert ) faxfia o 2017-18 & 23 swB A8t smel @l 650
srdidielt emmarst (5. 16.81 BAS) Bl JAfoord B & o1g ga 1 fetmer & A3t gt warse -
9.3, QRL.3N. gd .30 (5. 49.47 BRIS) Bl THR-IRIR & oY 5. 66.28 BIs AfSl Ot & eff|
1 Rrdesr 2018 X st wt =t eRarg uFer X wfpa 81 gt F1 r: srSdidielt emamait @t
ool F forg Uere @t o1 oot Al . 16.81 IS 01 Ridesw 2018 @t Yolted 81 a1 sIetifds
. 16.81 BAS P Id FBEA, 31.03.2019 T6 & Bt Baet >. 6.25 BAS b et U §3 7 | WA
dictept & 31ema # 57 WellaR §a fobaRast & 3uRlt YolieRor wR ufdifdpan gt # srwdf 8 | =it uwr,
Wt gftepa fer wR oo orn Apas U oft el b Fcama & aefla 2

dop o fardtr ad @t Jefe aw 1,54,480 SIb feier TaRivI walse Hleld Bt uddseue @t ot 31 ard
2019 T 1,54,480 ST fJ91101 GaRisI Wise & FbIeel 1,12,923 YOI Wise AfBd 81 g 2 | Afpa
QIR taISe] bt UfIeradl 73.10% &ffl Geq_IR, dtp ol Jgaferd SMUR TR HaR-IRIR & fog =g &
3 3 31 AT, 2019 TP B. 49.47 BRIS Bl 73.10% 1 AR fpar 21 € =1fer 5. 13.31 391
P! 315 ferrer (Yotlera ufterearn) & a3 gefrn orn 21 wag & forg faferifora fer . 36.16 RIS
¥ FpEe 31 AR, 2019 TF 6 P! Bael S. 4.98 RS AR F el uH 83 2| JFRA st B
39a A A Jop P ¥ gd s1fdl A A AR SIA 3G IR <A UR UffBar @ A 3R 2|
rEdidist @ ¢ Ridesr 2018 @t 650 nsdidie! emRanali ga 3250 YT WiISEl UR Qb 18l ElbIdol
JIRIE IR B b 1Y 23 SIb 911 3iTredl Bl 5. .10 BAS B AfSr A &Y eft| airet Bt fafdr
T, 5. 10.11 P13 A F el urE 831 I8 AR 83 6 Ao JeRe 01 RiassR, 2018 @ 81
w1 8, 31 A 2019 Pl JaAH el o & 3. 10.11 A P Fa1 =Afel <2 81 gopt 2

Ifp Fooll, TER-INIR d91 ellbIdol JARE Ueed JFeferd weft orf sp s grt 5 o &,
=iy e fApasl o s el & am R e o 53 €1 o1 dea @t eara 3 = 54 5 A
515 fdemmer & 3icela 3 &, sngdidielt o @ e B 5 A 39 et 2, s195 {3901 & @t A I el
Pl PR P= o @ 3lR 3mud w8t | 3 3ol e & o fern 2

srgdidielt @ srua AT g sraeTddEHIR GaR MElfpt #a & Bricadd & g 5. 801 BIS
(siig=ret safeq) =afer w1 b1 e €1 <ifdsl @l R 5 ¥ 8, Sl 14 3PRd, 2017 J Ui 2|
forcfia @ 2018-19 & Qv dep o R @l 5. 229.91 BRAS (ASCREI IUeIse] b 3MER UR) A3l
Pl $oKd b1 2, PREE sEdeR, AlucaR, YgaRll e, PrRilcayd el JAEeIBAgRIR GdR B
3nfe & forg sperare Afdafer 21

gl o (Jfdpa glet @t ifdl aep) TRl °1g STSARR Bl A+l AT B. 106.32 Bl Yoiipd [ €, foRib
BN 5. 96.84 BRIS & et ot g7 A1 =14 (AP 14 B [ qop) R o1y AldedR Pt eyt
Af 5. 240.46 TS o 8ft Ysftaza fpan orn 2, ORIP e 5. 173.64 TS & et oH 835 A
P gr1 AR & forg dien uifernh ot sngdidisht & a1 wR siafa fben stren sieft oW 21 fagar
A A 15 9, 2019 TP depl P A TR AART BRel B IURTE e 2|

I ot & e A FEAIR Yd AlTCITR B It Yoita=o1 R ufiifpan 34 3 sraef 81 =it
PR, Git ysiiepd <Ifel UR el SRl H{ede I IR 8 fiell & JIcama & 3iefla 21

3rea faferps ga faferarers smaeamars w Rad
iferferRI @t eRT 143 (3) P MaeABSN B IGRIR, 3IU6H CRATIRIEI b IMER R 8 RUlE &=l & b

Q.

g1 3 il el gd TuStawoll @t el W ael Ur| fha Sl s HR! A SIAPR! a AU &
MR UR TRATIRIGH &b Ized & oY 3raeads 8|
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5 98 AR gRI 34 sz dl & fodteror A uepe ¥ 2|
Jeld-T3l, 316 TAIUP 3 Afe d el §d slfet a1, sfeet A uReda et faaror qar s« Rule
{3y °1g elpdl At & fa=ol Serd JEdI-sft al &b A1 dreEie # 2|
TR ERERIR, Wt gwd fidla fdawor, wruedt (SRaiwe) for@maed, 2014 & form 7 & 1w
ufa siferferrer @t T 133 F 3kl fafds gg= @1 sreurere w=d 2|
31 &I, 2019 aF fegerp Fsda gRI e W= o a1y, el A ura forfad siideel & naR
W eI Bl URI 164 (2) b IR IS off fergerd 31 A, 2019 @l fegers forgrp {6 It &
3Ry aEt Bl
UB. Beuedl Bt Rcfla Raifder uwr andRe fadi formol @& wdiadr den s usR & formol @t ulRarere
naraefierar &b Ao # AR el RUlE (3gee) @1 g o | AR Ruld frefla Raifder wr waustt
& 3ndRe R fermon @t wiedr gd uft<rera nsasfierdr ur srishféa R wrp w=dl 21
St srferfora @t et 197 (16), Fer el @t selsl &b SRR eRauRieid o Ruld # affafer s
SIel arel 3fed AT b AW A
FAR R Yd s AdIA SAadR de1 §# U fbd oRl TusaRoll &b MR UR, BFUe! FIRT 31Ue
fergerp! ! ad & IRl orare o o wRafes JifAiferra Bt aRT 197 P UAEE F AR T |
U4, gAR AR gd 8 AR AdIIe SIepI=t Aol § # Ugle fd5d o) TUSBON b SMMER UR, BFUet (CIRaTutel
qd eRaruRiers) fermeraett, 2014, & s 11 & GRIR ARaaRlgrn! @t Ruld # aen Jenfera Afafea
B3 SIrel arel 31ed APAell b Fede A:
i. el o 3ud Gepel frita faramoll 3t eIfderd el b faxila Refd u= e @1 Haeta=or b 2|
ii. BFel of eTre] fafér sreran SRt ArIB! B TET 3Mfdid, Hs cayol ydigenferd s1fer, af wIE F,
& forg egeustt dfdgrs Afz a deiafer <ifdest w uaer e 2|
iii. Bt @} ferderss feren der wRemor ffer 3 idaRa wwet 3 Maed® A B 3ROl # B [Aews
ag’ fosar orn 2

2. 3 b siftrferger @t I 143 (11) & o6 A b5 IRBR §RI FIR! B! (SRasied! Bt Ruld)
3ngel, 2016 (3M3eN) & IGAR, IS P UR ¢IF) d81 BII B |

3. Jiftrferra B eI 143 (5) & 3iceld, #RA & forbIp gd AT ERAl WRigls §RI foefen 3R AR
SRAMURIGT b YR R 58 Ruld &=al g b
Q. 3Eet Rvea & aead A A3ft oAl clel-3d fersuifed @vet 3 Bt I URT §eb UOTel 3UeTse] 2 |
. pauell GRI 31 Yoplet 3 3R B PRUI, BRI GRI Beud! B! G o-t =il Als[er 31 @t
QelSTell 3[eAl Boil /30l /s e & gg/dee A # Sield & AR J81 8 |
3. Pg WBR FRI AN Atenstt F forg ura faferl @1 3ad el ga exdl & seRR i v
3uler fopar st

% 8 &

oh

&l dt b A 9Tl G GAIRREA
JFelg! ABR
(et Ueftep=or =1 011519 Q)

3T AR
HRlgR
(AeTadl AT 096530)

% 137

o8 fegl: 07 3w, 2019




138

9=

a3l RATRlEE i Ruld @1 sgay ‘Y’
(33 dive Yetocw do fefires & wigwal & o w191 Reare ot g} Rl ¥ agemer ‘srea fafies ga
fafearers srasawds = Rald’ & Grens 1 (3e) d i)

paue! afefera, 2013 (fiferae) @t 4RI 143 Bt 3U-4RI 3 B s (i) B 3ideid fada Rafdesr =
aafRe® facfta formon @ Rad

g $i3a dive Uit dwp fifdies (waush) & 31 @A, 2019 & “facfta Ruifder wr sialRe forcft ferisron
Bl Sl GRIe0] 33l AR b Beuel b Gapel fadla [AaRoll &) sAR! eRARian &b e e 21

Pt Pl forgerp Asel R sl CIRAIPR AR gRI SR} fordft Rulfder w= aafRe faxdta feripron
P! oRARiel R Arigew dic # 3fgRaa siale formmor & sifoar acw! w AR a=d g3y, weudd
gRI wIftd focfla Raifder Args! w sialRe ferbor wr snenfRa sialRes it foriol @t <emen gd
REREA P oY STRerl 81 e Savgliicdl # weudl ifeiferme, 2013 & ded UM Jewfena weus Bt
Adtepa g golar den e wR et ol SpEenst ot durRt & g g i sralRe foxdl forpon
P} 3f¥repeud, PRICATE ql FERAM ARFARK €, Sl S ISR Pl BHTE Jd gelel Adlerd Jielfara
=4 3 nsaelel wu J ufnfera )

AR B IJTRSIA:

AR TR 3Ued! AARIG F MUR W Pevel Pt fcfla Raifder = salRe ffr ferbol &
ey # AR <Ip Beell 21 g0 HRR ol eRAPR IR gRI SIRY fcfla Raifder wr sialRe
farcfter forizot Bt erRaaRlen WR ARgelE e (Arigels die) den siale & fribon @t SRaaten @t
A <qep elle], Ppeue! iferfera 2013, @t &RI, 143 (10) P 3ideid afold eRarRien & A®d! B IAGRIR
CRATIRIGT P! B | 3¢ AleIDb! Yd APIgel® dlic Pt el 8 5 53 At 3Memsll w1 seureld &S da1 S
SR # TP<EoN AR U Bl & oy {5 o frefta Raifder = woyfia sialRe faxfla fermon <enfua
fopg 3lik war oy 3k @ sa forpon o w3t s cayol AEE # usgened ufkarea e, SRaURien @t
AIotell Sy gd forsmfed @3

AR eAaRien # foefta Rulfder smensl wr aiaRe foxila ROl @t Sugtar den 3aw! ulRdrea
meraefier & T # AURIET AgT UTH BRet B oy fersurger nfpag wfafea 21 fada Rafder @
31aRe el ferizror @ s ARY eRaraRten # o Ruifder wr araRe facdta ferizol @t <t ur @,
SRl bl snrasera epeell 6 A8 cayol waft Alsg © qen srferd SiRas &b YR TR ARE ferizor @t
feetrea gd uferer nemaefterd @1 uRleor aen AeAica wRen AR 2| afad ufpan ARRie s &
forotar & e 8% it faRol & w18 caqol Brean wee, T 3 eRarest s e F BRI E1 B SARaH
3repere R ferefR wret §)

BHARI AlICl & b gdd Sl SRAUSIE] JAled UH [hal 8, a8 Beudt &t il Rulfder ur snalRe faxdla
forizror torelt R AR SRATRten R P oy wd Sk 3ugt MUR UgTe Bl B




arffes Raid 2018-19

faclta Rulféer w snafRs faclta formon o1 aref:

focfla Raifder w= 5=l waueht w1 smaRe faddla ferpron, facfla Raifder ot yswelaar Jen Arerrea:
dia eRaie Rigidl & IERIR @ 3aed & fog facdia fdaron ot durR woet I Il a@ o
SMYRTE UGTel Bval b o1y welre o1 gop ufpanr 2 | bt weust & fAcdta Ruifder ur aidfies faxdl forimor #
3a ciifcrat ga ufdpanatt et fafera fdsan sirar €, st (1) 3fd faawor, SIdie gd forsugt 70 X waued dd-ga
3R 3nf¥adl & fouera ! ufifsfisa w=a ae RerE! b Rerema A Fwita sid 8 (2) 3fa s
g Bl 8 b AEead: i eiiipd Rigidl & R i faamoll 3t durt @t sgefd & oy
3IALIBAGRIR Ael-3al Pl RepIS f5ar srn 2 qen peusht P mitrRn gd g Fael Peded b Ueed e
forgerept & mftrpirl & Rk 53 s =2 & qen (3) Peueh b Rl & s@fired sifeerE o1, SuAler &
foruera forre facdta fdawoll wr syt nera 81 Jadr 2, Pt ABAUE I1 JHY W Ul oRld B JFEe A
ST JTYRIE UGTd Bl 8 |

facfta Raiféer w siafe fadia ferimon @t ey

S 3lis Pt Asiae 31eral Rl @1 g nee Sgud At d, fdfta Ruifder wr siaRe fad foriot
Pt Safcife d el & PRI A Jrerar eRAES! A A TaYO! [HeArped §1 Abd & 3l ! udl #t el
eIeTIRI 511 epdl 2| 1y 81, focdta Raifder wr sriafRes focfta ferizron & aifdsa ¥ forg ydigael w1 fgeaiepa
=1 SiiRaa & srefla 2 fop Refern 3 uRade b wror faxdla Raifder wr sialRe faxdla srweim 81 w19 areran
Giifcrrt srerar nfepenall & sreurerd & =R # PRIae 31 =gl

fa=

FAR! W A, TAR AdITH DR T & UG by oIy IUSIBRON &b MR TR, Bedell b U Ast
715 cayot AEe |, facfia Ruifder v wim siaRe facdia forizor oreft € e 31 @, 2019 T facdia
Ruifder = A salRs fAxfta formor mergerel wu A ufRfera &, o sRdla Jad d|BR e
gRI oiF! fodla Raifder w aiaRe Rt forboll @t cRagsien u= Apigels die # adr) o~ siaRe
forRIPI01 & 3raead Tcd! R AR B9k Beud grRI Tenfid fadla Ruifder w andRe forEmr ArEs! ur
R 3R g

& dt &b A orel g QRIS
Jelgl AFBR
(et Ueftep=or J====a1 011519 Te)

31l AR 4
HeflerR
(=Tl JJA1 096530)
o< o, 07 3@, 2019
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Jgay - st
sf3a dive Yetee™ d @1 31 AiTd, 2019 @1 Gl

(= 3)

ot den gaarg arggeyet 31 @I, 2019 B 31 @i, 2018 B
it 1 7,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
3iRfgrd fetferr ga arférery 2 -1,257,015,363 3,999,978,207
STHI QAR 3 947,591,666 12,042,943
3R oft o1 =ufern 4 B} _
3164 I Yd Ul 5 2,179,415,987 106,466,830

@ 8869992290 8118487080
afeqd T
ARt Rord db & u 6 109,028,399 3,340,292
dpd] gd AW Jfer
sepl &b Ut €W RAfer g 7 1,467,774,224 897,876,208
dler 3R
31U ge WR ufed Afer
fecter 8 3,112,788,269 6,437,877,634
BT QEI 313 9 - -
3rerel S 10 2,948,696,101 67,439,438
316 IR 11 1,231,705,297 711,954,408

der 8869992290 8118487080
R g no 2500000 2500000
et & Ry R _ _
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FAIGIRT
(CrRIp] HedarR)
BFuel ARG
(Qet J==a1 AQKPB7572L)
forarefl - <ft-8 wele <. 9, dge PR
anforarerg, ITR-ugel

FAIGIRT
(JRe1 A3
usel forgerds gd 73 PRIBR! JIfBR!
(St3Eyer <=1 06426040)
ferareft - <ft/901, ehten fgzfRmEn,
gal g Sieft @ref
el frer Agma, AseleHl, Fes

geaiella

arffes Raid 2018-19

FAIGIRT
(=ftem RiE)
7=z focfta aiftrsR
(Qet JI==a1 AHSPS3813Q)
$-75, 31reig fodbde, o€ fegl - 110021

FAIGIRT
(TR DR s #1%)
foRerm
(St3rgye Sisar 08238554)
forarft - $t-32, esu 54, forafean @,
IR &b GRA
Jaez 10, fegdt 110022

(316 ARRICI clcg)

3IET&]

(St3mSye Siear 07810425)
forareft - =ft1, semep 6, o Xl a1, 7 gt

4 feeliep @t gaAR! RUE & 3Gg9IR

Tt dt &b Agorel gd gAIRIgE
I AFIBR - YH3IRYe Jedl 011519N

geaiella

(315t A1 %)

BISEI

IAGSIAI AXII- 096530

feetiep: 27/05/2019
Jerret: o fogt
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s ulve Yaecw dw fafies @t
31 #d, 2019 B! JAHE ¥ B oIy ers1-gIfer Faran

31foid saret
36T 3™

. <
ISl I
uf¥reld <

UIGelTel §d 3IBRAD T

SRIERCT # Yd 3afel e

feraret o8t/ feraet sifer

T Ud g1fel Il 3 91y Afel
(3R] @ S 311)

fafernsta & forg Iuctser w8t

faferrere
smRféa fafert (foraer) @t siafRa:
Jifafers amefara fefer
JRIE gt
forder 3aR-veE mRfaa fafer
36 JRfgE ferfer
faery amefara ferfer
qeldl Wil & o SIS 918 <IN RAfr
DI

3repep!

13
14

15
16

AT o
31.03.2019

(z1fer z &)

464,209,331
18,592,991

8,537,467
2,704,051,809

19,978,311

-1,651,0 07,490

6,909,501

-1,644,097,989

-1,644,097,989

JATH T
31.03.2018

395,265,857
2,787,392

386,486
386,317,223

-9,753,705

16,663,206

6,909,501

6,909,501
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gxareiRd g Xa1gid
(CRIep1 #icemPR) (ftar RiE)
B ARG ey foclla aiffrprt
(Qet J==a1 AQKPB7572L) (Qet == AHSPS3813Q)
forartt - <fi-8 wele H. 9, TgR R $-75, 31reig fodbde, o fegl - 110021
anforarerg, ITR-ugel
FAIGIRT FIAIGIRT
(e A (TR BaR Al F9%)
usel forgerds gd 73 PRIBR! JIfABR! e
(St3Eyer <A1 06426040) (St3mgye Sisar 08238554)
forareft - <ft/901, ehen fgzfRmEn, forar=fl- fi-32, esu 54,
Gat gat siteft et ferafear g1, 3R & graA
3mtel Brel Aema, Aemeiea!, Foes AaeR 10, fegt 110022
g¥aigifRa
(316 ARRICI clcg)
31eel
(St3mgye Siear 07810425)

forareft - 2ft1, serrep 6, oy At T, aF kgl

4 feeliep @t gaAR! RUE & 3G9IR

Tt dt &b Agorel gd gAIRIge
FeI! AFIBR - YH3IRYe Jeal 011519N

gaellRa
(31T AR A=)
BISEI

TSIl A1~ 096530

feetiep: 27/05/2019
Jerret: o fogt
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeea d fafies)
srgeredt 1 - oot

31 &A=, 2019 B!

omférepa oot

10,000,000,000

100,00,00,000 sfeEl €R U® P Aed 5. 10

foreta / arféea

70,00,00,000 sfeR? €k Ucdss @1 F{ed 5. 10 7,000,000,000

Freet ot
70,00,00,000 sfeR? €k Ucdss @1 Fed 5. 10
Iqter

7.000,000,000

7,000,000,000

gt 2 - afara forfern ga arftrety

i. wifaferp amefaa fafa

URf¥#IE 9"
ad & gIvre uRatia

ii. arfera qeft

31). Gaeieaa aRfam fofer
URf3Ne Su -
gy & QR uRaela -
a§ &b QIR Bl -
(JFaf] & Yewiead 3iel B AT Bl TR)

5,554,402
5,554,402

¥). 31 (3egle )

URf3E o 3,987,514,304
oo & QI 3iffe wafer -
T & Tt Bkt (UgD) 3,605, 986,080

381,528,224

5,554,402

(z1fer 7 &)

31 &A=, 2018 B!

10,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

5,554,402

237,514,304
3,750,000,000

3,987,514,304
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeew d fafies)

iii. J[CT T e R

3. foder amefda
URf3Ne Su - -
Ty & R sfaRs Afer - -
et I8 Qd §Ifel JICAT DI SIAR0T - -

a9 3y fafern
URf3sps o - -
oo &b R uRaela - -

=it el gar sar-vem Rféa fafd
URf3Ne Su - -
SIS o &b gRIa uRgela i3 (ferger) - -
ger: ad &b gRIe ferpril =ifer (foraet) - -

iv. orR e
URf3p o - -
oS &b R uRaela - -

v. faow sm=fama
URHE oY - -
ad & kI Siff¥s 2afsr - -
Td &b QIR Bl - -

vi. o181 Qg glfel eI & 3ueisel oy -1,644,097,989 6,909,501

iii,iii,iv,v,vi TBT ATeT -1,257,015,363 3,999,978,207

31. T ATl ST AT

(i) doiA - -
(i) 3Eg A 16,427,894 -

16,427,894
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s@m@r&'

W gl b
Il Bt g (3R dive deeea d fafies)

ii TUd db ST 931,163,772 12,042,943
iii Wt o1 =Iferen
(i) el A - -
(i) 3Eg A - -
i, ii, iii @I Fer 947,591,666 12,042,943
€ (i) MR A ed or=anall @b STAr AfSrRI 947,591,666 12,042,943

(i) Rd A S8 Bt IRASN Bl ST AR - _

i, ii, iii BT AT 947,591,666 12,042,943

eyt 4 - SUR et o1 =fern
. 3R & 3UR ot o =feran
() R Red dw - -
(i) 36T db - -
(iii) 31cd AT Yd Yoifral - -
(iv) s (feam-1, fea=-11 oo wist Az a) - -

Il. ¥Rd A I8 YR et a1 fdrn - -

I, 11, T Aot - -

SWRKD | @ || SHHrEd! IUR AR ARd - -

IRl 5 3ea IFAIg gE UIaUrE
I 3 faet - -
Il. 3cdR-PpRier JARNSTE (foraer) - -
1l. 3ufrd sIarst - -
IV. =R B I (foraer) - B
V. 3cd (UaermE Jfed) 2,179,415,987 106,466,830
LILILIV,V BT Jer 2,179,415,987 106,466,830
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeew d fafies)

3Rt 6 AR Reord o b ur awpdl gd &w

. 819 & eepat (fagelt Fat ot Afza) - 142,792
I1. i<l Rerd S &b urt e =afer
(i) =Ire], = 3 109,028,399 3,197,500
(ii) 3rea @t 3
—ee 109028399 3197500
1,11 BT ket 109,028,399 3,340,292

3Rl - 7 ot & U e =af3n gd #fer 3l 3red JYaen W ufagy Aufir

(z1fer 7 &)
31.03.2019 &1 31.03.2018 @1

. HRd A

(i) Sepi b T SN Afer:
(Q) e el 3 58,765,853 41,638,820
(sft) srea St <l # 1,409,008,371 856,237,388

1,467,774,224 897,876,208
(ii) #eT iR 31U Igelr UR Ufte Afe
(Q) bt b Ut

(f) srea FI=errEl & ut

i,ii TBI ALeT 1,467,774,224 897,876,208

II. fRa & TR

(i) =r1e] <t 3

(i) 3rea ST Eredl A

(jii) T 3iR 3 Al TR
ufaga 2afer

e

(1 11 =1 e @) 1,467,774,224 897,876,208
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9=

Il Bt g (3R dive deeea d fafies)

aregerdt- 8 forder

I. MRa & forder
(i) IRPRY nfcreyfcr
(ii) 316 3relfea mfcmsyfcr
(iii) SR
(iv) 3= qen sl
(v) 3TE Aleft /s T J=enstl & ferder
(vi) 3rea (fafder #=ggarer ws gd aiforfsas
scafs)
| T AYer
Il. Rd A wrg= foder
(i) IRPRY ufcreyfcr
(ii) Az Al Jwenall & forder
(iii) 3o ferdter
Il BT AYer
. y=a & ferder

(i) ferder @1 =1epet Fea
(ii) ICR: Feas B oY eTar HIaeTe
(jii) feraret forder
IV. 3Ra A areR forder
(i) ferder @1 =1pet Fea
(i) Ter: FAeaer & forg AAfba umera
(iii) staret ferder
(1 11 =1 et @)

148

3,112,788,269

6,437,877,634
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeew d fafies)

3rgerdl- 9 aifdrer 31.03.2019 Wt 31.03.2018 Wt

(z1fer z &)
31.03.2019 Bt 31.03.2018 bt

Q. i) TRIG 3R ¥y a1y fer
ii) TPE! 31, SNARFIUT 31 HGl TR bl Ao 3BT
i) sttt s>,r - .

b TR S
&t i) ot anfRl g *RfEa
(w8l ssonl uR 3ifdE Az d)
i) dep/IRPR! oIREl gRI Adid
iii) 3Rfera

A. 1) ama # afera
i) TreIResdr e &
ii) Ardisifercd &1
iii) b

iv) 3¢

2. 1) s=a & wER At
i) Sepl A TICA
iii) 3 A TIC
(a1) IR 3R 9y oy frer
(3) =t /1

() 3ca

et - -

= (1) @ =ft (1) @1 F@ Gt - -
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeea d fafies)

3rgedl- 10 3rer 3nf¥aal 31.03.2019 @t 31.03.2018 Wt

I af== (3if1 afea)

- gy @l 1 30iel Bl TR TR
- g8 & qiRre ulRaefe

ger : g b QA Belicr
- as{edichd

"cH: 3 A6 ALIBR

Il. 36 3rad ARTAl (Weltar g fhaRmaR wfza) B}

- g§ @t ¢ 3miet B! AR TR
- a¥ & gRIA uRadd
Ued: I8 & GIRIe Bl
HcH: 3 TB ALIBR

IIl. BFIER ATTCSITR

- go @t 1 30iel B! TP TR
- g§ & IR uRada

- 9§ &b IR B
Herd: 3Ie ap ufenferd

IV. uge uR oft ord anf¥aan

- ¥ Pt ¢ 3Mel Bl P TR
- a§ & 3R ulRaea

- a§ & IRIE Bl

HcH: 3l A6 AeIBR

V. SR Bt

(=1fer 7 &)
31.03.2019 B} 31.03.2018 @}
30,669,190 2,870,859
3,245,376,023 27,798,331
1,881,572,669 -
39,695,352 2,044,133
1,354,777,192 28,625,057
38,854,552 46,835,969
2,602,387,974 12,768,180
1,000,000,000 20,749,597
47,323,617 8,686,781
1,593,918,909 30,167,771
- 8,646,610
1, 11, 11 & IV @1 AT 2,948,696,101 67,439,438
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeew d fafies)

rgedl- 11 3o anfeaar 31.03.2019 @t 31.03.2018 @t

(z1fer z &)
31.03.2019 Bt 31.03.2018 Wt

|. Sufer st 77,117,395 6,532,252
1. 313 U A Ugd B2 / HAld TR B Bl Bkt 26,162,516
(uraere @ forget)
Il. TESERT Qd FCFRA
IV. grdl Bt AR 2 Sl 3R - Sfdper anfReer
V. =R w= 3ufd (ferae) 579,693,199 913,735
V1. Yot ferererd saa
VII. IReIfe STHARIRRI 16,127,773 5,778,600
VIII. STep fdsimer & U 3Igerd
IX. STep fasmer @t gsit ufiesar 133,075,622 656,042,091
X. 3 399,528,792 42,687,730

LILILIVVVLVILVIIL IX, X @1 der - 1,231,705,297 711,954,408

et 12 e IFarg
(z1fer 7 &)

1. (i) b & forg 3@ o8 FegR! a8 A orn
(ii) ardter, <igsll, scanfe & sidefa fanfea smaew=
TAT SATST B bt AT

I1. 3nféres: ued ferdel & forg gaar

IIl. Sepra arigl fAferrer wifderslt & wrRor gadr
V. Jereel Bt 3R A ¢ a1 aRfcar

(9) #rRd &

(sft) oTRd X WIER

V. iR, wRicsd ga 3 FIRkica

VI. 31ca A3 foraal forg dob Bt sreplRes o & 2,500,000 2,500,000
LILILIV,V & VI BT e 2,500,000 2,500,000
o
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeea d fafies)

areRpdt- 13 aiffa sarst iR @mdnier 31.03.2019 @t 31.03.2018 Bt

152

(=1fer z &)
31.03.2019 @} 31.03.2018 Bt
1. 3if3re /feell uR =i/« g B, B
II. ferderl U= 3mx 197,463,349 378,840,915
. R Rord S & U 3uerse o AfSRI ga 266,745,982 16,424,942
3y 3aR-dw fefern w s
IV. 36 . _
LILIN & IV BT Fer 464,209,331 395,265,857
3re_Tdt- 14 367 3™ 31.03.2019 B 31.03.2018 B
(z1fer 7 &)
31.03.2019 Bt 31.03.2018 @}
|. wetterd, fafeera a germet! 4,295,999 -
II. 8ff31, saARAl, e e STl b -
fapa u= e
gcil: 3, SARCI, d9I 3red MRl 182,961
bRpawefa 0 -182,961 -
I1l. FIG3Iel WS A elsiel AT -
V. fafeera Sel-gel U= @13 -
TR fafeera da-ga w sifa .
V. ferdell & fdpa u= s 376,286
ger: foaell & fdpa u= gifa 376,286
VI. archt SreEfera s 8,215,328 2,238,326
Vil fafder s 4,986,651 -
LILILIV,V, VI, VIl ST Fer 18,592,991 2,787,392
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Il Bt g (3R dive deeew d fafies)

eyt 15 wrd fsan o et 31.03.2019 Wt 31.03.2018 Bt

(=1fer z &)
|. STHI RAfSRIl UR &Il 8,537,467 386,486
1. 31zl Roid S IR sam1/ 3aR-Sab IUR A
. 3ed B
1 11l BT Flet 8,537,467 386,486
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9=

JgeyEl- 16 ufRaree @&@a

(=afer z &)
|. petaiRaAl & ferg ejerdra ga urema
1. fop=ra1, &= uq feotett
IIl. 0T g ereret Arereft
Iv. fasiua ga maR
V. S5 @t Feulit R Aeasr
"kl Yeejedicd R fefer & e Jerreifora
V. fogerept @1 <jees, s e I
VII. SRATRIEDB! Bl e Tl U (JIBRB ALA3L B
SAURIGID, IRl SIRATURIEID] Pl e d oad Afed)
VIII. fafer mstR
IX. 31, AR, cellble scanfg
X. AFAT Yd I
X. sit#
XI|. A 2Jeh
Xl Sfg=ict e
XIV. ol s
XV. Tfe1gor e
XVI. 3r3cAReer =
XVII. TG §d A8 -
XVIII. 315 fetrer wefanRal ot Micars o =afer
XIX. 316 T

XX. e | # sl 91 foprt @
| & XVI T 1 dler

1,994,868,043 149,535,701
6,669,168 2,243,183
19,651,122 1,149,345

169,113,674 5,181,772
76,361,271 9,655,728
76,361,271 9,655,728
1,179,800 560,000
1,000,000 104,600
203,802 114,576
39,861,527 1,282,261
741,428 83,202
23,888,199 719,800
202,825,980 72,369,809
31,680,829 -
6,262,709 9,038,466
7,310,597 26,959,810
70,611,417 1,445,293
36,693,596 16,973,283
3,027,317 -
12,101,330 66,898,306
- 22,002,088
2,704,051,809 386,317,223




arffes Raid 2018-19

fahla ad 2018-19 b1 B} warg fAa=sor

31. ulRdrerd A wBdl udrs

®) B= udd feae et

e B B AL (ARABK = ARFT)

@B= gd el i)
B0) ARSI

3rel AR IR AeIE R

gee Td | 31t o) feerta s

e T # st o gd 3afd 71

gcl; 3IegrE # A IuAlel Bt I1E Afer

Tl HARIISTA i)
uf¥arete 3nfSaell g gaasl #
ufRexia qd ufRererd s (i)+(ii)

iii) ufareral sl gd gaarsll 3 foaer ulReda 2q =
RISt

foraent & waft (forger)

3ea 3f¥aal & weft (forger)

St =afer 3 gfg (feraet)

3ea gaamsl # gfs (foraer)
uf¥arete 3nfSaell g gaasl #

forger uRada 8 q et FArIS i)
ufRarere d J 3uAlel fdsar

ORIl aApgt Tars (i) +(ii)+(iii)

UG B2

uf¥arera # A IuRltel b1 oR1I ferae b HaE 3
§. forder wrRicedl & suler fdpar or ddbel HdarE
3rIel ARl Bl TR

ferder wrRiwedl & 3uAler @t o1

forae et ars g

3. i erRicbeml A ifSid b uare

SRR Yot w1 foefa
31eelEl @t mfe
foctlar wriwemal A sifsia forae awet i

(RAfSr A A)
(2018-19)

-1,651,007,490
-578,779,464
-2,229,786,954

76,361,271

3,605,986,080
-3,529,624,809
-5,759,411,763

3,325,089,364
59,028,575
935,548,723
2,072,949,158
6.392,615,820

633,204,057

633,204,057

-2,957,617,934
-2,957,617,934

3,000,000,000

3,000,000,000

(=afdr = #)
(2017-18)

-9,753,705
1,124,934
-8,628,771

9,655,728
22,002,088
19,978,311

51, 636,126
43,007,356

-4,882,435,658
-687,894,921
9,672,864
-7,484,759
-5,568,142,474

-5,525,135,118

-3,936,226
-5,529,071,344

-49,213,121
-49,213,121

1,250,000,000
3,750,000,000
5,000,000,000

7
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aPBg §d apg AAged | foaga ufRada 675,586,123 -578,284,465
(30)+ () +(=1) g
T &b R 3 AqDbe Gd dBG AAGed
#1.R.dep b U apg g O =afer 3,340,292 247,757
depl b Ut eI =fel g Al SiR 3reu 897,876,208 1,479,253,208
S[El WR Ukied fer 901,216,500 1,479,500,965
T & 3[d & oIpe Yd ddbe HAged
AL.R. db & Ut apg gd <N Afl 109,028,399 3,340,292
depl & Ut I =afel gd e 3iR 3reu 1,467,774,224 897,876,208
S[El WR ukigd fer 1,576,802,623 901,216,500
.._675586123 578284465
g¥aigifa g ¥aeiRa
(CRIcp] #icemPR) (=ftem Riw)
B! Al A foeila SrferpRY
(Qet J==a1 AQKPB7572L) (Qet I AHSPS3813Q)
forartt - <fi-8 wele . 9, TR R $-75, 31I6ig forbae, o€ fegt - 110021
JNfoTIIETE, ITR-Hel
g¥aigifa g ¥aeiRa
(JRe1 A=) (qadR BoR AGFAG)
usel forgerds gd 735 PRIBR! JIfBR! e
(St3Eyer <A1 06426040) (St3mEyer <i=ar 08238554)
forareft - <ft/901, cten AfERER, oot gt Slieft wef  forawft - §t-32, ey «ft, fAfea 1, 3R & gRA
3idlell frer dAgrel, AETeIgH, goard e 10, fegdt 110022
gareRa
(316 ARRICI clcg)
reael
(St3Eyer <= 07810425)
forarett - <ft1, seep 6, g A @, o ot
I feai @t AR RUIE & R
Tt dt &b Agorel gd gAIRIge
JeIE! AFIBR - YH3IRYe Jedl 011519N
gareRa
(ISt AR A)
ARER

TAGTIAI AXTI- 096530
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arffes Raid 2018-19

argept -17
Agcayqul aRarpa tfoan
1. dart @1 InUR

farfter fa@=oll @ WRFIRPK dPK MR R T6RI 3Rl & ael 93t 18 caqol us sl 59 e b seaen
d P81 S ARA # AEIS: Fad oiaipa Rigidl (sfggdt), oo caue fdfes uaeml, fformeas
ACGS!, URWI Tl JAI-TAT R HRA Roid dop (IRdieng) grI o=t Renfeagen, Sfpor fafermse
ferferIat, 1949, SRelcpd AR (YY) Tl HRA Al CRARBR A<eTel (MSHY3TE) FRI SR ivorail
qerr 9=d & dfdper Jeiter # Taferd UGkl B ERIR B

ferctte fergmotl w1 wrisfter Siwen o 3MER U= IUTY GEIROI &b ATel Tl 31 olRelhe aifcrRll 3l ufeparaii
P IGRIR € YU 5§ TB BE1 d S, 3[eIa=d 3] Uleld B 2 |

2. IAGATEL BT IUAIET
(3repfaes aasll AfF ) Pt AR P 3reere R @aURon eore den Raifder safyr & Fre Raid @t
31E 3R Ud < Bl Adedchdl sidl 2|

SIAIBd JeArl 3 Bis oft Aeler Alsyg 3iik fasa @Y safer # Afdsaetsft nsig & w0 A wea 2, 59 I
{5 sreaen @ wel SR

3. o1y ferefRor
3IFI Qd I B ORAidpet foeelle IR fopar St 3
3.1. fodell R 3ma @1 SReiep ferelgIR BT 2

). oo} el TR STl A9 3IUId b 3R UR 31 b I A A SII 8 |
&Y. ferder faepa fifér w1 ferder fapa U= ot 3 & w1 & AT A B |

3.2. #Hured S R SIS AAGUIRG MR TR SRAIfGd Bl 7 |

3.3. 919 3R 3N welter, fAfepr, gerrell 3 & w0 3 a9 ey Bt 2

3.4. ol IR 31 STE U1 B UR S 3 &b W A A Bl B |

3.5. eIl A aeyelt e fafder 3 S 3R A UH B WR I8 3™ b R A A Bt 2
3.6. ¥l SHRIFMAL gd IenfRal A i il s wag Sug MR R AR B 2

3.7. 31 Jft uf¥<rerd <Ia Su=™ MER UR AR 8id 2
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4. forder

4.1. Sop ferdell @ TRie gd Bt &b g el Bt cauR fifel Ui @1 ureld @=d €, HRd IRBR adll
AT MPR B! ufefcEdl B Ram siei aRdla Red o & Renfodell & =R e fufer usfy
6] Uleld fBan Sl 381 2|

4.2. Sfpar faferrara aiftrferra, 1949 @bt ot Syt & BE g & 3gIR ferdell ol &: AVMI 3 geftapa
fopan arm 2

4.3. s Roid Jop F RenferdereRir foder ot ‘uRuem ao e, ‘e & o suese’ qan 2fSer b
forg enfRa’ Aford & weftasa fopan orm 21

4.4. ferder @ 3ifeersor oerd ferefRor wea &: -
g. ufefcrerl & siftereor & ey # P Y o gerreft, weftera, nfeift deea B ()
I P! URRHEG IAcIed I Al Sl € Jel ool & <nfere a8t gld 2|
&t nfrgfcrl & arferersor /et @t fafer do Sufe sae srefia FHfEa safér @1 st sifeers or e/
farept uftrset X wrsR € den I8 ufid sa uRg 39 gt & forn o
3ft. st Afor b forder b forg el @1 faefRor s11Rd 3iNIa et el  fopan orn 21

4.5. arclla Rod S5 /gwpandyagasiy & Renfedeng<ir foaell ot apaifdsa fsar orn 21

4.6. fop=tt Jroft 3 fordell @bt forept U emmet a1 B1fel Y, et gd B 1fer zard A 3ifdpd fpan St 2, wRg, ‘ufRusRn
T enRa’ goft 3 ferdell @t fSept um et & FArerel 3, Ferqged =1l (BRI ga A JRfE @l siafRa
Pl B 3T il Pl forger) ‘IR st A 3 AR 21

5. 3rarel Jfaal
5.1. 3FIel 3RTRII URFIRPK eIk 3 A AR Feas / ufelled Sigi off ao 81, uel B afold skl & |

5.2. AFCAAR P! 3r€el MR Gl # pEKT MKl & TEd AlUcIIR Bl Yoitpa aen Afafer fpan
IR B |

5.3. TIOR3 BRI Pl PN Al 3[6d Hofl e N1 AT Bl AARY, FYE eleKd Gd Yoita=ol et [ifer aep
3R R fpg oIy el e wfFferd 21 anfRadl wR w16 A {5 oR wa bl Faer aft goflesa
fopan st 2, otar Qeft snfal X sifasa A ensdl sreran sIept B g A gf BXA 2
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5.4. FCAB

g. Ifp dfbar faferere aiftferra, 1949 gr1 smel nfTdl R AeasR @ Bis = fadiRa ast
Bt o 7, eefiferg arddidist gwr wueht aiftiferrs, 2013 Ft g s & U @1 urem

e sem|

3 weust aiftiferm, 2013 &l sweREd &

3ol ffde srgafor Sudler am@fer

aiferpd ulReR 60 T

BFIR (Aarsel Wi, IRHGE Farss aen 3T

AlFedR AR )

IR, I, dcad dol AFEIed TEST IUBROI 6 ool

Farferd corR aAefta (geiga) 15 o

Selfdrgapet Ul 10 o

BRITET IUBROI < el

Welltr qer fisfcost 10 o8

AR qE A 8 ol

. anfX @t srgenfera Iueft sraftr 3q fleft wldt snarR wR e 3G Avaer wenfRa fpan s
BB

=it snfxal & aiffersor a1 foues F AR #, o F SR 1R BT Iue 5 o 6l Wt FRea
P MEUR TR JAEUIies TIRa b Siken|

Sl 3. 5,000/- TP eIEK Jlelt RN, UsdId & folg 5. 1 Bl dREAn! Jed D= Yol F A IR
Bl SRkt

g yor{cuifdsd/ela nRadl &b AR #, Jelferd nf¥a aeal & gt # snf¥a @t oy IuAef smafe
R AedeR HIaed bl STk

6. BHTARI eI

forafiia wdaRt IRt @ Aftwa o, AmEyRE et e qen AEfes gEean st disen grR1 fera 2

JAqid e

i). stfosa farfer: w1eft o petaRt St 30.09.2018 T PRUR ABUI B b 7, A Aol wetarRt sy faifer
&P 3icela enfiret g1

ii). ereft derel arotenmn (Qerdiyei): el ura wHuRt sl 01.10.2018 @1 a1 $G UL BRIAR I8 OF
fpar €, a

afReia siererdt tera Aot (Stefidigsr) & siqela enfirer 31 sa wataRal & wese # S et Iaa b
Hg oIS 31Kl Bl 10% AIGI Bl 8 3R T oI ol¥ Gd sifel Jrd & ua1id b s 8 den S &b uRt
S WK & ARG P 3[elldl Scb Bl 36T DIg Il o8l 8 Il
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iii). 3UGTel: b 8fl U petaIRAl ! UG Held B=al B | I8 ol ReR deanRal ol Jarfegil &R, J<g,
a1 a1 FefH fFd S wR, a1 B ucde got a¥ F forg 15 el Bt Het Aqa F RSk A, U
$joTaITel SIfeiforIel, 1972 & SRR 3iftrepaa feifds & srefler gapaged sjprar 21 Bl BHAR « a¥ @t
a1 gol el & UL 81 $9P g Ul s 2

7. AT UR PR

IRIPR I b GRI AS[GI B T IUIKT JARABK PR A Bt A AL B | ASGI B < 3R =
B2 o Pl ferefRu1 Bparel: 3R iferferret, 1961 & HIaelel del clRaldbe Al 22 - 3R UR B &b fo1g
eRAipe P IR a1 S B |

JIRARK TR FARIST & T8 b FRMe ARABK = 3l a1 gaarsil @ uRacder AfFafera gtar 81 Al
Ty &b oIy B-Ad 3™ 3R Rl 3R B AL JAI B 3[R AT 3E! ol SIS 318 glferdl &b T Bl
A 53, ARARK B nf¥ad! gd gaaislt @ ferefRor fsar e 21 3R @ anf¥ddt gd gadsit ot
TR R gd = fAfed, St e o ot fifdr Y aifferafda sieran fftrad siferafia 53 o) 81, @1 Suler
B AU a1 SIar 2| 3=efd B il ga gadnsl # ufacdel ol UHI o1é g §1fdl A & dAled
B 2| JIRURI R MRl a1 ferefRor gd gt 3irserd, Usiee & foofa {5 aar et aeyeft gefia/
IRafds 0 A foifda e st 8, & snar wR ucdes Raifder [ifdr ot fpan s 2

8. UTalrd, APAG AT del ABRAD fFa:

HRA Aelgl AFBR AU §RI SRt QA 29, ‘UIAE, ABRAD TG Tl JBRABG nRdal’ b
IR dop st mraera faeiRa wear 2, s srfta @ acar F ulRvmeeau adae sif¥ca siar 2 qan
St gIRica ferds e 2 A @1 fA%=ielta snepetd fopan s Joan 8, a9 gifica & foraror & forg snfdie
JAMIeE Pt AHAT: ITLTB B oit

mepRHA® Rl fadf faazon # frefiRa st 2 2

9. WRBRI g b g aRaTwa:

Ef3n dive Udtee dos ferfiies & g1 gelua/arss! geiga/disigst & uqerea gRI Ot Jedere bt
TEIel B Iz A, T dpg bRl JAUW UG e & forg 39 Mt Femere arefior sepeRt #
greral foetron, arreflor stpER] 3 dwe Heea nonfer Bl Jge dee sk A AeRar fRIfR] @1 e
BRa F oY ARBR GRI AfRURer F AGRIR, 3Megle o st or 21 17 s, 2017 & Faped! ot el
F IERIR, 3Aegle b IudPl F oy Renfedell gad Rl Bt sgeAlfea fpar 21 degRIR, UH 3l !
SRRYR®! Pt foifer B Fu F Ae orn 2 der 3 JRfRNd Yot 3 S e orn 21 391 UBR d RBR
3IETd b AFE 3 QU - 12 B IRIR Yoil GIEEPI0T U 31Ul I81 € | 3Ield Bl UMl diS gRI 3galied
it & SRR fpar s 2
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Jrgepel- 18
o=l R feruforn
1. gait:
(z1fer 7 &)
A, |fazor 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
| Areea SR foum 1 goft 7968897 7968897
l RMreAred sfEt feaR eqstt sreurd (%) 767.99 767.99
i feam 1 gt 3qura (%) 767.99 767.99
Iv fea= 2 ysll sur (%) 0.00 0.00
Vv Gt Yoit 3repurd (AMRTAR) (%) 767.99 767.99
vi S A HRA IRPR Bt SRR a1 w1 ufierd 100.00% 100.00%
vi | ad P ek I o sferd gt @t =i 1250000 1250000
vii | SjcI °1$ SRR fam 1 goht Bt =1fer, o & e e
2ol SR-<erRft srfeErra R (digeefidivsr) e e
TerRft oot foraa (di=iang) e e
ix e °18 fewR 2 ysht ot =ifer, o & N N
ol Yoil ferer: e e
aiferet SR gott forad: (e Fueht arfemre e e
SR (diefidiger) /ufega dtz-welt st Stz
(3yeritdig) /ufea Jae siféerme SR (3nr=fidige)

* gce T A a8 s1el o fererféra ca @t weldt b ura /3rRURK @R snf¥aal qen wEreR AldedaR

2. forder:
(z1fer 7 &)
B | o 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(?) fordelt @1 Fea
(i) ferdelt o1 At e 3112788 6437878
g. AR 3 3112788 6437878
&t HRA A WE 0 0
i AeaER b forg uraers 0 0
T. uRd A 0 0
. HRd 3 983 0 0
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WA o cp
ii feraelt <1 forerer s 3112788 6437878
g. HRd A 3112788 6437878
. HRd A W83 0 0
2) fodell = Aeue™ & forg enRa mraerai
bl Adeld
Rl URf3HE AfST 0 0
i SIS o &b giIe fdBar orar uraere 0 0
i gerRl: g & QRIS HEelel @l 0 0
3ueRgd /ufieRad (foraer)
iv 3ifc < 0 0

3. 4l JIIaE R (3ifpa Aqra 3 RA)
3 gRI =91 e & Bl oft Jeaas R agl fbar orn €, s<iiforg 5ot Jewe & fopeft uesdias=or @t sraeadmdr
aslz|

4.9 -YAGAIAR fader Ticwiferal
T ). 3R-YAQCIIIR ferdell @bt SRt J=del

31 A, 2019 B JAHE I8 B QR b Bl AR-TAYAAIIR ot # B AcaaeR a8t g1 3 fpeft
IBEIBRUI Bl 3aeddsdl o8l |

o). sreeid AR-gRIgesR ferder

31 &, 2019 B dp b U BIE 2t AR-gRagersR foder ol & 3i wofiferg s 81 b sicela @ aft R
gt Bl B

5. guciga goft A/ fapa qen sa=or

a8 &b R, gadiga Aofl o1/ foraer o1 BiE ot siaror agt en qen gadiga oft I foder o1 B fawa
ot ot el

6. <

Q. RISl R PRR/N R G- Sgel
&t fiftera caaf¥a sameR ogeush
Al geusl A SRaw oISk Bl naeieRol

b g1 ogeusht # B oft Aa-3et o5t fpa v B, 31 s & Ruld 3 @ ot awt 2
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7. 31f¥A IoTaRI:

Q. 3rIoics

dt. yeRfa =l @l faRor

=Rt nf¥a gefeisror & ferg ufcsyfceseor/ gafeldor wruet (gorlt/sm=tl) @t St @t o faxfla snf¥aat
@1 faa=o|

2. g S A/ TR/ AP B oS sresies faxdla snfeaal @t fag=or

g dAwpre Rddl & fog uraena

Q. Tel MIaellel bl fJeaisor

dep ‘Udtee depl’ @l Aol B S I € Tl S BT gel Bl IAGAK 81 & | 3 Neoip MO,
QasTell, AlGD IR, Je1 Iel Haerd Afed SnRK oorad eEfer 3aedsd HeheldRol St TR elF]
el gla1 E

8. PRIER AU
fre=or 31.03.2018 31.03.2019
0 prisfler fafer @t uftierd & 0 & sart 3 5.47% 535%
i) prisfler fafer @t uftierd & 0 d saEdaR 3 0.22% 0.04%
i) prisfler fafer @t uftiera & su & ufSarere et 26.28% 0.15%
iv) 3Rl UR Hfcret# -19.46% 0.13%
v) ufct B3Rt BPRINR (SEH §d B1) (3. ofe &) 430 0.11
vi) ufct patart e/ (gifdl) (5. o ) (7.49) (0.09)
9. 3nf¥a Jaar udeE:
(z1fer 7 &)
URUERT BT I S RISRn |ABM | forder JuiRal | fageft agz | faeft span
MR | gaay
3o fee 6827 e e e e e
23A 7R (86) qed | e fed _ea _ea
8 A 14 fga 40963 e 499065 (2[a) ecd e[ e[
15 3 30 fga (516) e e[cd e e[ e
31 Rl A 2 &A® A | 47790 e 3996890 (ea) |2k e[ e
2 A A e 3 AE | 4cd e eed (1236195) | Yed e[ca e
3dAE A 3fep 6 A | &cd e e[ea (705728) e e[ e[
6dE J 3t 1 ad | g e 3112788 (eea) |2k e[ e
1ad 3 arfers 3 @ | 852011 d | ged S el e
(10839)
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3o I aiftrs 5ad | ST e[ eed e e e

5 a§ 3 3iferes e e[ eed eea e e

B 947592 o 3112788 o o o
(12043) (6437878)

BIsp d A o1 3ips fUoa ad A Jwiea g1

10. YERIUISER:

Q. 3RAUSI &l 3 QaRIUeR

. Yol IR 3 gaRaoR

=ft. SiiRee oflar geffa gaemdcR

gl. 3 GRI UR @ o gabel 3BTt <o qen g o1 B ARl
. 3R SATCKd! JAfE

Y “UAtee dopt’ pt Aoft F 3icela e 2 qAT A T 3 Bt IAGAKT Al T | SALRMY, JIRAUSR A AT
UBEIBUI o] I8l & |

11. ARdN Rerd b gRI o o) 3refesl &1 Ubeldor:
Rl Rerd S a 31 A=, 2019 ! Jor" o # S IR B 31fES gl e 2l

b6l AlIb] FIRI AR 3[6d UBEIBR0I

12. YQA-6: ATAEN AHDa:
A 2019 P! FAE TN # MRl F TP ol B o {el Aeae™ Bl 3Ierel- et [JaRor

(=afsr . A)
¥t @t et 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
3163 el SRl 1885 159
BFYER AFCITR 7771 1687
rer 9657 1846

13. QU -9: Ier=d ferefRor:

3 3R o foFareRIR erAifpd B

g fodell W 3 femelERIR ARaifdsd 8

Q) ORI e R sa JFAIuIfiies SR UR 3™ & ¥ 3 farefif¥a fopar siar 21

o) foel @t Mt u= w1 fordell &Y gt & fafer @t s & wu & faelifRa fopan s 21

. afterc Sen AfeRll R SISt ARIGUIRIG U P MR TR ORAIfRd 2

M. weftera, fafoer ga geredt @1, A= qen sa siafcifz a de-gd fesurfed 81d 8, da 3ma & = A ferehifRa
fopar S 2|

3t orctl JeEfia 3 Bl Wit wR 3 b a1 A feeifRa fopar s 21

3. Rl  avpelt qen fAfde s ol SN ok 5w 7' M X 7, aw feefiRa 5 S 2
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Q. ¥dtad St IR sl IenfRal I JeEfea waft st g 3umy snuR wR forEfilRa 2
Sff. sea T3 uRrerd «a 3um 3ER WR eRdifpd 2|

14. gga-11: fogeft faforra &1 & uReda: dw d @ #ft da-ga fdeeft fgar A ast fean 21 swferg, =
&l 3 o oft Rud et fosar orn 2

15. YQA-12: ARPRY 36l Bl Iudlel
31 A, 2019 B! JAHE T F g gl w1 uder ferafeiRad 2

(=1fsr =. &)
fre=or 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
ORf3ers N 3987514 237514
o & 1 uRadda e 3750000
T & GRIA SUARI Bt 318 AL 3605986 eed
3ifcrer <y 381528 3987514

16. YURI-15: HHTR] aT191:

T) 3UGHE:

T & IR, b R AR Sfae o frm I deAifes Hedird MUR W . V.02 BAS Pt it
FRE €1 g Afdr 31 AR, 2019 Bl JHE oy b g st g s1fd F A 3 @bt o 2

o) 3raemIel AR

T & IR, dop o pHRA gRI KT rawprer F TBIBRO1 B Y, FAKRTHA I B AEUR TR B. & BAS
o] Uraeld pa1 €1 gg Af3 31 AR, 2019 ! JHH ay P g ondt g s1fd | X 3fie @t o 2

17. 31 A, 2019 B! JE 9N &b forg s Ruifdar:

(=1fsr =. &)
ATl 3 PRIR TS
. |fda=or 31.03.2019 @ JYAME | 31.03.2018 B JATH
oo (SrEmasifar) oo (SrEmasifard)

i IS ES

31) oot 464586 395266

§) pvuRe/dies dfber e e

) e dfdpar 4113 2787

g) 315a dfdpal ulRdrerd 14103 eed

o1 482802 398053

i IS uf3ome

31) oot 87966 32964
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WA o cp
§) plvuRe/dis dfber e e
<) e dfcbar -2318283 -21615
3) 3reu dfdper ufdarera 530 e
pie) 2229787 11349
i JEEfed e e
iv. GfRererd et -2229787 11349
V. DR b forg uraers -578779 1125
vi. SRITEROI 3G (Ydmafe 2) el 19978
vii. feteret ot -1651007 -9754
3led [dll:
vii. | 3R =TS
31) gort 4630825 7338951
§) pikuRe/dids dfber e e
<) e dfcbar 4239167 779537
) 3red dfdper uRerea el e
34U Al 8869992 8118488
J) IelEicd R e e
@t 8869992 8118488
ix. ERCIECH]
31) gort 3493000 7242707
§) plvuRe/die dfber e e
<) Fe sfdpar 5376992 875781
) 3 dfdper uRarea e e
Eepin) 8869992 8118488
) 3eEfed Idg e e
Bl I 8869992 8118488
areT 9. Alenfers Iis:

9fp Tp Baer ara A 81 ufkefera €, s Aenfers Fis wwfea Rulfder @t smaeaes a8t 2|

18. 3USAIGaNE GRI SIR! QQRI- 18 & 3GNIR AFS[Ed UIfcdl Bl IhSIpRol: e
19. U @I AFAB - YQA-19: b o Uce R B #ft uRerR/3nf¥d =&l ot 81 seifery, uee I it

UBEIBRUI o] 81 B |
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20. Uit S17R 36id - QA-20

%. . | faa=or 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

g SdIgeI- Fei/sIEeyes (. &) -3.41 -0.03

dt | 3ter, @ / (B (TR P AG) B FU A TG Al (1651007) (9754)

A | R @ sifdsa Fea 5. 10 Ui S”R 5. 10 Uil &R

S fs1ro1es &b U # 3wl Bt o1 sfEpet SRl @l 483835616 369863014
IR 3T =1

21. 3R UR B P fog aAgime - QU 22:
dep eRaicpe SR B ERIR SRR B SRR del g4 feeflRd @1 2 | 1k IjRea uee foafeRaa &:

(=1fsr =. &)
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arffes Raid 2018-19

D Government introduced mallions of houschoids to banking
throwgh jon-Dhan and today wath thes imatiotive IPPE would riheran
oronomic transfarrnation by sringreg bank to the docrsteps of
the wilfagers and the poor. Aopko bonk ompke dwaar s not jest a
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Aapka bank, aapke dwaar

This anniversary we are changing the way
INDIA TRANSACTS
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